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1. Name
historic N/A Number of coatribiaiing rasourcess 101,
and'orcommon (Coburg Historic District Number of non-contributing resources: 82

2. Location

street & number N/A NLA not for publication
city, town Coburg N/A vicinityof ~ Fourth Congressional District
state Oregon code 41 county Lane code 039
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
_X district X_ public X occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
___building(s) _X__ private —_ unoccupied X_ commercial X_ park
— structure —_both _—_work in progress _X__ educational _X_ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —¥— religious
— object N/A in process ——_ yes: restricted X government — scientific

N/4A- being considered X__ yes: unrestricted —__ industrial — transportation

—__no — military —_other:

4. Owner of Property

hame Multiple Please see propertv=bv inventorv item 7
1 LS 1 =T AR A A A B

H—F

street & number N/A

city, town N/A N/Avicinity of N/A state
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Deeds & Records, Lane County Courthouse
street & number 125 East 8th Avenue
city, town Eugene state QOreqon 97401

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

tite  Coburg Historic District Survey has this property been determined eligible? __yes _X no

date September 12, 1984 ___federal ___state ___ county X__local
City of Coburg, Coburg City Hall, 110 Pearl Street

depository for survey records

city, town Coburg state  Oregon 97401



7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

____excellent ___ deteriorated N/dunaltered X original site

_X good —_ruins n/aaltered ___moved date __N/a
—fair ____ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Coburg, situated in the fertile Willamette Valley of Oregon, is nestled at the
base of the Coburg Hills approximately 7 miles north of the City of Eugene. The
small rural community, population 700, is uniquely defined by its geographical
context of the hills to the east, the mill slough to the west and the McKenzie
River to the south.

The Coburg Historic District, located within the city limits and in the central
core of the City of Coburg, encompasses over seventy-five percent of the
commercial and residential property in the city and 136.4 acres of land. The
district includes 207 inventoried resources on 189 separate tax lots. Of these
101 contribute to the character of the district, and cohesiveness is further ’
upheld by 52 compatible, non-historic resources and altered historic resources
which would be rated as contributing if misguided improvements were redressed.

The major arterial roads are Coburg Road (or Willamette Street) to the
north-south and Van Duyn Road (or Pearl Street) to the east-west. The 01d
Southern Pacific Railroad tracks, paralleling Coburg Road, 1ie abandoned just to
the east of the downtown core. Interstate highway 5 also parallels Coburg Road
approximately one mile to the east and provides major auto and truck access to
the city.

Coburg retains much of its historic character as a rural-agricultural commercial
and cultural center, which was the site of one of -Oregon's largest milling
operations in the early 1900s. Coburg was platted in 1882 and developed as a one
street, main street town ¥ith commercial stores and residences clustered in the
central core of the city.l With the railroad era ushered in , the Southern
Pacific Railroad brought goods and services to the center of town and fueled the
continuing development of the Tumber mill industry. The mill, which changed
owners often until 1900 when the Booth-Kelly Company purchased it, was located to
the west of Willamette Street along the mill slough and mill pond.2 Flooding
was a problem and affected the prime farm land during the early development
years. What appears as d;tches or drops in the ground elevation today were the

sToughs of earlier years.

Housing for mill workers expanded to the east and to the south, away from the
flood plain along the slough, yet the clustered feeling of the town layout and
the central focus of the downtown remained. The main street area grew to be the
rousing center of a booming mill town. However, two major fires in 1915 and 1938
destroyed many of the comercial buildings and today the downtown is sti11 marked
by the loss of these structures. The residential sections of the district to the
north, south and east of the dowtown remain intact and the sites of the
Booth-Kelly Mi11 and the Southern Pacific Railroad are retained as open spaces or
parks today. When the mill was closed in 1914, Coburg once again became a
rural-agriculturally based community center.
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Landscape Features and Vistas

The Coburg Hills, which encircle Coburg to the east, combined with the McKenzie
River to the south and the mill slough to the west, create a natural and
contextual landscape surrounding the city. It is no surprise that the town
developed compactly within this context. The open farmland to the north and
south of the city contrasts and complements the historically developed area of
the town, as well as adding further definition.

There are inspiring vistas to the hills and the open farmland from many locations
but especially at the north, northeastern and southern edges of the district.
Internal vistas include views down tree-lined residential streets, views into the
centrally located city park (the site of the old train depot), views from the
west into the old mill site area and, of course, down Willamette Street where the
commercial area reflects the 'small town quaintness of years past. The railroad
tracks have become a unique, though unkempt, landscape feature and internal
vista. Historically, the backbone of the city, it holds much potential to
further integrate and connect the district as a whole.

There is pleasing randomness to the pattern of open sites which are scattered
throughout Coburg, some semi-developed or gardened, many undeveloped. Open sites
along Willamette Streets, sites in between the Grange Hall and the I.0.0.F.
building, the city park and the school grounds are often used for local
festivals, public gatherings and activities.

Edges of sites are often lined with Targe street trees, mostly maple and some
tall firs. Historically, almost all properties had low wood picket, horizontally
planked or wire fences. Some of the original fences still stand today.

A variety of trees, plants and gardens can be found within private yards.
Streets do not have sidewalks. Drives and alleys are gravelled rather than
paved. Historically, outbuildings were setback from the street off the alley or
at the mid-block of the streets running north-south. Attached garages were not
built before WWII, but along with other additions (sometimes 2 or 3), are common
appendages to buildings.

Impact of Modern Development

Intrusions in the district are primarily found along Willamette Street in the
form of modern non-compatible commercial structures. The fires of 1915 ad 1938
left vacant sites for many years. Future development plans call for the
revitilization of the area and for compatible new infill structures. Small
commercial outlets such as antique shops, hand-made furniture shops and pottery
shops are encouraged in the area.
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The predominant residential use is single-family with approximately 10%
multi-family. Plans call for the rehabilitation of the existing housing stock
and the addition of 25 units over the next 20 years.

Commercial uses serving the traveling public and 1ight industry will be encourage
between the district and the I-5 interstate freeway as reflected in the zoning
plan.

Traffic flow has increased considerable over the years due to truck and
automobile traffic from the freeway and to and from Eugene and neighboring
cities. Off-street parking only is planned in the commercial area. Little on
street parking has ever existed in Coburg.

The site of the old Southern Pacific Railroad Station, recently purchased by the
city is to be developed as a city park. City plans to-date have been
unsuccessful in purchasing the railroad track right-of-way and converting the
area into a bike path, connecting the district more directly with the
schoolgrounds. No plans have been developed for the original mill site areas
though 1ikely use is to remain open space or to be developed for residential use.

Types and Styles of Buildings

Types and styles of buildings in Coburg reflect the utilitarian needs of a rural
and mi1l town community. The largest number of intact structures is from the
mill era (1900-1914) with a substantial number of buildings from the railroad
(1882-1899) and post mill era (1915-1938). A small number of buildings from the
pioneer, pre-railroad era (1847-1881) remain.

Classical Revival - (1840-1865)

A few early homes of this style were built and are generally characterized as
having a low-pitched gable roof with eave returns or pedimented gable, bilateral
symmetry, double-hung sash windows and thin weatherboard siding, usually painted
white. Greek and Roman ordered porch columns and pilaster corner boards are also
common features.

Vernacular Gothic - (1850-1900)

This simplified Gothic style is of the western farmhouse type and was built for

the early pioneer families and later for families during the railroad era. A1l

1/2-story L or T-shaped plan with gabled roof and minimal decoration, this

gopu1?g78t{;80was almost the exclusive choice for common homes built in Coburg
rom - .

Commercial False Front - (1869-1915)

Much of the original downtown commercial core was built in this style which
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appeared throughout western pioneer town's. A rectangular false facade was
attached to a simple gabled roof structure to give an impression of a larger size
from the street. Facades afforded opportunity for signage. Some facades were
unadorned with square corner boards and cornices, while others reflected the
Italianate influence with brackets and other simple detail. Double and
single-hung windows were typical as were wood walks, porch posts and horizontal
siding. May of these buildings were lost in the fires of 1915 and 1938, though
several examples still exist today.

Queen Anne - (1875-1895)

Several of Coburg's mill era homes exhibit features of this style.
Characteristic of Coburg, they are less highly stylized than the typical Queen
Anne. Coburg's Queen Anne's are 1 and 1 1/2-stories, square or rectangular in
plan with hipped-gabled roof and exhibit such details as exposed rafters,
wrap-around porches, shiplap or clapboard siding, fishscale shingles or other
detailing in the gable ends.

Classic Box - (1890-1910)

Simple in their charm and economical in their design, these one-story, hipped
roof residences typify the millworker's housing of this historic mill town.
Hipped extensions were built later on these Tow, central chimney buildings as the
family and income grew. The more generic Classic Box, typically a two-story,
hipped roof cube, is found all over the West.

Simple Bungalow - (1910-1935)

With the conversions from the industrial economy of the mill back to an
agricultural economy after 1914, most new homes constructed were simple cottages
for farm hands or small families. These one-story gahled roof structures,
rectangular in plan, are exteremely modest versions of their larger, more
expressive "California Bungalow" cousins. The simple bungalow sometimes exhibits
craftsman detail, end brackets, overhanging eaves, heavy porch posts or a
jerkinhead roof, but is characterized primarily by its simplicity and small
rectangular size. Other common features are horizontal siding, small attached
porch with gabled roof and small side additions.

Bungalow - (1910-1930)

Only a small number of the "California Bungalow"” style homes were built in
Coburg. These differ from the more modest simple bungalow in their grandness and
expressiveness of detail. Characteristically, they have a low-pitched gable or
hipped roof with wide overhanging eaves and exposed rafters, exposed purlins and
decorative brackets. Buildings of this style generally have a rectangular
free-flowing floor plan, double-hung windows with small panes in the upper sash,
large windows often flanked by two smaller windows on front facade, and dormer
windows with gable, hipped or shed roofs. Porches supported by tapered porch
posts are also a common feature.
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Rating of Resources

Primary Resources - (1880-1914)

Primary resources are those which meet at least one of the criteria of the
National Register for local significance and remain essentially as constructed on
their original sites. They range in date from 1880 to 1914. The latter year
marks the close of the prosperous period coincident with the heyday of the
Booth-Kelly Lumber Company's mill in Coburg.

Secondary Resources - (1915-1938)

Secondary resources are those which meet at least one of the National Register
criteria for local significance and substantially retain their original
workmanship, detailing, materials of construction, and landscape

characteristics. Properties in this category date from the period of decline
following closure of the Tumber mill in 1914, a period which nonetheless entailed
continued development. The historic period of significance is extended merely
three years beyond the normal 50-year cut-off date. The extension is justified by
the construction of two fraternal halls of exceptional local significance and a
number of houses erected in the late 1930s which contribute substantially to the
character of the district. The period of decline, and consequently the entire
historic period of significance, were ended conclusively by a fire in 1938.

Compatible Resources (52)

Many compatible resources date from the historic period of significance, but have
undergone some alteration. Compatible resources retain sufficient original
workmanship, detailing, materials of construction, and landscape characteristics
to contribute to the character of the district. Those which continue the
building traditions of the historic period through scale, form, materials, color
and siting are considered contributing resources. Those which would ordinarily
be ranked primary or secondary resources but for a major misquided improvement,
such as modern exterior wall covering, are non-contributing. Those which are
more than a year later in date than the end of the historic period of
significance are non-historic and, therefore, non-contributing.

Non-Compatible Resources (30)

Non-compatible resources are substantially later in date than 1839 and do not
contribute to the character of the district through scale, form, materials of
construction, and siding.

Unrated (24)

Open spaces on separate tax lots, including parking areas, vacant lots and fields
are part of the rural quality of the historic agricultural community and mill
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town, but are not counted as contributing resources. Two exceptions are historic
sites which, by their central placement, their crucial function in the historic
period, and their consequent associative importance, are considered park spaces
today. The two contributing open spaces are the sites of the Booth-Kelly Lumber
Mi11 and the Southern Pacific Railraod Passenger Staton and Freight House.

Footnotes
1 Huyrd, Stuart W., "The Coburg Story," Lane County Historian, Vol. 10, No. 4.

2 Nolan, Edward W., Coburg Remembered, Eugene, Lane County
Historical Society, 1982.

3 uShort History of Coburg," Coburg Countryman Newspaper, Golden Years
Addition, 1972.
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irw . HIE0 House (1880), Primary, contributing resource
“goreses 1 238 WEST VaN DUYN Carriage house, primary contributing resource
Map #1é 03 2€ @0 Tax Lot #500 Barn, compatible, non-historic, non-contributin

Current Owner: 3 IRVIN WHITAKEFR
: RT 2 BOX 2% ELGEIHE <7401

Gaver 1 ORIG.1852-54; 1&&0

! 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH t STQORY ELL TO,.SIPE. STEEF GABLE ROCOFE
MITH COMPOSITICON SHINGLES. 2 BRICK CENTER CRIMNEYS (ONE CORIGINALY, WIDE
SEEZTUS SIDING QUER UPIGINQL SIDING.: 474 DOUEBLE HUNG WINDOWS
wITH KWIDE TRIM. SHED FORCH ATTACHED TO SIDE OF ELL. GABLED CARRIAGE
HOUSE TO FEAR & GABLED BaRN WITH METAL ROOF. SIMPLE Latd WITH FERIGD
FLANTIMNGS,  FakRM LabND ON 2 SI1DES. {

P ]

. HE TRADED THE CATTLE HE EFuUuHT FOr 220 ACRES & IN SEFT 1Lu-
NOBETTLED IM COBURG. I1ZeaC BUILT THE ¢ ’TlFr FORTION OF THI
WIITH HAND HEWN LUMEBER. 17 ORIGINASLLY F&ZED HE“T BUT LisEs TURNED
THE SOUTH.  SONS THOMAS & WILLIaM BUILT FINE HOMES IM TCOWN.
(LJ=ED THE FIRST SAlW MILL IN COBURG. HIS YOUNGEST DaUGHTER, E RS
WS BORN IN THE HOUSE IN 18&4Z. 455 CHUSEARD HARRY Wal MaCY WS CORURG
FMay' R FROM 1742-1951 & THEIR SOM A N EORN IN 1900, IVEDR IN THE HOUSE
MIET OF HIS &2 YEARS. & LARGE 1vo EHFN W&% BESIDE THE EXISTING ONE.
THE =T. MaFLES HCP” FLANTED BY ISmaC IN 1:5:. THIS 15 CHE OF THE
GLDEST EXISTING HOMES IN L&WE COUNTY.

SARC WAl DUYN CAME TO OREGON WITH HIS WIFE SARAH & 7 CHILDREN IN
1

II'_‘-' l

Inu., #HZ

221
madress: @ MNORTH VAN DUYN ROAD Parking area (open space) - unrated
FMap #1& 032 2200 Tax Lot #S00

COBURG CHRIET. CHURCH
COBURG, OREGON

Current COwner:

te: ; -

ar

r.
[

GRAVEL DRIVE AND FARKING. ONE LARGE MaPLE TREE.
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Tru. #2282 ' i ibuti
mtreie: WEST UAN DUYN EOAD House (1964), non-compatible, non-contributing
zzowide 03 32 OO0 Tax Lot HSDI

COEURG CHRIST. CHURCH

Zurrent Owner:
13LSE&TY COBURG BOTTOM LF EUS

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH LOW BROAD ROQF, INTEGRAL GARRAGE.
WIDE VERTICAL BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING. CONCPéTE FOUNDATION, BRICK <
END WALL CHIMNEY. ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS & DOORS. NO TRIM OR
EHUTTERS. SOUTH OF THIS HOUSE STANDS THE OLDEST COAK TREE IN TOWN,
FREZENT WHEN THE VAN DUYNS MOVED TO THE VALLEY.

SITE OF THE HARVEY VEACH HOUSE, & SMALL BUILDING F&ACING NORTH WITH
THE MAFLE TREE IN FRONT. (APPROX. 1910-1%) '

Tnu. #2853 : Church (c. 1972), non-compatible,
~ddress: ¢ WEST VAN DUYN RQ&D g non-contributing resource
Map #16 03 32 00 Tax Lot #201 :

Current Owner: COBURG CHRIST. CHURCH
:+ P 0 BOX 307 COBURG <7401

< STGRY WOOD FRAMED SANCTUARY WITH STEEP GAEBLE. DIAGONAL SIDING &
BRICK CENTER PANEL. 1| STORY FLAT ROOFED ADDITION AT SIDES AND REAR
WITH ALUMINUM PLATE GLASES WINDOWS, DIAGONAL SIDING & VERTCAL ACCENT
FANELS. PAVED PARKING TO EAST, LAWN WITH PLANTINGS TO STREET.

COBURG’S SECOND SCHOOL BUILDING, A 2 STORY, 4 ROOM STRUCTURE WITH
BELL TOWER. BUILT C.1887 WAS LOCATED APPROXIMATELY WHERE THE CHURCH
HOW STANDS, FACING NORTH WITH A WOOD PLANK WALK. THE WOODSMAN OF THE
WIRLD (W.0.W.) HALL WAS LOCATED IN FRONT OF THE LARGE FIR ON WHAT IS
HOW THE CHURCH PARKIWNG LOT. BUILT IN 1874, IT WAS & 2 STORY WQQD
FRAMED .STRUCTURE, 40’ X 607, FACING NORTH. CALLED THE FREE HALL, THE
LOWER FLOOR WAS USED FOR EARLY CHURCH SERVICES, THE GRANGE AND GCOD

TEMPLARS MET UPSTAIRS.
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Inv. Hz84
Addreses: ¢ 241 WEST UaN DUYN Open space
Map #1686 03 32 00 Tax Lot #ZC00

current Owner: :IRWIN & HELEN WHITAKER
: RT 2 BOX 359 EUGENE 97401

Date: © -
OFEN FIELD WITH 2 SHalL TREES
SITE OF THE NORTH PART OF THE MILL POND. ‘TﬁE WOLFE BLACKSMITH SHOF
WAS ON WATER STREET & & COVERED BRIDGE ONCE CROSSED THE MILL FPOND
STRESM ON BOTTOM LOOP ROAD JUST SOUTH OF THE PRESENT PASTORS HOUSE

f

#

. HZES - ) : House {c. 1890), compatible (asbestos siding),
ddr ss: 1 147 WEST VAN DUYN i : non-contributing in present condition
Map #1d 03 33 Z2 Tax Lot #3100 i .

Corrent Qwner: :IRWIN & HELEN LIHIT&SKER
+ RT 2 BOX 25% EHGENE $7401

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAME “L° FLAWN. INTERSECTING GAELE ROOFS. ASBESTOS
SHINGLE SIDING COVERS WOOD. SMALL PROJECTING GABLED PORCH. BRICK END
WALL CHIMNEY ADDED LATER. 474 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS PLUS 1.1 HORIZONTAL
WINDOWS ADDED. GABLED GARAGE TO EAST & 2 5MALL GABLED OUT EBUILDINGS
oM PROFERTY TO SOUTH.,

LAWN WITH VERY LARGE ST. MAPLES.

REZIDENCE OF fHE FOX FAMILY (NICKNAMED DOC FOX>, ALSO THE MISHLERS.
THE FRESENT OWNER, IRWIN WHITAKER 1S A& NEPHE! GF VAN MALY, GRANDSON
OF 18AAC VAN DUYN,
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I =) . . .
Gddrese: @ 147 WEST Uan UM Garage, compatible, non-contributing
Map &l1& 03 33 Z2 Tax Lot #4200

Current Dwner: (IRWIN & HELEN WHITAKER
RT 2 BOX 35% EUGENE %7401

e
Uate: 1 -

GRAZS & GARDEN.  SMALL GABLED GARAGE WITH SHaKE SIDING.
SITE OF THE JESSE WOLFE HOUSE. JESSE HAD A BLACKSMITH SHOP ON THE
WEST SIDE OF WATER STREET, & LATER OFERATED & JITNEY SERVICE; COBURG
TO EUGENE FOR $.40 IN A 7 PASSENGER 1915 STUDEBAKER PHAETON.

iny. #287 . House:(1899), Primary, ibuti
Adurecs: Er 112 BRUCE WAY g( ) rimary, contributing resource
Map #1é& 03 32 22 Tax Lot #400 .

Current Owner: : DOROTHY BARKER

1432251 MT TOM DR H&RRISEURG
e: 1377
1 ZTORY Wo0D FRAMED ELL FLAN RECTANGLE WITH IMTERSECTIMG STEEF GAELE
ROOFS (00D SHINGLES). GARBLED ELL TO WEST CRE&ATES ‘L PROFILE TO 2ZND
STREET 0OF CORMER LOT. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH 11 DCOGUBLE HUNG WINDOWS &
FLAIN TRIM, SHED ROOFED ATTACHED FORCH TO STREET (SOUTHY & SHED
ADDITION TO WEST. FISHSCALE SHINGLE SIDING OnN GAEBLE EMDS WITH EAST-
LAKE GABLE DECORATION. UN-MAINTAINED YARD WITH THICK HEDGE TO STREET.
4“FICHKET FENCE ARQUND FROPERTY TO NORTH.

THIS PROPERTY WA&S ORIGINALLY 2 LOTS; IN 1914, THE DICK JONES
RESIDENCE WAS LOCATED WITHIN THE FICKET FENCE TO THE NORTH. H.J.COX,
AUTHOR OF “RANDOM LENGTHSY & CLERK AT THE BOOTH-KELLY MILL FROM 1910
TG C.1%14, RETURNED TO COEBURG IN THE 30‘S & LIVED IN THE EXISTING HOUSE.
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Inv., HZE8 House (1930), Secondary, contributing resource
Addrese: @ 1317133 BRUCE WY
Map #1& (3 32 (O Tax Lot #1400

Current Owner: @ WICTOR & WILLOW E&RK
: : FO BOX 1035 COBURG F7aid

- Date: ¢ 1920

2 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GAELE ROOF & SHED ADDITION aLONG
REAR. SHIPL&P SIDING, EXPOSED RAFTER ENDS. 2 BRICK CENTER CHIMNEYS A )
COMCRETE EBLOCK FOUNDATION. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS IN PAIRS WITH
WIDE TRIM. SH&RED PORCH TO STREET WITH SHED ROOF. GABLE ROOFED
GARAGE ON EACH SIDE.
LARGE SURROUNDING LAWN WITH SMALL TREES & SHRUBS

THIS STRUCTURE WAS MOT BUILT AS A DUPLEX.

Inv. HEZES House (1910), compatible.(asbestos siding)
~ddress 427 NORTH WILLAMETTE non-contributing in present condition
Map #16 03 32 (0 Tax Lot #1014

Current Owner: @ MCKAY INVESTMENT CO.
: 4 »

LK
27 N. WILLAMETTE COBURG
Date: 3+ C.1710

I STORY W0OOD FRAME SQUARE WITH TRUMCATED HIFFED ROOF. ASBESTOS
SHINGLES OVER WOGD SIDING. 2 SHED ADDITIONS OFF REAR WITH ATTACHED
HIF ROOF FORCH TO STEEET. 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDCOWS WITH TRIM,

LAWN WITH GARDEN IN REAR, GRAUVEL PARKING IN FRONT

THE USE OF THIS BUILDING WAS DOMATED TC THE SENIOQR CITIZEWS GROUP
IN 1971, BY THE PRESENT OWNER.



NPS Form 10-900:a 1 - el - . S : Do 370h¥ “Wo. 1022-6018 "
3-82) Expzres 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT oo ' imber 7 Page 12

Continuation sheet

-u Historic site of Booth-Kelly Lumber Mill.

Trw . HIFG
H‘fs wie s %gHIIiID M;;TOEZT l;i_i}.’lll‘HPETTE Compatible open space rated as a contributing
- cooT oTe e R - resource because of its association with an

Current Owner: : GEORGE ZELLMNER historic activity crucial to town development.

FO BOX B80% EUGEME 773540

t

w
L4
)

N H
[ .

A SHELF OF LAND AT THE WATER STREET LIME DROFPS OFF TO THE WEST TO
FORM THE OLD MILL POND DEPRESSION. ALL ARE NOW OPEN FIELDS FOR FARMING. ¢

THIS 18 THE SITE OF THE MAIN MILL BUILDING, MILL POND, & PLANING
MILL BUILDING. 1IN EARLY 1900 THE BOOTH-KELLY CORPORATION BOUGHT THE
COBURG MILLING COMPANY FROM J.C. GUODALE & EXPAMDED THE OFERATION IN
THE NEXT FEW YEARS TO COVER S ACRES. THE MAIN MILL BUILDING RaN
NORTH-S0UTH ALONG THE WATER ST. LINE BETWEEN LOCUST & MILL ST.; THE
PLANING MILL WAS LOCATED NORTH OF IT; THE MILL POND TO THE WEST
COVERING THE REST OF THIS FPROFERTY. UFIGINHLL‘ WATER TUREINE FOWERED,
EY 1910 THE MILL WAS STEAM & ELECTRIC DRIVEN & «HAD 4 STACKS. FOR THE
NEXT 10 YEARS IT WAS THE CENTRAL FORCE IN COBURG, UNTIL IT CLOSED IN
1%14, SENDING THE TOWN IMNTO DEFRESSION.

Tnv, #HZ%¥1 ) . . _ . .
Ladress: 1 401 NORTH WILLAMETTE Barns’ (2), compatible, non-contributing

Map #14& 03 oa Tax Lot #Z0CO

Current CQwner: : MCKAY INVESTMENT CG.
2200 0AEMONT bWaY EUGENE

EMPTY SITE FOR FARMING. GABLED TWIN BARNS WITH VERTICAL FLANK SIDING
STANDS C200° BACK FROM WILLAMETTE ST.

THIS WAS THE SITE OF THE BOOTH-KELLY LUMBER Y&RD, WHERE FIMISHED
LUMBER WAS STACKED RIGHT UP TO THE STREET. DURING THE MILLS HEYDaY,
IN 1504, A RAILWAY SPUR EXTENDED ALONG THE NORTH EDGE OF LOCUST =T.
& ALONG THE NORTH EDGE OF THIS PROFERTY TO THE PLANING MILL. IT WAS
 DEFRESSED TRACK S0 FLATCARS COULD BE EASILY LOADED & UNLOADED.
SOMETIME IN THE 2078, E.Q. ZINSER BOQOUGHT THE MILL PROPERTY & RAN A
ZUCCESSFULL VEGETABLE FARM THERE. HE & HIS WIFE MARY LIVED IN A
BUNGALOW STYLE DUPLEX BUILT ON WILLAMETTE STREET,NEXT TQ THE FRESENT
SENTOR CENTER. THE ZINSERS, INM THEIR 5075 WHEN THEY ARRIVED IN COBURG
WERE VERY ACTIVE IN METHODIST CHURCH ACTIMITIES; THEIR DAUGHTER ~DA
TAUGHT IN THE COBURG ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FROM 19Z26-Z29.
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tnv. Hz¥z Bank (c. 1978), non-compatible, non-con-
Address: 32‘ NORTH MILLEMETTE tributing
Map #1646 03 33 22 - an

Tax Lot #4500

I"

Current Qwner: : NORTHWEST BANCORF
: FO BOX 299 alBaNY 7221

fate: : C1978

2 STORY RECTANGLE BOX WITH FLAT ROCOF. SHED ROOF EXTENTIONS ON NORTH
{FARKING LOT) & EAST (STREET) SIDES CREATE ENTRANCE OVERHANGS. WOOD
FRAME CONSTRUCTION WITH CLAPBOARD SIDING & THIN CORNER BOARDS.
ALUMINUM FRAMED COMMERCIAL WINDOWS & DOORS. NO TRIM OR DECORATIVE
CETARILS. MACADAM PARKING LOT & DRIVE-THRU TELLER ON 2 SIDES OF
EUILDING. MISCELLANEQUS SHRUE PLANTINGS ALOMG STREET & AT WEST
EDGE OF PROPERTY.

SITE OF L.C. EBERHARDS FURNITURE STORE IN 1910, SURROUNDED EY LUMBER-
STICKS, AND E.O0. ZINSERS RECREATION HALL IN 1:?f. E.0.& MARY ZINSER

LIVED FURTHER SOUTH ON WILLAMETTE &T. ¢
Inv, #2932 Service station (c. 1970), non-compatib
Address: 10 30% NMORTH WILLAMETTE ( )s ngn-ggngiibugr’]
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3300 9

Current Owner: : PATRICIS SHERSERD.
34251 MT TOM DR.H&RRISBURG

Date:y 3 C.1770

1 STORY RECTANGULAR BOX., CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS & FLAT ROOF. BRICK
VENEER AND SHINGLED FALSE MANSASRD ALONG STREET.  COVER OVER GAS PUMPS
WITH BRICK FACED COLUMNS. ALUMINUM WINDOW FRAMING & TWIN GARGGE DOORS.
SURROUNDED BY MACADAM FAVING. NGO PLANTINGS.

SITE OF THE FIRST GAS STATION IN COBURG. THE ASS0CIATED SERVICE
STATION OPERATED BY BILL BETTIS & SO0N, HUGH. THEN 50LD TO JOHN MCNAEB
& SON, NORMAMN; WHO H&D & HOUSE JUST NGRTH ON WILLAMETTE & OQPERATED THE
STATION IN THE 3075.
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Inv., #294 ‘ Automotive garage (c. 1920), Secondary,
Addrecs: 1 NURTH l«lILLHMETTE contributing resource

Map #1&4 032

Current Cwner: : AGNES FARMER
: RT 2 BOX S22 EUGENE #7401

1 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGULAR WITH REAR SLOFING FLAT ROOF, STEFPPED
SIDE WALLS & FALSE FRONT PARAFET. CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION, SHIPLAP
SIDING, CORNER BOARDS, & 15 LITE WOOD COMMERCIAL WINDOWS. LARGE WQOOD
DOOR TO STREET ON SLIDING BARN TYFE TRACK. MACADAM DRIVE IN FRONT.

THIS BUILDING WaS PREVICUSLY & GAR&GE ASSOCIATED WITH THE BETTIS
SERVICE STATION NORTH OF IT.

a4

Inv, #Z?S Open space - unrated
FAddress: 2947 NORTH WILLAMETTE
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #4500

Current Owner: EERTRHND(LHI“HE DOTSON
FO BOX 80&s COBUURG 57401

Date: 1 -
GRASS WITH MATURE WILLCOW & OTHER TREES ON WEST EMD OF SITE.

THE MILL OFFICE, & ! STORY WHITE CLASSIC BOX WITH HIPPED ROOF, WAS
LOCATED HERE ON WILLAMETTE ST.. LATER, IN THE 30°S, E.O0.ZIMSER BUILT

I SIMPLE BUNGALOW HOUSES ON THIS =ITE TD HOUSE FARM HAMNDE. THESE WERE
THEN RENTED BECAME VERY DILLAFIDATED & WERE BURMED DOWN IN 1775
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Item number Page

Nk

20% NORTH WILLAMETTE
a3 Lot #4400

P 22 Tax

Yy,
dr

p

X e

LU ]
— nit

7 &
0

(S

e
#

o

DONALD
FO BOX

SAVOIE
373 COBURG %7401

Ohaner:

.
.

Current

8

D

te: 1877

u

2 STORY
WITH HEAWY

WOOD FRAME CUBE WITH SHALLOW
ERACKETS.

DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS.

2 CORBELLED BRICK CENTER CHIMNEYS.
EXTENSIONS AT REAR; PROJECTING BAY TO STREET.

DECORATIVE FALSE SHUTTERS.

House (1877), adapted for use as restaurant,
yet original volume intact and site
maintains its presence through
landscape features. Compatible,
contributing resource.

LARGE GUERHANG
2 HIFFED
SHIPLAP SIDING, 1/1

RECENT ADDITIONS WRAP

HIFPED ROOF.

ORIGINAL STRUCTURE WITH 1 STORY FLAT ROOFED DINING ROOMS & FORCH;
FARTIAL HIPFED ROOFS, DECORATIVE FRIEZE PANELS & WOOD ROOF RAILINGS

WHOLE HOUWSE SHADED BY 2 LARGE MAFLES &
MACADAM PARKING LOT NORTH OF STRUCTURE,
FAILS.

~
J
L

LARGE FIRS AT STREET.
FENCED WITH LOW PLANTATION

THIS FULL ITALIANATE HOME, RA&RE IN CﬁBUéG, WAS BUILT IN 1877 FOR

APPROX. %1,500 FOR WILLIAM UAN DUYN,
FIONEER OF 1852. WILLIAM OPERATED THE
1706 WHEN HE SOLD IT TO GEORGE DRURY.

FROM 1%

Loiar
Fay

UNTIL BOUGHT & REMODELED IMTO & REST&URANT IN

EON OF IG5AC VAN DUYN, COBURG

COBURG MERCANTILE STORE UNTIL
THE ADAIRS LIWED IN THE HOUSE
THE

1748,

FIRS FARCIMNG WILLAMETTE ST. ARE THE OLDEST TREES IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA.

Inv, #2%7
Aaddrecsce: 120 WEST MCHKENZIE
tap #1&6 02 23 22 Tax Lot #4&02
Current Owner: : DONALD SAVOIE

FO EBOX 373 COBURG 97401
Date: ¢ -

GRAVEL & GRASS PARKING LOT.

THIS SITE WAS PART OF THE MILL LUMBER

Open space - unrated

YARD.
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- Building (1970), non-compatible,
30 ‘f_EST MCKENZIE non-contributing
P &

Tax Lot #4403

Current Owner: :ANTHONY & DIXIE RETTOM
: PO BOX 281 HARRISBURG

2 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGLE. FLAT ROOF WITH MANSSRD EDGE. WERTICAL
SIDING WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS. NUO TRIM. ATTACHED FORCH & STAIR
AT FRONT WITH WOOD RAILINGS. GRAVEL PARKING IN FRONT WITH LARGE MAPLE
TREE. GRASS LAWN IN REAR WITH SEVERAL YOUNG CONIFER TREES AT FROPERTY
EDGE. ’

THIS WAS THE SITE OF & HORSE STABLE FOR THE MILL IN 1897,

Iny., #299 ;
“ddress: @ 134 WEST MCKENZIE Building (1954), compatible, non-historic,
Map #1646 03 23 22 Tax Lot #4401 non-contributing

Current Qwner: : EDWARD GRAFES
: PO BOX 098 COBURG <7401

te: : 1954

n
m

.
1

1 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGLE. SHALLOW GABLED ROOF. WIDE HORIZONTAL
CLAPBOARD WITH SLIGHT OVERHANG. ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE
FALSE SHUTTERS. ATTACHED GGBLE PORCH AT FRONT. 1 STORY SHED ROGF
~DDITION AT REAR WITH VERTICAL SIDING.

THIS SITE WAS PART OF THE MILL LUMBER YARD.
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Inu. #300 ' Building (1962), non-compatible,
Addrescs: ¢ 1S5S0 WEST MCKENZIE non-contributing

Map #1& 023 22 00 Tax Lot #1703

Current Owner: : KEITH & ROSE EIDSON
’ : 1458 LARKSFUR LOOP EUGENE

Cate: : 1582
2 STORY RECTANGLE WITH SHALLOW GABLE ROOF. CONCRETTE EBLOCK 1ST FLOOR;
VERTICAL WOOD SIDING 2ND FLOOR. 1 STORY GABLED EXTENSION TO SIDE WITH

FLAT ROCF CARPORT. ALUMINUM WINDOWS, NO TRIM.
GRAVEL DRIVE & GRASS LAWN. 3 TREES AROUND HOUSE.

SITE OF THE MILL PCND & A FAILROAD SPUR RUNNING SCOUTH FROM THE MAIN
MILL BUILDING ALONG THE FPOND EDGE.

b

. #2301  House (1890), Primary, contributing resource
A B20l 31 WEST MCKENZIE (1890) y, contr g re
Mip H16 02 33 21 Tax Lot #7900

Current Qwner: ¢ LANE CNTY ESCROW ZER.
+ PO BOX 14%& EUGEME #7440

Date: : 18%0

1 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTAMGLE. GABLE ROOF WITH SMALL GSELED DORMER
AT FRONT WITH EASTLAKE GAELE DECORATION. GREEK INFLUENCED GABLE
FRETURNS. 1 STORY GABLED ELL 7O REAR WITH SHED ROOFED ADDITION TO
EAST. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH FLAIN FRIEZE PANEL & CORNERBOARRDS. 1/1
DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM. ATTACHED HIF PORCH WITH NARRQW
GROUPED POSTS. SMALL SHED GARAGE TO SIDE; LARGE STREET TREES. DIRT
& GRASS LAWN NEEDING MAINTENANCE. ADJACENT LOT TO SOUTH HAS A& MATURE

ORCHARD & GARDEN.

THIS VERNACULAR GOTHIC HOME IS LIKE OTHERS IN COBURG, ESPECIALLY ITS
HIFPED PORCH WITH NARROW FPOSTS, BUT EXHIBITS A& RARE GREEK INFLUENCE
WITH A LESS STEEP ROOF & GABLE RETURNS.
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Item number

nv., H#3I02
5 NORTH WILLAMETTE

HED B
Map #1& 03 23 21 Tax Lot #3000

Current Owner: ¢ LANE CNTY ESCROW SER.
’ : PO BOX 1456 EUGENE %7440

D

C

G

ate; : C.1280

Page

House (c. 1960), Non-compatible,
non-contributing

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE. SHALLOW SHED RCOOF WITH LARGE OVERHANG.
VERTICAL WOOD SIDING WIH LARGE FLATE GLASS DISPLAY WINDOWS. 1 STORY i
SHED ROOFED ADDITION AT REAR WITH FLAT ROQOFED CARFORT. CONCRETE STOOP

WITH NO PORCH.

- THE S0UTH HALF OF THIS PROFPERTY HAD

IN 1590 & DEMOLISHED IN LATE 70°5.
SHOF MOW STANDS,

ny, HIO3 '
ddrecss: : 123 NIRTH WILLAMETTE
ap #la 032 2321 Tax Lot #7200

urrent COwner: : CHARLES N. ZSHEFPARD

A

A VERNACULAR GOTHIC HOUSE, BUILT
2 STORY HOQUSE EXISTED MWHERE THE

1]

House (1945), Compatible, non-contributing

123 N. WILLAMETTE COBURG

ate: : 1945

1 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGLE. SHaLLOW GABLE ROOF WITH SHED ROOF

WITH SHED ROOF EXTENSION ALONG BACK.
TIGHT EAVE, BROAD SHINGLE SIDING. 371 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH NARROW
TRIM ON SIDES; 12 LITE FIXED WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE SHUTTERS & 19
LITE FRONT DOOR. SMALL PROJECTING GABLE FORCH ROOF WITH ANGLED

SUFPORTS & STOOP.

CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY.

THIS HUMEBLE RESIDENCE BUILT IMMEDIATELY AFTER W.W.I1 REFLECTS THE

TRANSITIONAL PERIOD WHEN NEW STYLISTIC TENDENCIES WERE AFPLIED TO
TRADITIONAL FORMS. A TIGHTER EAVE WITH TRIM REPLACES THE EXFQSED

R&FTERS OF THE EARLIER BUNGALOW, & HORIZONTAL, ALMOST COMMERCIAL STYLE

WINDOQWS FACE THE STREET.
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House (1950), Non-compatible,

Inv., #Z04

Address: 3 105 NORTH WILLAMETTE ibuti

X : Lo non-contributin
Map #14 03 33 Zi Tax Lot #7700 ’

Current Owner: : CHARLES N. SHEFARD
: FO BOX 8516 COBURG %7401

Date: : C.1950

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH SHALLOW GABLE & 2 END CROSS GABLES;
EXPOSED RAFTER ENDS. 2 SHED ADDITONS AT FRONT & REAR WITH SMALL
PORCHES. BROAD CLAPBOARD LOWER SIDING WITH VERTICAL ABOVE. VERTICAL
WINDOWS OPENINGS REMODELED WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING GLASS. BRICK SIDE WaLL
CHIMNEY FACING STREET.

GRASE LAWN WITH UARIOUS SHRUBS & YOUNG TREES AT STREET. TRAILER HOOQK-
UP WITH SHED IN REAR & SIDE YaARDS.

SITE OF LIVERY & STABLE IN 1910,

tnv. #30S S Open space - unrated
Address:r 1 105 SOUTH WILLAMETTE
Map #14 023 33 24 Tax Lot #3900

Current Owner: : LEON FUNKE
U262 FUNKE RD EUGENE

Date: : -

GRASS WITH HEDGE

Inv. #306 House (c. 1935), Compatible, contributing
Address: @ 123 WILLAMETTE
Map #16033324 Tax Lot #4000

Current Owner: : EDWARD COX
+ 1500 HORN LN EUGENE #7404

Date: : C.1935

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH HIPFPED ROOF. SHIPLAP SIDING.
BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. TIGHT EAVES AND HORIZONTAL FIXED WINDOWS;
OCTAGONAL WINDOW & GLASS BLOCK SIDE LITES AT ENTRY. 1 STORY GARAGE/RENTAL,
ATTACHED WITH FLAT ROOFED ADDITION. M™MOBILE HOME ADJACENT. THICK
HEDGE TO STREET, WITH 2 CYPRESSTREES.
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Inv. #30? ' Building (1948), Non-compatible,
Addres : 149 bJILLAMETTE non-contributing
Map #15593324 Tz=x Lot #3301

urrent Cwner FOBERT aMDERSON
1475 WILLAMETTE EUGEME,OR
Uiater 1 1948

1 STORY CONCRETE EBLOCK RECTANGLE WITH FLAT ROCOF. LARGE SINGLE PANE
DISPLAY WINDOWS. SUSPENDED FORCH OVERHANG. WOOD-FRAMED SHED GARAGE
AND ADDITION TO REAR. FENCE WITH FLOWERS TO STREET.

0
.

-House (1854), Primary, contributing resource

130

invy, #

Sddrecs: 143 S0OUTH WILLAMETTE Woodshed, primary, contributing resource
Map #16 03 22 24 Tax Lot #4100 .

Current COwner: @ UERNS LEARDORFF
: COBDH 2041 COBURG #7401

I 1/72=-8TORY WOQD FR&MED RECTANGLE WITH MEDIUM FPITCH GAEBLE ROOF.,
ERICK CENTER CHIMNEY. NARROW CLAPEOARD SIDING WITH WIDE FASCIA &
CLASSIC REVIVAL GABLE RETURNS. 1.1 DOUBLE PORCH ZTOOFRPZ WITH METAL
CUERHANGS .  GABLED GARAGE/ZWOODSHED TO REAR OF HAND HEWN TIMEBER & PEG
COMSTRUCTION. MAaIN HOUSE IS “BOX’ CONSTRUCTION.

LedN WITH PERIOD FLOWERS, SHRUES & TREES.

SET BEHIND & STREET HEDGE & TRADITIONAL GARDEN, THIS DOUBLES HOUSE
1S ONE OF THE OLDEST HOMES IN LANE COUNTY & ONE OF FEW CLASSICAL STYLES
IN THE AREA. ZACARIAH POLLARD BOUGHT THIS LAND FROM JOHN DIAMOND
IN 18528, COBURG IS SITUATED ON THE 1848 DONATION LAND CLAIM OF
DISMOND, WHO CAME TO THE UALLEY IN 1847 WITH JACOE SFORES & MAY HAVE
LIVED IN THIS HOUSE FROM 1855-58. PURCH&SED EBY IS&84&C UaN DUYN WHEN
HE alLS0 BOUGHT THE MILL FROM POLLARD. THE MURCHES LIVED HERE FROM
1870 TO 1904. THE HEACOCKS BOUGHT THE HOUSE IN 1926 & LIVED THERE
UMTIL THE S50°¢ :
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Inuv., H20%
Address: @ 209 SOUTH WILLAMETTE
Map #1&6 03 33 24 Tax Lot #4200

Current Ouwner: : MARTY BORKO
PO BOX 8371 COBRERG %7401

Date: : 1820

<-8TORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH TRUNCATED HIFFED ROOF & CORBELLED BRICK
CENTER CHIMNEY. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH CORNERBOARDS & WIDE MOLDED F&SCIA. «
GABLE ROOFED ADDITION TO SIDE WITH GABLE RETURNS & ERICK CHIMNEY
WIDE FORCH ACROSS BOTH WRAPS AROUND SOUTH FACE OF HOUSE, WITH EBOXED
FPOSTS & CLAPBOARDED SKIRT. 1.1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS.
L~RGE STREET MAPLES. ‘

~ House (1910), Primary, contributing resource

Inv., #3210
Rddresss ¢ 2831 EAST DIXON
Map #14 03 22 24 Tax Lot #7400

Current Owner: : WARD SINCL&IFR
: RT 2 BUX 351 EUGENE %7401

Dater ¢+ 1910

1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH JERKINHEAD ROOF, SMALL GABLE END BRACKETE anbk
EXFUSED RAFTERS. BRICK CENTER CHIMMEY. LUOWER GAELED @DDITION ON EB&CK LITH
SHED ~DDITION TO IT. SHIFLAFR SIGIMNG WITH & LITE CASEMENT WINDOWS WITH
WIDE TRIM. GABLED PROJECTING PORCH WITH ANGLED BRACKETS. aATTACHED GAELED
SHEAGE. LAWN WITH SMALL TREES a&MD FLOWERS.

EYLVIA DIFFENBACHER LIVED HERE &T OMNE TIME.

House (1910), Primary, contributing

Truv, #3211
Address: @ 231 SOUTH WILLAMETTE Store Addition, Non-compatible,
18 non-contributing

Map #16 03 33 24-  Tax Lot #4400

[y

Current Owner: : CHARLED SHERPARD
133251 MT TOM RD HaRRISBURG

Date: + C.1%710

1-5TORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH HIPPED ROOF & 4 HIFPED DORMERS.
EXFUSED RAFTERS WITH CARVED ENDS. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH SHINGLES ON
DOURMERS. HIPPED PORCH TO STREET JOINS TO 1-5TORY CONCRETE BLOCK
STORE, WITH FLAT ROOF & OVERHANGING EAVE.  ALUMINUM DISPLAY WINDOWS;

OVERHANGING FAERIC AWNING,
THE HOUSE IS VERY SIMILAR TO THE SIDWELL HOUSE NEXT DOOR.
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Inv., #31Z2 House (1905), Primary, contributing resource
~Address: ¢ 243 SOUTH WILLAMETTE
Map #1& 032 23 Z4 Tax Lot #4202

Current Owner: :ALVIN & MARION PUTZIER
: FO BOX <254 COBURG #7401

I=-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH RCOF & = HIFPED DORMERS & EXPOSED
FAFTERS. SHINGLE SIDING. 101 UNWEGUAL DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS.RE-ENTRANT .
CORNER PORCH FILLED IN GABLE ROOFED GARAGE & CARPORT TO REAR.
SHRUBS & LARGE FIR IN YARD.

IN 1905 CLYDE SIDWELL & HIS COQUSIN OPERATED & SMALL SAW MILL, THE
"ROSE CITY MILLY MNEAR THE MILL RACE. 1IN 1914 CLYDE SIDWELL ORIGINATED
THE FRODUCTION OF FPEFPERMINT IM THE LOGGED OFF L&WND OF THE COBURG RIVEFR
BOTTOM, STILL & CROP GROWN IMN THE AREA.

Imv. #3133 House (1898), Primary, contributing resource
Address: @ 173 W, DIXON
Map #l1é UZ 23 24 Tax Lot #4500

Current Qwner: : ROBERT MOSIEFR
.+ P O BOX 8241 COBURG, OR

Late: @ 1899

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH 1 1/Z2 STORY ELL TO SIDE.
CORBELLED BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY IN EACH WING., CORROGATED METAL ROOF.
171 D.H. WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM. GQUEEN ANNE BAY TO EAST AND EBUNGALOW
STYLE WINDOW TO STREET. 2 ORIGINAL PANEL DORMS TO FRONT. 2X4 ‘DECK’ -
NO PORCH ROOF. SMALL GABLED GARAGE TO WEST, GARDEN AND 2 LARGE
LAWN TREES. - '

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT BY MILL SUFERINTENDENT HUGO HALLING HE LIVED HERE
UNTIL HIS NEW RIUSE ON EAST DIXON STREET WAS COMPLETED IN 1904, IT WAS
THEN SOLD TQ HIS SISTER & BROTHER IN LAW, THE OLSENS, WHO LIVED THERE
UNTIL 1916, IT SAT EMPTY FROM 1916 TO 1920, WHEN IT WAS BOUGHT BY MONA
EEESON, WHO LIVED THERE INTO THE S0°5
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Inv. #3214
~ddreses @0 139 WEST DIXON
Map #1646 03 23 24 Tax Lot #4500

LIANNE OVERYARD

Current Owner: @
: 139 W. DIXON COBURG 7401

Date: @ C.19135

1-8TORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH JERKINHEAD RCOOF & EXFOSED RAFTERS.
SHED ADDITION TO REAR. PROJECTING SHED PORCH WITH SKIRT & LOUWERED
FOSTS. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WIMNDOWS WITH NARROW TRIM. '
SMALL TREES TO STREET.

FORMER HOME OF EMMA& OLSON, ALNT OF HUGO HALLIN, FROM aFFROX. (515-2

lnu., #3185 & . .
) —— House (1910), Compatible (T-111 siding),
:ddPZfz - fﬂ63§GUTHT“ILtATE;;EU0 non-contributing in present
aF ia =e 2 ax Lo condition.
Turrent Cwner: (ALFRED&LUCILLE FUTZIER
: POOBOX 23521 COBELURG #7401
Tate:r ¢ 1710

1=STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & BRICK CEWTER CHIMNEY.
VERTICAL T-11! SILING. ALUMINUM WINDCWES, NO TRIM. EBUNGALOW STYLE MINOR
GABLE FPROJECTS A5 FORCH ROOF. 1t 12 STORY WOOD FRAME BARN & CaRPORT

OFF SIDE STREET.

Inw., #3214 ) ' Building (c. 1965), Non-conpatible,
non-contributing

Address:s @ 280 SOUTH WILLAMETTE
Map B1& 03 23 24 Tax Lot #7260

Current Owner: ; MID QIL CO,
PO BOX 2440 EUGENE %7 40

Date: 1 C.1%945

1-5TORY COMCRETE BLOCK WITH GENTLY SLOFPED FLAT ROOF & WIDE OVERHANG.
L RGE GLASS DISPLAY WINDOWS & GLASS GARAGE DOORS.
SURROUNDED EBY M&CaADAM PARKING & 3 URUSED PUMP 1SLANDS.
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Inv. #3117
Address: @ 214 E. DIXON
Map #16 02 323 24 Tax Lot #7100

Current Cuwrer: : ALEEN & CARL HAWCRTH
BOX 8242 COBURG, OR 97401

ol

Date:

et

1 STORY SQUARE WITH LOW TRUNCATED HIF ROOF, EXPOSED RAFTERS & BRICK
CENTER CHIMNEY. CLAPEBOARD SIDING WITH SMaALL 1/1 D.H. WINDOWS. FORCH
DECK WITH MO ROOF. GABLED GRARAGE IN REAR WITH SHIPLAP SIDING. HEDGE
TO STREET & FLOUWERS, .

Inv. #2318 House (c. 1925), Secondary, contributing
FAddreess: @ ZZ2 5, WILLAMETTE resource
Map #1& 02 22 243 Tax Lot #4700

4
Current Qwner: : MELEBA RICHARDS ¢

4727 BRAYTON LONGEEATCH,CA
Late:r @ C. 1225

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTAMNGLE WITH G&ELE ROODF &ND BRICK CEMTER
CHIMNEY. EXPOSED EAVES WITH GABLE EMD ER&GCHETS. SHIFLAP SIDING,
UNEGQUAL 11 D.H. WINDOWS. ATTACHED GAELE FORCH WITH TURNED FOSTS
LOW, 1 STORY GABLED “ELL’ TO RE&R, ALSO 1 STORY FLAT ROOFED GGRAGE
AND COTTAGE ACCESS OFF DELANEY STREET. SIMPLE RaIL FEWCE aND HEDGE
TO STREETS. 2 WERY LARGE ST. MAPLES, aND = VERY LaRGE FIRS ON SIDE
STREET. SOLID FENCE ALONG DELANEY &ND ALLEY.

THE ORIGINaL DELAMNEY HOUSE, & VERY LARGE 2 STORY RED HOUSE BUILT

C. 1880, WAS TORN DOWN BY THE 2ACHERYSZ aAMD THE QLD LUMEBER USED TO
EUILD THIS HOUSE FOR MAE ZACHERY. YARD WAS USED FOR TOWN ICE CREAM
SOCIALS AND CIDER MAKING. BIRDBILLE WOULD aANNMUALLY BLOOM aLL OVER THE
FRONT YARD, AMND FOLKS WOULD TR&VEL CQUT FROM EUGENE TO SEE THEM.

Inv. #3319 Open space - unrated

Address: °31 DELANEY
Map #:14032322 - Tax Let #8000

Current Owner: : MELEBS RICHS&RDS
4727 BRAYTON LOMGEBEACH,CA

F-":NLE[' YERD NITH CFHES AMD SHRUBS., CONMECTED TO REAR FCGRTION OF

T S —-— e ) g opem e P (g -

Sy oé% LT L BT RO

House (1930), Secondary, contributing resource

i
i



NPS Form 10-900-a
(3-82)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Exp;res 10-31-87

COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT 7
Continuation sheet Item number ‘ Page
Inv, #3220 House (c. 1905), Primary, contributing
Address: ¢ 136 SOUTH WILLAMETTE resource
Map #18 03 22 24 Tax Lot #2700

—urrent Owner: 1 CH&RLES SHEFRPSRD
34251 MT TOM RED HaRRIZEBURG

™
I

te: ¢ £.1%705S

i

1-5STORY WOOD FRAMED SQUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIFP ROOF & BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY. HIP ROOFED EXTENSION TO REAR WITH SHED ADDITION. SHIFLAF
SIDING. 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH HOODED TRIM. HORIZONTAL
BUNGALOW STYLE WINDOW & HIPPED PORCH TO FRONT WITH HEaVY EBOXED POSTS.
sMALL HIFFED ROOF GARAGE OFF ZIDE STREET.
ZHRUBS WITH GaRDEN T2 REAR.

HOMER PAYNE, SON OF THE BLACKSMITH CH&RLES PAYNE CREDITED WITH NaMING
COBURG, & HIS WIFE MARTHA LIVED HERE. THEY OPERATED A& GROCERY STCORE IN
TOWN & WERE VERY ACTIVE IN CHURCH & CIWIC: &FFAIRS.

4

Inv, #321 A House (c. 1905), Primary, contributing
Address: @ 13230 SOUTH MIL; HMETTE ) resource
Map #16 03 23 24 Tax Lot #3500

Current Owner: : CHUCK SHEFP&RD
124251 MT TOM RD HARRISBURG

Date: : C.1905

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED SOUARE WITH STEEP HIFPED GABLE ROOF. GAEBLED &
SHED ADDITIONS TO REAR WITH CORBELLED BRICK CENTER CHIMWEY. WVERY
NARROW CLAPBOARD SIDING WITH WIDE CORNERBOARDS & FASCIA. 171 DOUBLE
HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODS. HIPPED PORCH WITH EASTLAKE CORNER

ERACKETS LAMWN WITH SHRUES.

DR. MENDENHALL MOVED HERE ABOUT 1910 & ASSISTED DR. JARNIGAN,
FARTICULARY WITH MILL WORKERS. HE LIVED HERE UNTIL HIS OWN HOME WAS

BUILT IN TOWN.
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Irnv. #2321 B House (c. 1900), Primary, contributing
“ddress: 140 SOUTH WILLAMETTE resource
Map H#1& 03 33 zZ4 Tax Lot #3400

current Cwner: ¢ CHUCK SHEFARD
29231 MT TOM RD HARRISEBURG

Cxte: ¢ C.1700

1 =STORY WCOCD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE RCOOF & EXFDOSED RAFTERS.
SHIFLAP SIDING. &/6 DOUBLE HUNG WINDQIWS & 12 LITE FIXED PANE WINDGWS N
WITH SIMFLE TRIM. NO FORCH.
FIRS & SHRUBS SURROUND SHOP.

GEORGE ATKINS HAD & SHOE SHCOP I THIS COTTAGE IN THE 4075, STARTED
BY HIS WIFES FATHER, GRANDPA BUCKLEY AFFROX.IN THE 2075

272 ' Hougé (1915), Secondary, contributing resource

OUTH WILLAMETTE
Tax Lot H#ZTOO

L]
DU

Current Cwner: : M.C.& JANICE PATTIZON
! 351 W.1ZTH  EUGENE 7401

1-STORY WODD FRAMED SOUARE WITH KHIFFED ROOF & BRICK CENTER CHIMHEY.
EXFOGSED RAFTERS. 1.1 DOUBLE HUMG WIMDOWES, ATTACHED GABLE PORCH.
SHIFLAF SIDING, VERTICAL BO&RD FOUNDATION SHIRT.

BUILT FOR THE MOTHER OF LOCAL MAGICIAN, THE GREAT VIRGIL, WHO LIVED
MEXT DOOR, AT 120 S. WILLAMETTE.

Inv., #323 Shed (c. 1920), Compatible, non-contributing
Addreses: ¢ 115 SOUTH HaARRISON
Map H1& 03 33 24 Tax Lot #3300

Current Owner: 3 L. & L. SWARTZ
: 444648 DOYLE EUGENE #7404

Late: :+ C.1920

1=~STORY WOOD FRAME SHED WITH G&BLE ROOF, EXFOSED RAFTERE, SHINGLE
SIDING, MO WINDOWS., GOUERGROWN LOT WITH LaRGE MaPLE TREE.
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Inv, #3z4 Building (c. 1945), Non-compatible,
Addrese: @ 102 SOUTH WILLAMETTE non-contributing
Map #1& 02 332 29 Tax Lot #2100

Current Owrner: @ MCCAEBE, BILL & DEANNA
1510 HUWY PN EUGENE 97402

Date: : C.1%45

1-STORY COWCRETE BLOCK RECTANGLE WITH SHALLOW GAELE ROOF. VERTICAL
SIDING ON PARAPET WITH ATTACHED SHINGLED MaANSARD EDGING. ALUMINUM
DISPLAY WINDOWS & LARGE CORMWER SIGN. HIP ROOFED ADDITION TO REAR WITH
INDUSTRIAL SASH WINDOWS; 2 STORES. (#102 E. PEARL)

SITE OF THE JUDSON MILO SKINHER HOUSE; &N AGENT FOR THE BOOTH-KELLY
MILL. CLAaRs JOGT, CITY RECORDER FOR MANY YEARS, ALSO LIVED HERE
FROM aPFOY. 1%08-15. THIS -L&ARGE HOUSE WaS MOVED NORTH OF TOWN WHEN
THE MILL CLOSED.

Inv., #325 City Hall (c. 1950), Non-compatible
Address: : 110 FE&RL ST. ) T an- Ut
Map B14 02 23 24 Tax Lot #7200 non ContmbUtmg

Current Owner: : CITY OF COBURG
HE =% L BZ1é COBURG 27401

1 STORY CONCRETE EBLOCK RECTANGLE (HEARING ROOMY WITH LOWER CONCRETE
BLOCK ADDITION (QFFICES) AT REAR. FLAT ROOFS. CURVED BLOCK OFENINGS
& CORNERS WITH STEEL INDUSTRIAL SASH WINDOWS. WQAOD TRIM ALONG BROAD

OVERHANGING EAVES.
MACADAM PARKING SPACES TO SOUTH & EAST.

THE EAST HaLF OF THIS PRCFPERTY WAS THE CITY HALL IN 1910 WITH A SMALL
CITY JAIL BEHIND FACING HARRISON S5T.. THIS 1904 STRUCTURE WAS
CONSTRUCTED UOF STACKED 2zx4°5 & CAN STILL BE FOUND BEHIND THE HOUSE AT
S50 W, VAN DUYN ROAD. IN 1910 ANDERSONS GROCERY STORE, A FALSE FRONT

COMMERCIAL BUILDING, WAS LQCATED ON THE WEST HALF OF THE SITE.
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Inv, #3248 e - unrated
Address: : WEST END OF MCKENZIE Open spac v
Map #16 03 32 00 Tax Lot #1700
Current Owner: :CHARLES & ROEERTA LANZ

LeKE OTIS RD.ANCHORASGE Ak

Date: ; -

OPEN FIELDS

SITE OF RAILROAD SPUR EXTENDING SOUTH FROM MILL BUILDING.
Inv., #327 School (1964), Compatible, non-contributing
Address: : 91240 NORTH COEURG ROAD B except in historical context.

Map #16 (3 2% Q0 Tax Lot #4000

Current Owner: : SCHOOL DISTRICT #4
: 200 N. MONROE EUG. 57402

Date: : 1944

1 STORY BRICK AND WOOD . FRAMED SCHOOL WITH FLAT -ROOF. WOOD FRAMED
WINDOWS IN BANKS. 2 STORY CONCRETE BLOCK GYMN&SIUM CONNECTED TO
CLAESROOMS BY FLAT ROOFED CONCRETE WALK. LANDSCAFED Y&RD WITH HEDGES
AND ROW OF BIRCHES, AND PLAYGROUND TO WEST. GYMNASIUM - 1915-1%20
2 1/2 STORY WQOD FRAME STRUCTURE, GAELE ROOF WITH BUNGALOW STYLE
ERACKETS AND EXFOSED RAFTERS. SHIPLAP SIDING COVERED BY WIDE SHINGLES.
CONCRETE PIER FOUNDATION. METAL SIDED & ROOFED EXTENSION TO WEST.

THE OLD HIGH SCHOOL STOOD ON THE SOUTH PART OF THIS SITE. EAST OF
THE REMAINING GYMNASIUM BUILDING FACING THE EROWNSVILLE ROAD. A
MAJESTIC 2 STORY WOOD FRAMED COLONIAL REVIVAL STRUCTURE WITH HIPPED
ROOF, CENTRAL PORTICO & BELL TOWER, IT WAS COMPLETED IN 1911 BY A MR. NN
HANNS. MANY PROMINENT CITIZENS ATTENDED OR TAUGHT HERE INCLUDING
EVANGELINE HURD, LAONA GREEN, CORA PIRTLE & EDITH ADAIR. A GABLE
ROOFED ADDITION FOR GRADES &-& WAS ADDED TO THE REAR OF THE ORIGINAL
8 CLASSROOM BUILDING TO ACCOMODATE EXPANDING ENROLLMENT. THE BUILD-
ING WAS DECLARED A FIRE TRAP IN 1944 - STUDENTS BEGAN ATTENDING THE
EUGENE SCHOOL DISTRICT. THE BUILDING WAS DEMOLISHED IN JUNE 1965, .
THE BELL NOW SITS IN FRONT OF THE NEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, COMPLETED IN

1944,

Fire station, Non-compatible,
Inv. #327A s : ‘
Address: non-contributing

Map #1€ 03 29 00 Tax Lot #4001

Current Owner: City of Coburg
PO BOX 328 COBURG 97401
Date:
Fire Station
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Inv., #3 City garage (c. 1978), Non-compatible,
Asre23T%: 102 NORTH WILLAMETTE y garage ) nonOcontributing

Map #16 03 33 21 Tax Lot #7401, 7300, 7400

Current Owner: : CITY OF COBURG
: FO BOX 328 COBURG ¢7401

Date: : C.1%78

1 STORY RECTANGULAR GARAGE BUILDING, CONCRETE BLOCK NORTH WALL WITH
STEEL FRAMING; METAL CORRUGATED SIDING & RCOOF. METAL WINDOWS & DOORS
NO TRIM. SLAB FOUNDATION, 3 VENTILATORS ON RQOF.

SURROUNDED BY GRAVEL PARKING. NO PLANTINGS

THIS Wa&S THE SITE OF NELSONS ELECTRIC THEATRE (DOWNSTAIRS) & RATHAMS
POOL HALL & RECREATION PARLOR (UFSTAIRS), A FOFULAR SOCIALIZING SPOT
FOR THE TOWN IN THE MILL ERA.

Open“spacé - unrated

+*

"1 120 NORTH WILLAMETTE
Map #1686 03 33 21 Tax Lot #7500

Current Owner: : CITY OF COEBURG |
: CITY HALL COBURG $7401

Date: @ -

GRASS AND DIRT, OFEN SPACE

Iny. 33 0 - unr d
AB8e22¥0: 140 NORTH wILLAMETTE pen space - unrate

Map #1646 03 33 21 Tax Lot #7600

Current Owner: :WILLEM & MARIE DEZEEUM
: 34251 MT TOM RD HARRISBURG

Date

GRASS WITH LARGE MAPLE & 2 OTHER STREET TREES

SITE OF THOMAS VAN DUYN HOUSE, BUILT DIAGONALLY OFPOSITE HIS BROTHER
WILLIAMS ITALIANATE HOME. IT WAS VERY SIMILAR IN STYLE AND SLIGHTLY
LARGER. BEGINNING IN THE 20°S, IT WaS RENTED OUT. THE INTERIOR
DETERIORATED, & EVENTUALLY 1T WAS BURNED. ACCORDING TO VAN MACY "IT
WAS TOO FAR GONE TO BE RESTORED."
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A@%ﬁe§§§1:
Map #14 (02

200 NORTH WILLAMETTE Open space - unrated

a3 22 Tax Lot #4500

Current Owner: : STANTONLCORRINE PAYNE
: 140 HANSON LANE EUGENE

Lot
U
-t
T
-
|

GRASS WITH PLANTINGS.

SITE OF THE HOTEL MEDA. A 2 STORY WOOD FRAMED EOX WITH HIPFED ROOF
& SHED BOARDWALK ON S.& W. STREET SIDE. ADVERTISED AS "COBURG'S MOST
CENTRALLY LOCATED HOTEL' ¢ALSO ONLY HOTEL). BOUGHT BY JIM & ANGIE
FIRTLE WHO KEFT TAME EEARS IN THE BACKYARD AS &N ATTRACTION. HOTEL
Was EVENTUALLY TORN DCWN AFTER 20°S ACCORDING TO LUCILLE PITKIN.

4

Inv, #3237 & i i i
AdGrecs: s 122 EAST MCKENZIE House (1910), Primary, contributing resource
Map #i& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #5400

Current COwner: : MARILYN JQOLE
3010 W. 13TH EUGENE %7402

Date: 1 1910

1 §TORY BOX WITH HIPFED ROOF. GREY ASFHALT SHINGLES , BLUE HORIZOWTAL
SIDING WITH GREY TRIM. 11 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS, CONTEMFORARY FRONT
DOOR. COMCRETE CHIMMEY MCOWVED TO SHED ADDITION AT REAR. SHED
PROJECTING PORCH. SHED CARPORT OFF OF ALLEY.

27 PLANK FENCE ARQUND WELL MAINTAINED YARD. LARGE MAPLE IN REAR YARD.

BUILT FOR MEDA SNYDER, (WIFE OF GEORGE SMITH, A GRANSON OF MARY
VAN DUYN) OWNER & ORIGINATOR OF THE MEDA HOTEL. THIS WAS HER HOME
LOCATED BEHIND THE HOTEL.
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Building (c. 1920), Compatible, non-contrib-
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Inv., HZ3Z A ' J 1
r—‘lujldres.s: : 210 NORTH WILLAMETTE uting in present state.
Map #1& 03 23 22 Tax Lot #H£Z00 ‘

Current COwner: : HELEN KING
: PO BOX S0&& COBURG 77401

1 STORY CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE WITH REAR SLOPING FLAT ROOF; SDHE_
MOLDED STONE BLOCK ON STREET EDGE. DARK WOQD & BRICK DISPLAY WINDOWS .
& AND DOOR. SHINGLED FALSE MANSARD STREET OVERHANG ATTACHED TO FALSE

FRONT PARAPET. LOFT LEVEL INSIDE.

IN 1910, SITE OF DR. JARNAGIN‘S OFFICE WITH DRUG STORE IN FRONT.
LATER CARPUS GRAYS’ FEED & SEED STORE OCCUPIED THE PRESENT BUILDING.

)

inv., H333 B v Building (c. 1920), Compatible, contributing
Address: @ 212214 NORTH WILLAMETTE
Map #1686 03 23 22 Tax Lot #&Z00

Current Qwner: : HELEN KING
¢ PO BOX Z20é&4 COBURG 57401

Date: : C. 1920

I STORY STRUCTURAL TILE WaALLS. REAR SLOFING FL&T ROOF WITH STEFPED
SIDEWALLS. 2 SETS OF WOOD FRAME STREET WINDOWS & DOORS, ATTACHED
METAL OVERHANG ALONG SIDEWALK. SIDE ENTRANCE & WINDOWS ON EXPOSED -

NORTH SIDE.
WOOD FRAMED GABLE ROOF GARAGE/STORAGE STRUCTURE OFF ALLEY ON NORTH SIDE.

IN 1910, THIS WAS THE SITE OF “A YIDDISH DRY GCOODS STORE’ OWNED BY
MR. COLUPKI. ) '
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Inv. #334 Building (1940), Compatible,
Address: : 230 NORTH WILLAMETTE ¢ S
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #&100 non-contributing

Zurrent Owner:s :RALEIGH & GR&CE MAMLEY
FO BOX B8S04 COBURG #7401

Date: : 1940

NARROW 1 STORY RECTANGULAR CONCRETE STRUCTURE WITH HIFFED ROOF.
GREY ASPHALT SHINGLES & FALSE FRONT. ATTACHED WOOD OVERHANG ALONG «
SIDEWALK. SIMPLE WOOD FRAMED DOORS & SINGLE PANE GLASS ON FRONT WITH
NO TRIM. CONCRETE BLOCK EXTENSION ON SOUTH SIDE WITH FLAT ROOF. SMALL
SHED ADDITION AT REAR.

IN 1910, THE FOST OFFICE WAS FOUND INSIDE AN ICE CREAM & SOFT DRINK
CONFECTIONERY LOCATED HERE. DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM THE MILL OFFICE,
IT WAS A FAVORITE GATHERING SFOT FOR THE YOUNG WOMEN & MEN OF TOWN.
THE POST OFFICE WAS IN THE NORTH HALF OF THE PRESENT BUILDING UNTIL
APPROX. 1565; A BARBARSHOP IN THE SOUTH PORTIGN.
&

.

Inv. H335 Parking area (open space) - unrated

Address: @0 235 NORTH WILLAMETTE
Map #16 02 33 22 Tax‘Lat #8000
Current Owrer: : WEST FOINT 100F LODGE
: RT 2 BOX 344 EUGEMNE %7401
Date: ¢ -

GRAVEL PARKING LOT.

THIS SITE WAS AT THE HEART OF COBURG’S COMMERCIAL CORE DURING THE
MILL ERA; IT WAS DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM THE MILL OFFICE. IN 1910 IT
WAS THE SITE OF NELSON & COOKS HARDWARE, FURNITURE, PLUMEING, SFORTING
GOODS STORE & UNDERTAKING PARLOR. THIS WAS DNE OF COBURGS Z MAIN
STORES. THE OTHER BEING DRURY“S DEPARTMENT STORE ON THE NEXT BLOCK

MNORTH. NELSON‘S EURNED IN 1915.
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&ng.eg§%6= 240 NORTH WILLAMETTE Lodge Hall (1938), Secondary, contributing
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #5900 resource

Current Owner: : g ST POINT LODGE
. : 2 BOX 344 EUGENE %730t

Date: ¢ 1738

2 STORY WOOD FRAME RETANGLE, WITH GAELE ROOF. SHED FORCH &TTACHED
ALONG NORTH SIDE IN 1975.6/6 DH WINDOWS WITH FALSE SHUTTERS.BUNGALOW STYLE
ERACKETS ON GABLE ENDS; EXPOSED RAFTERS. NARROW SHIFLAP SIDING & GREY
ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLES. SMALL SHED ADDITION AT REAR. 2 BRICK SIDEWALL
CHIMNEYS. ' -

THIS WAS THE MOST IMFORTANT COMMERCIAL INTERSECTION IN COBURG DURING
THE RAILROAD & MILL ERAS. THE CORNER WAS OCCUPIED BY THE COBURG
STATE BANK (C.18%0-1927) RUN BY 1.A.Z200K, R.T.WOODS, & MR. CONWAY.
THE I00F HALL WaS ORIGINALLY LOCATED WHERE THE PRESENT GRANGE BUILDING
I§ €135 MILL ST.> BUT EBURNED IN THE 1937 FIRE. IT WAS REBUILT ON
WILLAMETTE STREET,DEDICATED ON JAN.23,193%, & HAS SINCE BEEN A HUE
FOR MaNY COMMUNITY GROUPS, MEETINGS & GOLDEN YEARS EVENTS. LIHEN
COMPLETED, ONE CORNER OF IT WAS USED &% THE POST OFFICE; JOHN KNOTT
WAas POSTMASTER.

ABdre B2Y7,

Y"1 302 NORTH WILLAMETTE Parking area (open space) - unrated
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #5400

Current Quwner: : HELEN KING
: RT 2 BOX 349 EUGENE ¢7401

Date: @ -
GRAVEL PARKING LOT

SITE OF JIM PIRTLE’S BUTCHER SHOP IN 1%10
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Aov: B338 oo wILL sT. Grange Hall (1939), Compatfible, contributing
Map H1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #4500

Current Owner:

WEST FOINT GRANGE
RT 2 PO EOX 44% EUGENE

Date: 1 1939

2 STORY, (2z FLQORS) LIOOD FRAME RECTANGLE WITH HIFFED ROOF. NARROW
CLAPBOARD SIDING, ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLES. 4.2 BUNGALOW STYLE HORIZONTAL

WINDOWS, EXPOUSED RAFTER ENDS. SMALL SHED ADDITION & WOOD FIRE STAIR
~T REAR. LOW ATTACHED PORCH WITH HIP ROOF ON MILL STREET, RECESSED
DOUBLE ENTRY.

GRAVEL ALLEY ON SIDE.

ORIGINALLY THE SITE OF THE 2ND I00F HALL IT WAS A 2 STORY 407X 407
RECTANGLE BUILT IN 188&4. AFTER IT BURNED DOWN IN 1937, IT WAS REBUILT
ON WILLAMETTE S5T.. THE GRANGE, GRGQNIZED‘UN MARCH 11, 1915, FIRST MET
IN THE W.0.W. HALL UNTIL APPROX. 192 THEN IN THE 0OLD SCHOOL FOR 195
YEARS. THEY BUILT THE FRESENT EUILDING IN DEC 1¥3%; A SMALLER VERSION
BASED ON THE CRESWELL GRAMNGE.

30408257 310 NORTH wILLaMETTE Parking area (open space) - unrated
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot HS300

D

Current Owner: : HELEN KING

t RT Z BOX 34% EUGENE %7401
ate: § -
GRAVEL PARKING LOT; | LARGE MAPLE.

IN 1910, SEVERAL LOCAL INSTITUTIONS WERE LOCATED HERE. FACING
WILLAMETTE ST. WAS R.C.BISHOFS GROCERY, FLOUR & FEED STORE (NEFHEW
OF JIM PIRTLE, NEXT DOQOR>, & THE HAZELWOOD CONFECTIOMERY. NEXT, TO
THE NORTRH WAS THE RESIDENCE OF CHARLES POWERS, SET BACK FROM THE
STREET. FACING ONTO MILL ST. WAS THE HOME BAKERY, NEXT TO THE THEN
10GF HALL. THE “GALLON HQUSE”, A DRINKING ESTABLISHMENT, WAS FOUND
EEHIND PIRTLES BUTCHER SHOP, NEAR THE EXISTING LARGE MAPLE.
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Inu, #340 .
~ddress: : 220 NORTH WILLAMETTE Parking area (open space) - unrated
Map #1646 03 23 22 Tax Lot #5200

Current Owner: ¢ HELEN KING
RT z BOx 249% EU

SENE #7401

MACADAM PARKING LOT.

AT THE CENTER OF THE ELOCK ACROSS FROM THE MILL, IN 1710 & BAREARSHOF
WITH THE ONLY PUBLIC BATHROOM IN TOWN WAS LOCATED HERE. THE SHOP WAS
GWNED BY THE FATHER & SON TEAM OF CHARLIE & WAYNE CLOVER.

Inu., #341 ’ : 1d4 ] 3 :
AQdreot: s 228 NORTH WILLAMETTE Building (1938), Compatible, contributing
Map #1& 03 233 22 Tax Lot #5100 *

v
Current Cwner: : HELEN KING
: RT 2 BOX 24% EUGENE 7401

)
)

Date: : 1923

w0

1 STORY FPOURED IN PLACE CONCRETE WaLLS. DRIGINAL RECTAMNGLE WITH
GABLED ROOF; 2 SHED ADDITIONS TO ZOUTH SIDE. FALSE FRONT PAR&PET TO
STREET UNITES ALL 3 PARTS. WOOD FRAMED DISPLAY WINDOWS & METAL DOORS.
WAOD & METAL OVERHANG ALONG STREET ,METAL STORAGE BUILDING OFF GRAVEL
DELIVERY ALLEY IN BACK.

GECORGE DRURY BOUGHT THE VAN DUYN STORE IN 1506 FROM WILLIAM V&N
DUYN, WHOM HE HAD WORKED FOR SINCE 1887. HE & HIS SON WALTER OPERATED
THIS DEFARTMENT STORE UNTIL IT BURNED IN THE 1937 FIRE. REBUILT
IMMEDIATELY, IT WAS THE HUB OF THE COMMUNITY, OPERATED BY THIS FAMILY
UNTIL 1967. ON THE NORTH CORNER OF THE SITE WAS LOCATED THE OFFICE OF
THE COBURG JOURNAL NEWSPAPER (LATER A SHOE SHOP).
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Mt BEY2, 422 NORTH WILLeMETTE
=T H Pty LIk il-‘i . . .
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2500 House (c. 1880), Primary, contributing
Current CQuwner ARMNOLD LIMBERG

FO BOX 135S COBURG 57401

1 12 sTory wooD FreME RETANGLE. MEDIUM SLOFE GABLE ROOF WITH STEEP
GABLED DORMER TC FRONT. SHIPLAP SIDING. GABLED ‘T’ EXTENSION TO REAR
WITH SHED ADDITION. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODS AND WIDE
TRIM. TRANSOM LITE OVER FRONT DOOR. ASYMMETRICAL ATTACHED PORCH ADDED
LATER. NO TRIM. * ‘ : |

SIDEWALK & LAWN. ©~DJACENT LOT USED AS GARDEN.

IN THE EARLY 1700°S A COBBLER SHOP WaS ON THIS SITE. IT BURNED OR
WAS TORN DOWN & THIS HOUSE MOVED ONTO THE SITE BETWEEN 1910-1%12. THE
ALLLINGHAM SISTERS LIVED HERE UNTIL AT LEAST THE LATE 40-G. THEY WERE
DAUGHTERS OF LINN COUNTY PIONEERS WILLIAM & SARAH ALLINGHAM. ALMA WAS
COBURG’S “FOST MISTRESS’ FOR 27 YEARS, FROM 1514 UNTIL 1943. HER
SISTER LOLA WAS ASSISTANT POSTMASTER FOR THE'S&ME FERICD.

Inv, #2433 . .
addrese: : 432 NORTH WILLAMETTE House (1925), Secondary, contributing
Map #1466 03 23 Zz2 Tax Lot #I&00

Current Owner: : MarRY GULDAGER
: 949494 N, WILLAMETTE COBURG

Date: : 192S

1 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGLE. GABLE ROOF WITH SMALL PROJECTING PORCH
GABLE TO STREET. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH
MEDIUM TRIM. GABLE EXTENSION TO REAR. SMALL GABLE BUILDING & CARPORT

OFF OF ALLEY.
SIDEWALK & LAWN TO FRONT. LARGE MAPLE ST. TREES & MISC. SHRUBS AROUND

HOUSE »

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT FOR DAISY FPIRTLE BY HER SOMNT GLEWN & NOEL, SHE
MOVED INTO TOWN FROM THE PIRTLE FARM 2 1/2 MILES NORTH OF TOWN (FORMER
ALVIN TAYLOR PLACEY WHICH DAISY & GIB BOUGHT IN 1914, CORIGINALLY A
4 ROOM COTTAGE, THE REAR BEDROOMS WERE ADDED IN THE 30°S.
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Fouse (C. 1885/, pPrimary, Tribut
AGareSt”: 444 NORTH WILLAMETTE ST. Bagrsm lgrimelxry )contr‘iz:{in;ogeggugc;ng resoure
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2700 ? ?
Current Qwner: : BILL & M&RY GULDAGER
' i —~BOVE-

Date: : C.188%5

2 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH 2 STORY INTERSECTING ELL. GABLE
ROOFS & 2, 1 STORY BAYS. LOW, WIDE BUNGALOW STYLE PORCH (WEST) & PORT .
COCHERE (NORTH) ATTACHED. SHIFLAP SIDING. LARGE BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY.
171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH (GOTHIC) PEDIMENTED HOODS. GABLE ELL WITH
HIFPED ADDITION, VERY GOOD INTERIOR, TO REAR. LARGE 2 STORY WOOD

FrRAMED BARN OFF OF ALLEY.
FENCED YARD TO SOUTH. SIDEWALK WITH 4 LARGE STREET MAPLES. LAWN WITH

VARIQUS PLANTINGS & 2 FIRS ON NORTH SIDE.

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT ABOUT 1885 FOR J.C, GOODALE & FaMILY, WITH
SELECT LUMBER FROM THE MILL HE OPERATED IN COBURG UNTIL HE SOLD IT TO
BOOTY-KELLY IN 18%%. IN 1702 DOCTOR MILTON EMERSON JARNIGAN FROM ’
TENNESSEE MOVED INTO THE HOUSE RENTING ROOMS TH SCHOOL TEACHERS &
MILL ADMINISTRATORS. HE WAS & TRUE COUNTRY POCTOR, SERVING CCOEBURG
& THE SURROUNDING AREA FAITHFULLY FOR YEARS. DR. JARNIGAN BUILT AN
UFFICE & APOTHACARY ON WILLAMETTE ST. MEAR THE HOTEL MEDA. HE & HIS
EROTHER LEE WERE PRIMARY INUE'T“RS IN THE COEURG GLASS FACTORY & THE
DR. SERVED A% COBURG 1’V'F FROM {714-1516,

Inv., #345 Parking area (open space) - unrated
Address: 1 440 NORTH WILLAMETTE ST.
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3800

Current Owner: : COBURG METHODIST CHCH
t 91225 COBURG RD. EUGENE

Cate: : -
GRAVEL & GRASS PARKING LOT FOR CHURCH. 2 LARGE MAPLES AT STREET.

SITE OF THE SKINNER HOUSE, & 2 STORY VERNACULAR GOTHIC C.1880. MR.
SKINNER HAD THE FIRST ‘OFFICIAL’ POST OFFICE IN LANE COUNTY, CALLED
‘WILLAMETTE FORKS’, LIKE THE EARLIER UNCFFICIAL ONE AT THE WILKINS
HOUSE EARLIER. MRS. (GRANDMA) SKINNER WORKED AT THE COBURG HOTEL IN
THE 1890°S; SON JUDSON MILO WAS A BOOTH-KELLY AGENT, & LATER DONATED
THE LAND THE I00F HALL NOW STANDS ON. THE HOUSE WAS BURNED DQOWN IN
THE LATE 40°S AFTER THE METHODIST CHURCH BOUGHT THE PROPERTY FOR A
FARKING LOT.
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Irn #3446 - - ; .
ABGR B30, 244 EasT uaN DUYN Church (1948), Compatible, non-contributing
Map #14 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3700
Current Qwner: : COEBURG METHODIST CHCH
: 1225 COBURG RD CORURG
Cate 174z

1 172 STORY SANCTUARY & OFFICE WING IN L SHAFE. ENTRY VESTIEULE
& SHORT BELL TOWER AT ELBOW FACING STREET (NORTH)>. CONCRETE BLQOCK
WALLS WITH ROUNDED BLOCK AT WINDOW OPENINGS. INDUSTRIAL STEEL SASH
HORIZONTAL CLAPBOARD ON GABLE ENDS WITH SMALL STAINED ROSE WINDOW.
SHED ADDITION AT REAR ON SOUTH SIDE.
LAWN WITH 3 FIRS AT CORNER.

THE METHODISTS HELD THE (ST RELIGIOUS SERVICES IN COBURG IN & GROVE
OF TREES NEAR THE VAN MACY HOUSE IN 1853. IN 12887 THE CUMBERLAND
FRESBYTERIAN CHURCH WAS BUILT ON THIS SITE; IN 1890 THE METHCQDISTS
ACQUIRED THE PROPERTY & ESTABLISHED THE CHURCH IN 1903. THIS W0OD
FRAMED GOTHIC STRUCTURE WERY SIMILER TO THE FRESENT BAFTIST CHURCH
ON PEARL ST. BURNED IN DEC. 1%47. THE PRESENT BUILDING W&S FAID FOR BY
DOMNATIONS & BY EXTENSIVE FUND RAISING BY THE DEDICATED METHODIST
COMMUNITY. A 1926 ANNEX LOCATED DIRECTLY TG THE EAST WAS MOUVED TO #3S0
NORTH MILLER BY HEREERT STONEBERG AND WAS REMODELED AS & RESIDENCE.

Inv. #347 House (c. 1925), Secondary, contributing
~ddress: @ 508 NORTH WILLAMETTE &T.

Map #1646 03 33 22 Tax Lot #200

Current Owner: : MAUDE SEVERNS
: 508 N. WILLAMETTE ST.

Date:; : C.1925

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE. GABLE ROOF PERFENDICULA&R TO STREET.
BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. THIN CLAPBOARD SIDING., EXPOSED RAFTERS WITH
MODEST. GAELE ERACKETS. HORIZONTAL (/1 DOUEBLE HUNG WINDOWS. WITH WIDE
TRIM. SMALL GABLE ADDITION TO REAR & FLAT ROOFED GARAGE OFF OF ALLEY.
SMALL OVERHAMGING FORCH IN FRONT.

LAWN WITH SHRUBS & SIDEWALK ON 2 SIDES.

REV. TILLMAN WAS THE METHODIST MINISTER FROM 1895 ON. HIS LARGE
FAMILY WAS HOUSED IN A& LARGE 2 STORY HOME ON THIS SITE, WHICH WAS
DEMOLISHED. THE EXISTING HOUSE WAS THE NORMAN MCNAEB HOUSE, LOCATED
MORTH OF THEIR SERVICE STATION ON WILLAMETTE ST. 1T WAS MOVED TO THE
FRESENT LOCATION C.1940, WHEN NORMAN MOVED INTO THE HALLIN/MCNAEB
HOUSE ON DIXON STREET.
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AREe 825, 224 NORTH WILLAMETTE <T. Mobile home, Non-compatible, non-contributing
Map Rls 03 32 22 Tax Lot 8200

Current Owner: @ EARL & EDITH GIESON
' FO EBOX 0% COBURG #7401

1 STORY MGBItE_HGME, EROAD GABLE ROOF. WVERTICAL ALUMINMUM SIDING
& LARGE SLIDING WINDOWS., FALSE SHUTTERS. ENTRANCE DECK ON SIDE. .
YARD T8 ALL SHRUBS & FLOWERS. GABLED GaRAGE AT REAR, OFF ALLEY. :

. waas House (1978), Compatible, non-contributing
&ddresze: S26 NORTH WILLAMETTE

Map #1& 03 32323 2Z Taxn Lot #701
Current Owner: : CHARLES & JUDY BUTLER ¢
FO EOX 8094 COBURG 7401 v

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAME RECTANGLE. GAELE ROOF WITH 2 LARGE DORMERS
FACING STREET & 1 PROJECTING AT RE&R.  FROJECTING GABLE FORCH. WIDE
CLAPECOARD SIDING. WVERTICAL SIDING ON EMD WALLS & BACK. EBOXED IN FLUE.
FALSE &-é DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH NG TRIM; CONTEMPOR&RY PANEL FRONT

DOCR.
LAWN WITH LANDSCAPED WALK & TREES. HOUSE FAR BaLCK FROM STREET.

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT FROM A& 19230°S FaRM JOURNAL PLAN BOCGK, WITH
REVISIONS, IN 1978,
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égé;eff?f‘, 528 NORTH WILLAMETTE House (c. 1910), Compatible (1940 addition),
Map #16 03 33 22  Tax Lot #700 contributing resource.

Current Owner: : WVICTOR LANINI
?07282 SMITH LANE EUGENE

Dates 3+ C,151

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH TRUNCATED HIFFED ROOF. CLAFECARD SIDING
ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS. ATTACHED PORCH WITH CONTEMPORARY FOSTS.
CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. GABLE & HIFPED EXTENSIONS TO REAR.
SMALL GABLED SHED OFF OF ALLEY.

SIMPLE LAWN WITH LARGE STREET MAFLES.

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT BY THE SNYDERS & THEY LIVED THERE UNTIL MR.
BUTLER BOUGHT IT IN.19S0. THE REAR ADDITION WAS ADDED IN 1940. THIS
HOUSE WaS ONE OF MANY SIMPLE MILL HOMES; BUILT BY THE SNYDERS & LIVED
IN BY THEM UNTIL THE LATE Z0‘S WHEN IT.WAS PURCHASED TO BE THE NEW
METHODIST PARSONAGE. IN THE LATE 20°% IT WaS RENTED OUT & IN 1942 THE
CROWNOGVERS MOVED IN, ADDING THE REAR EXTENSIONY

)

Agaﬁegg?l: 548 NORTH WILLAMETTE House (]950), Compatib]e, non—COHtY‘ibut‘ing
Map #16 03 23 22 Tax Lot #&00
Current COwner: : S.K. & JEWELL COBURN

: 91498 COBURG RD. COBURG

Date: : 1950

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE, GABLE ROOF BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY.
WIDE SHINGLE SIDING, 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG HORIZONTAL WINDOWS WITH WIDE.
TRIM & DECORATIVE FALSE SHUTTERS. FROJECTING GABLE PORCH ROOF WITH

BUNGALOW STYLE BRACKETS.
SIDEWALK AT STREET WITH LARGE STREET M&FLE.

THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT FOR GRANDMA CLARA BELLE GREEN, AFTER HER HUSBAND
DIED IN 194%. SAM & BELLE ARRIVED IN 1908 & FARMED IN THE AREA FOR
40 YEARS. BELLE DIED IN 1952 & THE HOUSE HAS BEEN RENTED SINCE.
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Inu. #352 House (c. 1910), Secondary, contributing
~Address: @ 554 NORTH WILLAMETTE
Map #16&6 03 22 22 Tax Lot #500

Current CQwner: : RAEY & RUTH HOGAN
FOOBOX 2082 COEURG $7401

[ate: : C.1%10

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH TRUNCATED HIPPED RCOF, CONCRETE BLOCK
FOUNDATION. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. SHIPLAFPED SIDING. UNE@UAL 1.1
DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS, BUNGALOW STYLE PORCH ALONG STREET (WEST) SIDE.
WITH HEAVY POSTS. HIPPED EXTENSION TO REAR WITH GABLED GARAGE AND
SHED. ) ‘

FENCED REAR YARD. 2 LARGE ST. MAPLES.

LEE JARNIGAN, BROTHER OF THE DR. M.E. JARNIGAN, WAS A& PARTNER IN
DRURY‘S STORE; RAN THE AFPOTHOCARY IN THE FRONT OF HIS BROTHERS OFFICE
ON MAIN ST.; & WAS & CO-INVESTOR IN THE GLASS FACTORY. HE HAD ONE SON
MAMED REESE. THIS HOUSE Was MOVED TO THE SITE IN 19423 LEE & LILIAN

JARNIGAN REMODELED IT & RETIRED THERE. J

Inw., 252 ) ) G
.—su::re,_: . E57 NORTH HARRISON House (c. 1910), Secondary, contributing
fMap #1sa 03 23 Z2Z2 Tax Lot #1400

Current Cwrer: : KITTIE FPEMNNINGTON
F.0. BOX 28332 COBURG

[rtate: ¢ C.1910

1-3TORY WOOD FRAMED EOX WITH HIFFED ROCOF & FLARED EAVES. COEBELED
BRICK CENTER CHIMWEY. SHIPLAPFED SIDING WITH EXPOSED RAFTERS. CUT-IN
PORCH ¢(ENCLOSED IN 15&80) WITH SQUARE COLUMNS & BAY WINDOW TO SOUTH
SIDE. UNEGUAL 171 DH WINDGOWS.
MISC-PLANTINGS & SMaLL TREES IN YaRD. aADJACENT LOT USED AS GARDENM.

BUILT BY EARL SIMMONS FOR SaM MATHEWS, SON OF NELSON MATHEWS; HE
LIVED HERE AFTER A SHOOTING ACCIDENT FORCED HIM INTO RETIREMENT. THEN
RESIDENCE FOR MRS. DINSMORE; BOUGHT BY K. PENNINGTON IN 1¢37.
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A34re837%: 537 NORTH HarRISON House (1977), Non-compatible,
Map #1402 33 22 Tax Lot #10011 non-contributing

Turrent Cwnhner: ¢ JARCOUELINE M. CLARK

Date: 1 1977

2 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH QPFOSED SHED ROOFS & INTEGRAL
GARAGE. VERTICAL SIDING, ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM OR.
SHUTTERS. LAWN WITH JUNIFER SHRUBS & 2 YOUNG FIRS.

Inv. H3SS House (c. 1905), Compatible (additions),
Rddress: ¢ 323 & 527 NORTH H&ARRISON ’ ) contributing resource.
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #100C

4

Current Owner: :WAYNE & BURNETTE LAKIN
: -ABOVE-

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH CORBLED BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY & HIFPPED
ROQF. HIPPED EXTENSION 70 SIDE. 2 OTHER GABLED & HIPPED EXTENSIONS
TQ REAR & SIDE. GABLED GARAGE AT SIDE & SHED FORCH TO STREET FOR
SHADED ENTRY. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY REMODELED WITH VERTICAL SIDING
ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE SHUTTERS. LANDSCAFED YARD
WITH FLOWERS & ENTRY GATE AT STREET.

THE RESIDENCE OF THE SAM SMITH FaMILY, THIS CLASSIC BOX WITH
ADDITIONS HAD A LONG VERANDAH PORCH WITH POST BRACKETS & HAS LONG
BEEN A DUPLEX. SAM MOVED TO COBURG IN 1902; HIS DAUGHTER DAISY
MARRIED A.G.(GIB> PIRTLE, BROTHER OF JIM PIRTLE WHO RAN THE HOTEL
MEg?é GIB WAS A SUCCESSFUL EANMER & VICE FRESIDENT OF THE COBURG
ST BANK .
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}nv. #3256 _ House (c. 1890), Compatible (modern diding),
Address: ¢ 503 NORTH HARRISON non-contributing in current

Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #1002 condition.

Current Owner: : DIANMN FPARES
FO OBOX 8334 COBURG 77401

Date: : C.18%0

o

REMODELED, RURAL, VERMNACULAR, ![-STORY WOOD FRAMED, RECTANGLE WITH
GABLED ELL TO SIDE. CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION. VERTICAL SIDING. )
HORIZONTAL ALUMINUM WINDOWS, NO TRIM. FLAT ROOF FORCH ATTACHED WITH
CONCRETE DECK. LANDSCAPED LAWN WITH FLOWERS, FENCED REAR YARD.

THIS HOUSE WAS ORIGINALLY LOCATED AT THE N.E. CORMER OF MCKENZIE &
COLEMAN, FACING SOUTH. IT WAS LIVED IN BY LOREN & LEON SMITH, TWIN
SONS OF SAM SMITH, BROTHER OF DaISY FIRTLE. MOVED TO THIS SITE IN 1778
BY WAYNE LAKIN,

Inv. #357 i i House (c. 1900), Compatible (modern siding),
Addrecss: @ 958 NORTH HARRIZON ) non-contributing in current
Map #1& 03 33 ZZ Tax Lot #1500 condition.

Current Owner: : FRANK & TK FETSKO
-ABEQVE-

Date: : C.1%00

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED SQUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIPPED ROOF. CONCRETE
BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY ,CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION (1942?). SHED ROOFED
FORCH ATTACHED & ENCLCOSED GABLED RQOOFED ELL TO REAR ATTACHED TO GRELED
RECTANGULAR GARAGE WITH CHIMNEY. ASFHALT SIDING. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG
WINDOWS ORIGINAL PANMEL FRONT DOOR WITH WIDE TRIM. SMaLL GABLED SHED
TO REaR WITH VERTICAL PLANK SIDING.
3 LARGE STREET MARFLES.

I1.A4. 200K, MANAGER OF THE COBURG STATE BANK & TOBURG MAYOR 1911-13
LIVED HERE. LATER, IT IS RUMORED SILENT FILM STAR JOHN X. HULSEBUS
SPENT THE OFF-SEASON HERE.
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inv. Roog '
Addrezst : 546 NORTH HARRISON Open space - unrated

Map #1& 02 32 22 Tax Lot #1e&00

a4

7

ltem number Page

Current Owner: :LYAL & JEANETTE STAATS
: FO BOX &164 COBURG %7401

Dates : -

EMPTY LGT-GRQSS., FLOWERS & FRUIT TREES,

<

Inu. #359 v House (c. 1890), Compatible (modern siding),
Address: : 538 NORTH HARRISON non-contributing in current
Map #16 03 32 22 Tax Lot #1401 Conditjon.

Current Owner: :Lyal & JESANETTE STaATS
: PO BOX 81&4 COBURG 97401

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE, GABLED ROOF WITH WOOD SHINGLES
& DORMERS ADDED TO NORTH. ATTACHED SHED PORTH' TO FRONT & SIDE WITH
NARROW GOTHIC SUPFPORTS. VERTICAL PLYWOOD SIDING. 11 DOUELE HUNG
& ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NARROW TRIM. SHED ROQFED ADDITION TO
REAR WITH HORIZONTAL FLANK SIDING.
LARGE S§T. MAPLE.

B

=3

D
U =

ﬁeﬁg‘?’c’: 526 NORTH HARRISON Rouse (c. 1920), Secondary, contributing
#1646 03 33 22 Tax Lot #1800, 2000

Current Owner: :RALEIGH & GRACE MANLEY
¢ -ABCOVE-

Date: : C.1920

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ROOF & LOW GABLED ELL
TO REAR. LOW SHED DORMER TO FRONT. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH SHINGLED
SIDING ON GABLE ENDS. EXPOSED RAFTERS. SMALL ATTACHED PORCH WITH
SHED ROOF & ANGLED SUPPORTS. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM
& LATER SINGLE PANED GLASS ON 1ST FLOOR. FLAT ROOFED GARAGE ATTACHED
AT REAR. SIDEWALK AND STREET MAFLE.

THIS WAS THE SITE OF A MILLINERY SHOP OPERATED BY ALPHA C. CROSS IN
1913, 14. IT WAS LOCATED IN A HOUSE SINCE MOVED OUT OF TOWN. THE
PRESENT HOUSE WAS MOVED TQ THIS SITE FROM THE BOTTOM LOOF AREA IN THE
40’6 BY RALEIGH MANLEY, ITS PRESENT OWNER & COBURG MAYOR IN 19358,



NPS Form 10-900-a ' C : s . o o 'oui?xvo. 1024-001
(3-82) Expires 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT 7

Continuation sheet Item number ' : Page
AR B26Y . 508 NORTH HARRISON House (1910), Compatible (remodeled,
Map #1646 03 33 22 Tax Lot #1500 originally two stories),

non-contributing
Current Owner: : JOSEPH & FERN SAGE :
' : PO BOX 8481 COBURG ¢7401

Date: : 1910

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTAMGLE WITH LOW HIPPED ROOF. HEAVY WOOD ROCF
SHINGLES. PROJECTING HIPPED FORCH ROOF WITH NO SUPPORTS. WIDE SHINGLE
SIDING, SINGLE PANE ALUMINUM WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM. GABLED CARPORT
EXTENSION TO SQUTH, SHED ROCFED ADDITION TO EAST. -

LAWN WITH SMALL SHADE TREES, SIDEWALK TO HARRISON. ADJACENT LOT USED
AS GARDEN & LAWN.

THIS HOUSE ONCE WAS A 2 STORY CLASSIC BOX, WITH ITALIANARTE INFLUENCE,
LIVED IN BY MEDA SNYDER & HER PARENTS. IT WAS DRASTICALLY REMODELED

IN 1758.
&
ANV B382.00 cacT uAN DUYN House (1950), Compatible, non-contributing
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax ‘Lot #2100
Current Owner: : JOSEPH & FERMN SAGE

FO BOX 8272 CORBURG 927401
Date: : 1950

1 STORY WQOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & GABLED ELL TO WEST
WIDE CLAPBOARD SIDING, TIGHT EAVES. ATTACHED SHED ROOF PORCH WITH
SIMPLE SUPPORTS. SHED CARPORT ADDITION AT ELBQW OF ELL. ALUMINUM

SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM.
LAWN WITH SMALL -TREES & SHRUES.
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Inv. #363 House (1894), Primary, contributing resource
Address: 141 EAST VAN DUYN
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3100

Current Owner: : GREG & VIR, CALLIESTER
141 E. VAN DUYN COBURG

&g

[
ue
~+
1]
-

-
—
n 1

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GARELE ROOF & INTERSECTING
GABLED ELL TO REAR. SHIPLAPPED SIDING. CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY, .

SHED ADDITION TQ EAST SIDE OF ELL. 2 DORMERS ADDED TU REAR OF ELL..
171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODS & WIDE TRIM. HIPPED PORCH

ALONG STREET (NORTH) WITH SQUARE POETS.
LAaWN WITH TREES & HOUSE PLHNTINLS

THIS GREEK INFLUNCED HOME, MAS PROBABLY BUILT FOR N.C.& REBECCA
BURNS IN 158%4. IT WAS OWNED BY SEVERAL OTHERS - H.E. & LIZZIE BARNETT,
F.B. & HATTIE SACKETT, ADAM & ELIZABETH HERWIG, CASPER & HENRETTE
DURST - FROM 1701 TO 1%207. FRANK LOVELACE, A& “RAILROAD MaN’ FROM
MISSQURI, HIS WIFE & DAUGHTER EBERTHa MOUED IN ON MARCH 12 191%. HE
WAS CARETAKER OF THE DEPOT & SERVED AS COBURG*JUDGE & CITY RECURDER
FOR MANY YEARS. THEY MOVED HERE WHEN FRAaNK WAS S5-&0 YEARS 0OLD.

inv. #3449 ‘ . .
“ddress: @ 451 NORTH HARRISON House (1940), Compatible, non-corrtmbutmg
Map #16 03 33 ZE Tax Lot #2200

Current Quwner: : LAURA ENGTT
FO BOX 8024 COBURG ¢7401

Date: : 1940

1-STORY WOOD FRAME, RECTANGLE, GABLE ROOF WITH SHED ADDITION TO SOUTH.
HIPFED FORCH ALONG FRONT WITH SGUARE FOSE. & PANE CASEMENT WINDOWS,
WIDE SHIMGLE SIDING. 2 SMALL SHED BUILDINGS IN REAR & SEPARATE GARAGE.
LAWN HAS VARIOUS TREES & SHRUBS WITH GARDEN ON ADJACENT LOT..

THIS HOUSE WAS STARTED AT  THE EBEGINMNING OF W.W.II1 &S A GARAGE.
THE MATERIAL SHORTAGE FORCED THIS GARAGE TO BE FINISHED AS THE HOUSE,
ORIGINALLY FOR THE MANSELLS. IN THE ERRLY 4075 JOHN KNOTT, COBURG
POSTMASTER FOR 13 YEARS, & LAaURA, FURCHASED THE STRUCTURE & FINISHED IT.
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inu., #3ET House (c. 1890), Primary, contributing
address: ¢ 427 NORTH HARRISON resource

dap #16 03 233 Z2 Tax Lot #Z300

Current Owner: :EDWARD&KATHLEEN SWITAJ
- : —ABOVE-

X

Date:  C.1

w

1 1/2-STORY, RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ROOF. SHED ADDITION TO SIDE &
RE&R. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH CORNERBOARDS & WIDE FRIEZE. 171 DOUBLE v
HUNG WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM ATTACHED SHED PORCH TO STREET. LAWN WITH
VARIOUS PLANTINGS & GRAVEL PARKING AREA.

THOUGHT TO BE THE CARL & J. HOPKINS HOUSE, MOUED TO THIS SITE. CaRL
WaS CITY RECORDER IN THE EARLY 1900°S;°J WAS & RANCHER ON LAND SOUTH
OF THE FREZENT COUNTRY SQUIRE INN, HE SOLD T9 BOB DAVIES & MOVED
INTD TOWN.

Inu., H#3I&S House (1903), Primary, contributing resource
“iddrees: : 138 EAST LOCUST '
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3400

Zurrent Owner: @ ROBINLIRENE STONEBURG
: PO BROX 84321 COBURG 7401

2=8TORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH TRUNCATED HIFFED ROOF & OFFSET GABLED
EXTENSION TO REAR. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY ON EXTENSION. RECESSED PORCH
- ON SOUTH SIDE OF ELL, SHED ADDITION TO NORTH.SHIPLAPPED SIDING WITH
CORNERBOARDS & ENCLOSED EAVES. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH WIDE
TRIM. MOLDED HOODS ON 1ST FLOOR, SIMPLER & SMaLLER ABOVE.FRONT DOOR
MOVED TO S0OUTH SIDE.

MR. LESLIE WAS A LOCAL SHOEMAKER. HIS SHOP LIAS ACROSS THE STREET
IN BACK OF THE COBURG JOURNAL BUILDING. THE FRONT DGGR DF THIS
HOUSE WAS MOVED FROM FACING EAST TO THE S0UTH SIDE.
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inv, #367' House (c. 1890), Compatible (remodeled
Address: RTH HAaRRISON in the historic period),

1-

2 NGO
2

45
Map #16 03Z 33 2 Tax Lot #2%00
Current Qwner: JIM HaNSEROUGH
- -ABEOVE -

Date: 3 C.18%0
1 1/2 STORY WOODFRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & GABLED ELL TO SIDE.
SHED ROOF PORCH ALONG WEST FaCE OF ELL & SHED ADDITION ALONG EAST.
2 BRICK CENTER CHIMNEYS. 2 STORY ADDITION TO ! 12 RECTANGLE WITH
TURRET & REAR CRQSS GAEBLE. ORIGINAL 141 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS PLUS 1.-1
ALUMINUM & SINGLE PANE CASEMENTS. SHIFLAP SIDIMG., SMAaLL GABLED SHED
WITH VERTICAL PLAMNK SIDING OFF -OF VAN DUYN. FaLSE FRONT GARAGE TO
SOUTH OFF HARRISON STREET.
LANDSCAPED YARD WITH WILLOW & POPLARS IN RE&AR.
LIVED IN BY CLAIR UAUGHN,

THE BEESOMNS & MR WESRCH BEFORE BOUGHT &Y

JOE CROWNOVER IN 1942, ORIGINALLY A 2 ROOM GELED RECTANGLE; EXTENSIVE
REMODELING & aADDITIONS SIRNCE. ‘
Inv. #4368 House (1959), Compatible, non-contributing
“ddreess: ¢ 432 WNORTH HHFrI ON
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2701
Current Cwner: NELSON & DOROTHY HaLL
: ABOVE
Date: : 1925%

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH LOW GABLED ROOF & GAELED GARAGE

EXTENSION., MEDIUM SHINGLE SIDING WITH VERTICAL GABLE ENDS. HORIZONTAL
ALUMINUM WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE SHUTTERS. BRICK FIRE PLACE CHIMNEY
FLAT ROOFED CARPORT EXTENSION & SMALL GABLED SHED IN REAR. SUBURBAN

LAbWN WITH SEVERAL YOUNG FIRS & VARIOUS PLANTINGS.

THIS IS.DNE OF THE LAST HOMES BUILT BY THE WELL-KNOWN COBURG BUILDER
EARL SIMMONS. THIS SITE ORIGINALLY HAD 2 SIMFLE MILL WORKER HOUSES
IN THE EARLY 1%00°S, ONE LIVED IN BY THE LUSBY FAMILY.

contributing resource.
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Inu., #349 ' House (1915), Compatible (remodeled 1945),
Address: @ 206 EAST LOCUST non-contirbuting

Map #14 03 33 22 Tax Lot #3000

Current Owner: : FD & MOLLY LITTLEJOHN
. ' ¢ —ABOVE-

GRIG.C.l?ISK%LTERED 1545

Lo
n
—~
(]

—=STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH LOW GAELED ROODF. ZONCRETE BLOCK
CENTER CHIMNEY. GABLED CARPORT EXTENSION TO SIDE. WIDE SHINGLE
SIDING AND MULTI-PANED HORIZONTAL WINDOWS. °MALL FROJECTING PORCH
GAELE WITH SIMPLE SUPPORTS.

LAWN WITH WILLOW & PLEACHED MaPLES QLONC HHPRIQON

THIS HQUSE WAS ORIGINALLY & SIMPLE 4 ROOM SQUARE CLASSIC BOX, TURWNED
INTO & CHICKEN COOF BY A& MR. VEACH WHO OWNED THE WHOLE BLOCK IN THE
2072, THE STRUCTURE WAS BOUGHT IN 1545 BY PRESENT OWNER, A MILLWRIGHT
FOR 23 YEARS, & EXTENSIVELY RENOQUVATED SINCE THEM.

o

Inv, #370 House (c. 1903), Primary, contributing
Address: @ 145 EAST LOCUST Garage, Secondary, contributing resource
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax-Lot #5000 ' '

Current Owner: : THELMA CROSS
PO BOX 8524 COBERG 277401

Date: : C.1%03

1 STORY, WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH HIPPED ROOF. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY,
171 WINDOWS WITH SIMPLE TRIM; ATTACHED HIP PORCH WITH TURNED POSTS.
SHED EXTENSION ON SIDE & REAR; 2 GABLED OUTBUILDINGS AT REAR
INCLUDING A WOOD FLOORED, WOOD RAMPED GARAGE.

4 LARGE MAPLES ON DEFOT ST' VARIOUS PERIOD PLANTIMNGS AROUND PORCH &
ON SITE. SIDE WALK ON N. EDGE. OTHER TREES ON aDJACENT LOT TO WEST.

AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF THE 1 STORY CLASSIC BOX WITH INTACT EXTERIOR
& INTERIOR, A PERIOD LANDSCAPED YARD & WOOD FLOORED GARAGE. 3 OTHER
CLASSIC EOXES EXISTED ON THIS SITE APPROX.1905-1%915: 2 ON THE EAST EDGE
FACING HARRISON STREET, ONE WEST OF THIS HOUSE FACING LOCUST STREET.
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House (1946), Compatible, non-contributing

71

a

¥ e EAST MILL ST.
Map # 2z Tax Lot #4200

-t

2 44
é 3

1
3

e

Current Owner: : GEORGE & AREBA FOOLE
: 144 E. MILL ST. CCBURG

Date: : 1944

1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW HIFFED ROOF. LARGE OVERHANG WITH EXPOSED
RAFTERS. ATTACHED SHED PORCH EXTENDS, SMALL SHED ADDITION TO EAST. )
CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. 11 WINDOWS WITH WIDE, FLAIN TRIM. o

GABLED GARAGE OFF DEPOT ST. » :
2 LARGE 0AKS & TREES IN Y&RD. LARGE FENCED GARDEN IN ADJACENT LOT.

WIRKE FENCE TO YARD.
SITE GF AN OLD RED HOUSE COWNED EY NANCY EELLE MCFARLAND.

.
Open space - unrated
22 Tax Lot #IS20C

MORRI S&BAREBARA GRAHAM
31126 LANES TURN EUGENE

GRASS & DIRT; 2 MAPLE TREES AT STREET. MQRILE HOME HOOK-UF & SMALL
-SHED ON BACK OF SITE.

IN THE GOLDEN YEARS, THE COMMERCIAL CORE EXTENDED TO THE RAILWAY
HERE WITH STORES ALONG MILL STREET. THE COBURG TELEPHONE EXCHANGE
WAS LOCATED ON THIS LOT, RUN BY MINNIE SCOTT & NORA SMITH.
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Inu., 8373 i - tri i
Aoy, Boos 147 MILL 5T. House (1940), Compatible, non-contributing
Map #16 03 33 zZ2 Tax Lot #5700

Cufrent-ﬁwner: 1 LANCE KIMbBal L
. FO X 8253 COBURG

I STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GﬁBLE'RObF & WITH { 172 STORY
INTERSECTING GABLE. OVERHANGING EAVES WITHOUT TRIM. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG A :
WINDOWS. WIDE ASBESTOS SHINGLE SIDING & ROOF SHINGLES, SMALL SHED . .
ADDITION AT REAR; PROJECTING PORCH AT FRONT, FLAT CARPORT TO SIDE.
S7 PLANK FENCE ARQUND WHOLE EHCV VACD LHFGE SHADE TREE & GARDEN INESIDE.

A VERY SIMPLE BUNGALOW, FRGEHBLY BUILT TG BE RATHER TEMPORARY.
ORIGINALLY CWNED BY ASA TAYLOR, IT MAY HAVE BEEN MOVED TO THIS SITE

BY HIM. LHHFIAT WooDs MOVED THERE WHEN SHE WAasS IN HER &0°S & STAYED

FOR ABOUT S YEARS.
|

&

Inu. #374 House {1966), Non-compatibl e' non-contributing
Addrecs: '+ 2 NORTH H&RRISON ou é( )s P ’ ) E
Map #1& 0% 33 22 Tax ‘Lot #3400 '

Cufrént Owner: g DE EEPTﬁ ﬁk; ﬁ“bbBRC

Date: : 1786

2 STORY WOOD FRAMED CUBE WITH SHALLOW GAELE, 1 STORY ADDITION WITH
GABLE. METAL CHIMNEY FLUE , VERTICAL T-111 SIDING; ALUMINUM SLIDING
WINDOWS, NO TRIM OR SHUTTERS. NO FRONT PORCH. DARK GREY &SPHALT
SHINGLES ROOF. SHED DECK OMERHANG & OUTBUILDING IN REAR
2 YOUNG FIRS; CONTEMPORARY LAWN LANDSCAPING IN FRONT. FENCED

RATLROAD YARD WITH ALLEY ACLESS,
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COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT

Continuation sheet Item number 7 : . Page
Imv., #3753 House (1870), Primary, contributin
Address. : AST MCKENZIE ( )s Y g

E
22 Tax Lot #5300

Current Owner: : GLENN&KATHRYN ENFIELD
. 1 225 RIVER ROAD EUGENE

2 STORY RECTANGLE WITH T PLAN INTERSECTING RECTANGLE. BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY, STEEPLY SLOPED GABLE ROOFS. 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH
WIDE TRIM. SHED PORCH CURVES ALONG FRONT & CONNECTS TO EAST FORCH
ALONG RAILROAD ADDITION. SHED ADDITION .ON WEST SIDE OF REAR ADDITION.
HORIZONTAL SHIFLAP SIDING. GABLE GARAGE AT EACK OF SITE.

HUGE MAFLE IN FRONT vaRD. 37 BLANK FENCE AROUND WHOLE YARD.

THIS WAS AN EARLY STAGECOACH HOUSE. ©& SMALL SHED IN THE REAR WHICH
STABLED HORSES WAS TORN DOWN IN 198Z; WHEN THE RAILROAD ARRIVED IN

1882 IT WAS USED AS A& EZTATION HOUSE. GEORGE SMITH & WIFE MARY SPORES
LIVED THERE; MARY INTO THE 1¥00°S AFTER GECORGE DIED.
A RARE FULL 2 STORY VERNACULAR GOTHIC WITH T- PLHN & UNIQUE, SITE RELATED
WRAP-AROUND PORCH.

Inv. #3776 Building (1963), Non-compatible,

Address: @ 210 EAST PEHRL non-contributing
Map #1& (03 33 2t Tax Lot #8101
Current Owner: : MCCOY & GULDAGER

: AEBOVE

Date: : 1943

2 STORY RECTANGULAR COMMERCIAL BUILDING WITH FLAT METAL ROOF. CONCRETE

BLOCK FIRST FLOOR WITH VERTICAL WOCOD SIDING ON SECOND. ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

WINDOWS & DOORS. DECORATIVE TRIM UNDER 2ND STORY PORCH ALONG FULL LENGTH
OF STREET FRONT. 1| STORY WOOD SHED EXTENSIONS OFF BOTH BACK SIDES.

- SURRQUNDED BY GRAVEL PARKING AREA WITH NO PLANTINGS.

THIS WAS THE ORIGINAL SITE OF THE HAND-OPERATED TURN TABLE FOR THE
OREGONIAN RAILWAY COMPANY LTD.. COBURG WAS THE END OF THEIR LINE FROM
WOODBURN FROM JULY 1882 UNTIL SEPTEMBER 1&%1 WHEN EXTENDED TO
SPRINGFIELD BY THE SQUTHERN PACIFIC RAILRCOAD COMFANY.
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Inv. #377 Park open space - centrally located
Address: @ HARRISON (DEPOT) STREET historic site of the Southern Pacific
Map #16 03 33 21 Tax Lot #3100 Railroad Passenger Station and Freight

: House, grain elevator and cattle yard.
Current Qwner: : S. PACIFIC TRANSP. CO Compatible, contributing resource.
: 1 304 UNION STAT. PORTLAND

Date: @ -

1

GRASS WITH YOUNG TREES FLANTED RECENTLY.
FAILROAD TRACKS HAVE BEEN REMOVED,

SITE OF FORMER DEPOT, GRAIN ELEVATOR, & CATTLE YARD. THE STATION HOUSE
WAS A 1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH & LOW GHBLE & WIDE OVERHANGS.
IT CONTAINED A TELEGRAPH MACHINE, POT BELLIED STOUVE IN THE WAITING ROOM &
# FREIGHT ROOM & PLATFORM. IT WAS A FAVORITE VISITING PLACE FOR COBURG
RESIDENTS. IT REMAINED AFTER PASSENGER SERVICE ENDED SCMETIME ARCOUNG 1515
UNTIL DEMOLISHED IN THE MID 40°S. AT THE NORTH END OF THIS SITE & GRAIN
ELEVATOR WAS BUILT C.1g80 EY JASON STEELE OF PORTLAMD; S0,000 EBUSHEL
CAPACITY WITH A SMALL STEAM ENGINE ELEVATOR, 1T HOUSED AN OFFICE FOR JASFER
WILKINS, AND BURNED IN A& CONTROVERSIAL FIRE IN 1917,

Tnu. #2378 ) " Mobile home (1975), Non-compatible,
“ddreses @ 220 EAST LOCUST ST. non-contributing
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot 82500

Current Quner: :CLAUDE&GRACE MCKIEBEEN
: RT 2 BOX S5&1 EUGENE 27401

Date: : 1975

1 STORY MOBILE HOME WITH LOW GABLED ROOF & VERTICAL METAL SIDING.
FLAT ROOFED PORCH EXTENSION TO SIDE. ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS.
LAWN WITH LARGE -MAPLE & FLOWERS.
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Inu, H3?Y . .y
R i House (c. 1905), Compatible (modern siding),
fiddrecc: 250 EAST LOCUST . - : s
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2&00 non-contributing in present condition.

Cufrent Owner: :CLAUDE&GRACE MCKIBBEN
: t RT 2 BOX 5341 EUGENE 97401

Date: : C.1%205

N

1 1/2 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF. BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY REDUCED BY BRICK SIDE WALL CHIMNEY. GABLE EXTENDED TO REAR. _ v
WIDE SHINGLE SIDING WITH SHIPLAP SIDING ON GABLE ENDS. ALUMINUM
SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM. SMALL SHED ROOFED PROJECTING FRONT
FORCH, & FLAT ROOFED SIDE PORCH. CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION DONE IN
192z, OGABLE ROOFED GARSGE ATTACHED WITH SHED CARPORT TO STREET, &
SHED STORAGE ADDITION TO REAR.
LAWN WITH 2 LARGE MAPLES & VARIOUS FLANTINGS.

BEN SKINNER, WHO MARRIED INTO THE TILLMAN FAMILY LIVED HERE IN 1914,
THE CARP GRAY FAMILY LIVED HERE (CARP’S DAUGHTER, 1S COBURG'S RESIDENT
HISTORIANY. CECIL CROWNQUVER, SON OF JOE CRUNN%UER, LIVED HERE IN THE
40°S & S0°S. GRACE MCKIBBEN, WHO MOVED TO COBURG IN THE L&TE 20°S
WHEN SHE WAS & YEARS OLD, MOUED IMTO THE HOUSE IN {%%5&. SHE & HER
HUSBAND CLAUDE HAVE ADDED THE REAR DINING ROOM, CARFORT & RESIDED
THE WaLLS. -

Inv. #3IS0 House (c. 1935), Compatible, non-contributing
Addrecs 264 EAST LOCUST
Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2700

Current COwner: : STATE 0OF OREGON
: ~ABROVE-

Date: : 1935 R
1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTAMGLE WITH LOW GABLE ROOF & GABLED ELL TO
WEST.  FLAT ROOFED CARPORT IN ELROW. SMalLL PROJECTING GHBLE PORCH
ROOF -UWITH SIMPLE SUPPORTS & LOUWVERED RAILING. BRICK SIDE WALL CHIMNEY.
CLAPBOARD SIDING & ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWE; NARRCOW TRIM. LAWN WITH
LARGE SHaADE TREES. SMALL GABLED SHED WITH MARROW CLAPECARD SIDING
IN RE&R (EARLIER?).

a

2 STORY HOUSE EXISTED ON THIS SITE IN 1914, REPLACED BY THE
EXISTING

1 STORY TRACT HOUSE.
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Inv. #321 Open space - unrated
“addrese: 1 4135 NORTH SEINNER

Map #1& 03 33 22 Tax Lot #2800

Cdrrent Cuner: @+ E. & J. JOHNSON
: : 421 N. SKINNER COBRURG

-’ = . -—
U R :

W

OFEN €ITE WITH GARDEN

A HOUSE FACING LOCUST EXISTED HERE 1905-1920.

House (1910), Compatible (composite of

inwy, #IEZ
“ddress: ¢ 431 NORTH SKINNER : two buildings, composition
Map #16 03 33 22 Tax Lot #ZZ00 : » siding), non-contributing

Current Owner: 3 E. & J. JOHNSON
¢ —ABOVE-

Dater = 1910

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH STEEP GABLE. CONCRETE ELOCK CENTER CHIMMEY.
LOW, SHED ROGFED ADDITION TO SIDE & REAR. ASPHALT ERICE OWER CLAPBOARD
SIDIMG. 272 HORIZONTAL DOUEBLE HUNG WIMDOWS WITH MEDIUM TRIM EXPOSED
R&FTER ENDS.  SMALL PROJECTING GARBLE PORCH RQOF ITH ANGLED SUPFORTS.
UMMATHTAINED LAbN WITH LARGE SHADE TREES.

2 COTAGES WERE BROUGHT TOGETHER IN THE 405 TO FORM THIS HOUSE.

Tny. #4393 B - Mobiile home, ! Non-compatible, non-contributing
“ddrecss:

347 EAST VAN DUYN
Map H#1& 03 33

22 Tax Lot #: 2300

Current Owner: : CYNTHIA (MAE) GUY
: PO BOX 8313 COBURG 97401

1 STORY MOBILE HOME WITH METAL SIDNG & ADDED WQOD ROOF STRUCTURE.
SMaLL SHED ROOFED ADDITION TO STREET WITH 171 DOUBLE HUNG BUNGALOW

STYLE WINDOWS & WERTICAL SIDING.
LAWN WITH GARDEN, VARIOUS SMALL TREES & 3 S5T. FIRS.
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House (1910), Compatible (minor alterations),

Inw, HZE4 :
contributing resource.

~ddress:

: 255 EAST VAN DUYN
Map #1& 03 32

22 Tax Lot #2400

Current Owner: : PHILLIP & IRMA MYERS
~ : 82264 MILLUIEW CRESWELL

Date: : 1%21C

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH 1 STORY ELL TG SIDE, BOTH _
GABLED ROOFS. CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS : s
WITH WIDE TRIM.  WIDE SHINGLE SIDING COVERS ORIGINAL SHED ROOFED PORCH
ALONG ELL. PORCH DECK & WINDOWS REMOVED. GABLE ROOFED GARAGE BESIDE

WITH SHIPLAP SIDING.
UNMAINTAINED YARD WITH LARGE MAPLE & WARIQUS TREES.

THIS VERNACULAR GOTHIC HOUSE EXHIBITS THE TYPICAL ELL ORGANIZATION,
FACING NORTH TO FARMLAND. MARGE HENDERSON LIVED HERE IN THE EARLY

120075,
&

.o¥

House (1962), Non-compatible, non-contributing

Inv. #3235
Frddress: : 248 NORTH DIaAMOND
Map #1& 03 33 21 Tax-Lot #1400

Current Quner: : STUART & CAROL KEYZER
: PO BOX 820& COBERG 7740t

Date: : 1962

! STORY CONTEMPORARY RECTANGLE WITH SHED ROCGF, LARGE SIMGLE PLATE GLASE
WINDOWS, VERTICAL SIDING <RUST COVERED). SUSFENDED PORCH OVERHANG,
CONTEMFORARY DETAILS & DOUORS. GARAGEZCOTTAGE IN BACK OF SKINNER.

2 LARGE MAPLES ON DIAMOND & &N 0AK ON N,E. CORNER. FIRS SCREEN N & E SIDES

ECLECTIC PLANTINGS IN FRONT LAbN.

BUILT BY STUART HURD (SON 0OF CLINTON HURD)Y AS & WEDDIMG FRESENT FOR HIS
DAUGHTER, CAROL PATTERSON. SITE OF THE NOBLE BEESON HQUSE, A& 2-5STORY HOUSE

WITH A VERANDAH FACING NORTH & WEST. TORN DOWN IN 19242.
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Inv. #3864 ’ House (1917), Compatible (remodeled in
Aaddress: : 328 NORTH DIAMOND part), contributing resource.
Map H14 03 32 2t Tax Lot #1300

Current Owner: : BYRLE DRURY TRUST

: RT 2 BOX S46 EUGENE 97401

Dztesr ¢ 1917

1 STORY BOX WITH HIPPED ROOF. GAELED ADDITION WITH CHIMNEY TO FRONT.
GABLE EXTENSION OFF BACK INCLUDING GARAGE. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING WITH
VERTICAL SIDING ON GABLE ENDS. S0“S 2/2 HORIZONTAL WINDOWS WITH NARROW
TRIM. DEEP RED ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF. LARGE ROOF OVERHANG SERVES AS
PORCH. LARGE STREET MAPLE WITH VARIQUS LAWN TREES & SHRUBS.

WALTER DRURY WaS SON OF GEORGE, WHO LIVED NEXT DOOR, aND HE ALSO
wORKED IN THE DRURY STORE. THIS HOQUSE HaD MaJOR REMODELING IN 1952,

.

Inv. #3587 House (1890), Primary, contributing resource
~Address: ¢ 206 NORTH DIAMOND
Map #1& 03 33 21

Tax Lot #1200

Current Cwner: : TURKEL .& DORMA ROSE

: NL.ENTERFRISE PLEASANT HL.

1 172 STORY PLANK CONSTRUCTION RECTAMGLE WITH 1 STORY ELL 7O SIDE,
WITH GABLE ROOFS. SHED PORCH ON FRONT OF ELL CLOSED INj; SMaLL
PROJECTING FORCH ON GABLE END REPLACED ORIGINAL FORCH BALCONY (UFFER
DOOR INTACT).1/1 DH WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM & HOUODS. BRICK CENTER
CHIMMEY ON ELL.

SHED ADDITION OFF BACK, NEW CONCRETE FOUNDATION, PLUMBING, & ELECTRICAL.
LARGE MAPLE IN FRONT. OTHER TREES IN BACK. LAWN WITH FEW PLANTINGS.

GEORGE A. DRURY W&S COBURG'S 1ST MAYOR IN 1904, IN 15910 & AGAIN FROM
1219 TO 1923, IN 1906 GEORGE PURCHASED THE COBURG MERCHANTILE COMPANY
STORE FROM WILLIAM UAN DUYN. GEORGE HAD PARTNERS LEE JARMIGAN (BROTHER
TO DR. JARNIGAN) & MELVIN BOND. WHEN LEE DIED, SON WALTER DRURY CAME
INTO THE STORE & RAN IT AFTER HIS DAD DIED IN 1%24.



H

B T e S S T i T TTEIT W Vs TR L e . . .. e e V. matle ~.,x’.‘n-.-. o7 "“c R R T TS U RPR el
* -“NPS Form 10:900-a L : T "‘"““'.'7.'-'I‘-Oi}é:"Nd'i'"'.1'0'2'231?0'0128‘"7‘5"'-‘ e
Exp_‘zres 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ~ COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT  womnumber ./ . . Page. 28 .. .. .
Iny, H3E8 House (c. 1912), Primary, contributing
Address: ¢ 250 NORTH DIAMOND
Map #1686 032 33 21 Tax Lot #4100

Current Owner: : LLOYD & WILMA SMITH
: : PO BOX 8112 COBURG $7401

Date: : C. 1912

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED SQUARE WITH GABLED-HIF RQOF & HIPFED EXTENSIONS.
WRAP AROUND FRONT PORCH WITH SKIRT & QUEEN ANNE DETAIL IN GABLE ENDS, _ -
AT FRIEZE, AND ON PORCH. ERICK CENTER CHIMMWEY. SHIPLAP SIDING. SMALL
GARAGGE OFF SIDE STREET. 171 DH WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM, SOME WITH -
HORIZONTAL FROPORTIONS. 2 MAPLES & HOLLY ON DIAMOND STREET; GARDEN IN
BEACK OFF SKINNER STREET. ‘

BUILT BY & RESIDENCE OF R.T. WOUODS, BANKER 0OF THE COBURG STATE BaNK.
HE TOOK OVER AFTER I.A. 200K, BUT LEFT BEFQRE THE BANK DISSOLVED IN 1925,
A RARE QUEEN ANNE IN COBURG AND &LS0 ONE OF & MODEST SCALE. LATER,
JACK GOOUDMAN, A FARMER MOVED INTO TOWN & LIVED IN THIS HOUSE.

Inv, #3879 House (1962), Non-compatible, non-contributing
sddress: @ 240 NORTH DIAMOND '
Map #16 03 3% 21 Tax Lot #4102

Current Owner: : JACKIE & 3~RA GREER
: PO BOX 22Z COBERG %7401
Date: : 1982
1 STORY RECTANGULAR FANCH WITH LOW GAELE. WERTICAL T-111 SIDING;

SLUMINUM SLIDING DOORS & WINDOWS; NO TRIM. SMALL GARAGE IN BACK OF SKINNER.
Z LARGE POPLARS & 3 MEDIUM FIRS - 47 CYCLOME FENCE ARCOUND FROFERTY.

SITE OF A HOUSE OWNED BY ONE WILBUR VALGHN.
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inv., #3%0 House (1958), Compatible, non-contributing
Address: @ 247 EAST MCKENZIE
Map #1&6 03 33 21 Tax Lot #4101

Current Owner: : J W SCHICK
i : RT 2 BOX S08 EUGENE 77401

Date: :1%38

1 STORY L PLAN RANCH W/ INTEGRAL GARAGE. BROAD GABLE ROOF WITH
~ASPHALT SHINGLES. BROAD SHINGLE SIDING. VERTICAL BOARD GABLES .SINGLE : h
PANE HORIZONTAL WINDOWS WITH NARROW TRIM, NO SHUTTERS. BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY. SUBURBAN LAWN SURROUNDS, WITH LARGE MAPLE ON SW CORNER.
SIDEWALK WITH FENCE ALONG DIAMOND STREET.

AN OLDER HOUSE EXISTED ON THE SW CORNER OF THIS LOT, LIVED IN BY
CLARENCE ~LFORD AT OME TIME. 4

.

Inv. #371 ‘ 0), Primary, contributin
Addres=: : 241 EAST MCKENZIE House (1880), Y putIng
Map #1& 03 23 21  Tax Lot #7000

Current Cwner: @ JULIAN & E. FPaLAMUK

2825 LAURELWOOD LN EUGENE

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH STEEP GABLE ROOF. ATTACHED FRONT & BACK
FPORCHE' S WITH BOX SUPPORTS. WINDOWS AND DOORS HAVE RESTRAINED GREEK
DETAIL. CORBELLED BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. MOLDED BLOCK FOUNDATION. SMaLL
SHED ADDITION ON BACK. SIMPLE GAELE GARAGE OFF MCKENZIE. YOUNG FIRS
ALONG FARK SIDE. ADJACENT LOT USED A5 GARDEN.

THIS SIMFLE RECTANGLE HAS A STEEPLY FITCHED RCOOF, BUT EXHIBITS
RESTRAINED GREEK CTHARACTERISTICS: A~ WIDE FRIEZE,CLASSICALLY MOLDED
HOODS OVER WINDOWS AND SQUARE POSTS ON THE ATYPICAL PORCH. IN 1897,
MR. AND MRS, ALFORD RESIDED IN THIS HOUSE WHILE THIER LIFELONG HOUSE
LAS BEING BUILT.
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Inv., H3? . . .
Address: : 145 NORTH SKINNER House (1880), Primary, contributing
Map #14 0F 22 2L Tax Lot #E700

Current COwner: : HLUGH & NORMA HAMILTON
: PO BOX 2474 COBURG 97401

Date: : 1880

1 1/2 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF AND 1 STORY G&ELED ELL TO SIDE.

SHED PUORCH ALONG "BACK" SIDE OF WING. MEDIUM GABLE ROOFS WITH ASPHALT
SHINGLES. CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEYS REPLACED HUNG BRICK WERSIONS
IN 5078. 171 D H WINDOWS & MODIFIED WINDOW REPLACED PORCH WITH DOOR
ON SECOND FLOOR. SHIPLAP SIDING ADDED C.1900. WOOD FRAME GARAGGE ON
SKINNER STREET. YARD HAS 8 LARGE TENNESSEE POFLARS PLUS FRUIT *PBE;

& FIR IN NE CORNER. DISTINCTIVE EROOMSTICK FENCE M&aDE BY HAMILTONS

IN 1980 - 1954,

THIS HOUSE ORIGINALLY HAD ITYS FRONT DDOR.FACING DIAMOND STREET BUT
SWITCHED WHEN THE RAILROAD RIGHT OF L&Y CURVED THROUGH THE CORNER OF
IT’S PROPERTY IN 18%1. FLANK CONSTRUCTION MADE WIH SQUARE NAILS.

WAL TER SMITH, WHO WORKED IN THE R.R. DEFPOT & WAS BROTHER OF DAIS
PIRTLE, LIVED HERE, AS DID THE DYERS & MORSES. WHEN THE H&MILTONYS
MOVED IN ~BOUT 1?_q, THEY PLANTED THE POPLARS AFTER BUYING THEM FOR
=3 CENTS EACH. A MR. CURTIS, END DERPOT AGENT, LIVED IN THIS HOUSE IN

Pl

THE EARLY 120075

Open space - unrated

Inv. H3I?3
~ddress: (220 EAST PEARL
Map #1686 03 233 21 Tax Lot #77

Current Owner: : S. PACIFIC RAILROAD
+ 304 UNION STaT. FORTLAND

DIRT LOT WITH &7 CYCLONE FENCE & SMALL TRAILERZQOFFICE.

SITE WAS ORIGINALLY PLATTED AS A RESIDENTIAL LOT, BUT BECAME PART
OF THE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY WHEN IT WAS EXTENDED IN 1891.
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Inv., #3949 - Church (1904), Primary, contributing
&ddrecs: E~ST PEARL
HMap #16 032 4 Tax Lot #Z00O0

Zurrent Cuwner: @ NEW TESTAMEWNT EBAFTIZT
‘ 207 E. FERRL CODEURG

1 1/2-STORY WOOD FRAMED L PLAN WITH GABLE ROOFS & ENTRY AT ELEOW.
BELL TOWER REMOVED IN 1948. SHIPLAF SIDING WITH CLAPBOARD SKIRT.
GOTHIC ARCH 3-PART WINDOWS AT GAELE ENDE, ONE FILLED IN. LARGE

171 DOUBLE HUNG ON WINDOWS ON SIDES. HIFPED & SHED ADDITION TD REAR.
1~3TORY SHED ROCOFED CLASSROOM EBUILDING WITH WIDE SHINGLE SIDING,
EXPOSED RAFTERS & DIAMOND WINDOWS AT RE&R OF SITE .

EMALL SHRUBS & SIDEWALK.

THE CHRISTIaAN CHURCH IN COEURG BEGAN IN {201, THIS 1704 CHURCH WAE
BUILT WITH BOOTH-KELLY LUMBER EY CHURCH VOLUNTEERS ON LAND DONATED BY
E.G. DELANEY. KITCHEN & CLARSSROOMS WERE ACDED TO THE BACK IN 1537 &
1948; THE CLASSROOM BUILDING WaS COMPLETED IN Y 953 ON LAND PLURCH&SED
FROM CARFPUS GRAY. THE CONGREGATION MOVED TO TS NEW CHURCH ON WEST
WEST VAN DUYN IN MARCH 1$72, & THE 18T BAPTIST SERVICE WAS CONDUCTED
HERE ON JULY 22, 1973

Inu., H3IPS ' House (1907), Primary, contributing
Addrese: @ 231 E. FPEARL Smokehouse, Primary, contributing
Map #1646 03 33 24 Tax Lot #2901

Current Owner: : FREDERIC CONSTANT
:107 BURNHAM LaKE QSWEGO,OR

Date: : 1507

1 3/4 STORY WOOD FRAMED L PLAN WITH GABLE RUOOFS AND CORBELLED BRICK
CENTER CHIMNEY. _FLARED EAVES WITH EXPOSED RAFTERS aND SIMPLE GABRLE
END BRACKETS. WVERY NARROW CLAPBOARD SIDING. 171 D.H. WINDOWS. WRAP
AROUND PORCH WITH SOLID RAILING AND TAPERED BOX POSTS, WITH MOULDINGS.
A SMALL GABLED SMOKEHOUSE STANDS EAST OF THE HDUQE BUILT BY CARP GRAY
IN 1923, CONTEMPORARY LANDSCAPING.

BUILT BY ARCHIBALD SIMMONS AND HIS SON EARL, LOCAL BUILDERS AND
CRAFTSMEN. ARCHIBALD MARRIED MARTHA VALIGHAN, DAUGHTER OF THOMAS
LAUGHN, ONE OF 4 ORIGINAL COBURG LAND CLAIM FAMILIES. EARL TOOK
JWER HIS DADS BUSINESS IN 1909 & TOOK ON CARPUS GRAY A5 HIS FOREMANG
THEY WERE PROMINENT LOCAL EBUILDERS. IN 1920 GRAY BGUGHT THE HOUSE
FROM CHARLES TYLER AND REMAINED THERE UNTIL 1242. CARPUS WAS A LOCAL
STALWART:  FARMER, BUILDER, MILLRIGHT, DEPUTY & OWNER-OPERATOR OF
GRAYS FEED STORE ON WILLAMETTE STREET.

LISTED ON M&STIONAL REGISTER - 19284
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Inv., #3946 Barn, Primary, contributing
address: @ BEHIND 231 E. FPEARL
rp #B1& 03 33 24 Tax Lot #2900

Current Owner: : FREDERIC CONSTANT
1107 BURMHAM LAKE OSWEGO,OR

Date: : C.I1870-128E0

1 172 STORY TIMEER FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ROOF AND BOARD AND
BATTEN SIDING., TRIMMED EAVES WITH WIDE FASCIA BOARD. SHED ADDITION
TO WEST AND TO NORTH WITH FORCH AND HEAVY TIMBER FOSTS. HINGED DOORS
JFF OF ALLEY. BARN CORIGINALLY HAD A WOOD FLOOR.

THIS WaS USED A5 THE COW BARN FOR THE DELANEY RANCH, AND LATER AS
1ST

STOGRAGE BY CARP GRAY. LISTED WITH MATHEWS HOUSE ON NATID NAL O REGISTER-17E24,
]
ru ., HEZ97 House (c. 1890), Compatible (asbestos siding),
“ddrese:r 1 142 SOUTH HARRISON non-contributing in present
tap #14 02 23 24 Tax Lot #2800 condition.

—urrent (wner:s 3 FRAMCES

CAMERON
P POOBOX g2¢ C

393 OBURG ¢7401

Dater v LLl870

1 1/72-STORY RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & {-STORY ELL TO SIDE.
CONCRETE EBLOCK CENTER CHIMNWEY. WIDE ASBESTOS SIDING. 171 DOUBLE HUMNG
WINDOWS & ALUMINUM REMODELED WINDOWS. SHED FORCH ON ELL.

LAlWN WITH VARIOUS SHRUES & STREET MAPLE.

KATE & LEQ SIDWELL LIVED HERE, FROM 1908 UNTIL THE 20°S. KATE
SETTLED IN COBURG IN 1%02 WITH HER PARENTS, JIM & ANGIE PIRTLE, WHO
OLWNED & OPERATED THE HOTEL MEDA DURING THE MILL HEYDASY. SHE HELFED
HER MOTHER WITH THE CODKING & WORK AT THE HOTEL. SHE MARRIED LEO
N 1708,
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Current Owner: ¢ JIM & CARMAN GETCHELL
: RT 2 BOX 2589 EUGENE
Tizter s C,1905

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED SOUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIP ROGF. CONCRETE EBLOCK

CENTER CHIMNEY. CLAPBOSRD SIDING. REMODELED WITH HORIZONTAL WINDOWS;

ATTACHED GABLE PORCH WITH LLD”ED IN DOOR TO WEST, ANCTHER WITH HEQUY
CYLINDRICAL POSTS TO SOUTH. & PANE WINDOWS.
LAWN WITH STREET M&aFLE & GARDEM TO SIDE.

HERE EBUCKNAM STARTED THE COBURG WATER & ELELTFIC COMPANY 3 THE PUMF
& GEMERATOR WERE LOCATED IN A& CEMENT BUILDING IN THE SIDE YARD: &
THE WATER TOWER, A WOOD-5LAT BARREL ON STEEL LEGES, WAS LOCATED WHERE
THE DRIVEWAY 1S NOW, ‘ .

+

inv. #3979 Open space - unrated

~ddreses: 3 232 PEARL A
lap #1464 03 32 24 Tax Lot #2401

noGl

~urrent Qwhner s (RAY & BARBARS WILLIAMS
: PO BOX 8125 COBURG #7401

GRAVEL & GRASS wITH 2 VERY LARGE STREET MaFLEES.

SITE OF A 2-STORY HOUSE FACING FEARL, OWNED EBY FLOREMNCE CLOVER
WILKINSON, IN THE E~RLY 1¢00-%.

House (c. 1905), Primary, contributing

Inv. #400 S House (1945), Compatible, non-contributing

Address: @ 133 SOQUTH SKINNER
tap #1686 02 33 24 Tax Lot #2500

Current Owner: :RAY & BAaRBARA WILLIAMS
: PO BOX 8125 COGURG 97401

Dlate: : 1945

1-8TORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH LOW PITCH GABLE ROOF. CONCRETE
ELOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING. ALUMINUM WINDOWS WITH

DECORATIVE SHUTTERS. SMALL PROJECTING FORCH ROOF. {-STORY WGOD FRAMED

SHOP WITH GABLE ROOF, ACCESS OFF OF ALLEY
LAl WITH 2 LAWN MAPLES & STREET FIR.



"'NPS Form 10-900-a o T e e S R ".’k:i:ion.gf’zvd CTL022L003
3-82) Exp.fltes 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet ~ COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT  jtem number 7 Page 0%
Inv, #401 - o House (1885), Primary, contributing
“ddress: @0 147 SOUTH SKINMER ‘Carriage barn, Primary, contributing
Map #1646 03 23 24 Tax Lot #2000

Current Quwner: :CHARLESLLOLA SALISBURY
: FO BOX 214 COBURG 7401

Date: : 1885

1 1/2-8STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & GABLED ELL TO
REAR. SHED ADDITIONS ON ELL. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY, SHIPLAP SIDING
& 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS. BUNGALOW STYLE PORCH WITH GABLE ROOF,
EXPOSED RAFTERS & LARGE DORIC POSTS. LONG RECTANGULAR GARAGE OFF SIDE
STREET WITH SHINGLED GABLE ROOF & NARROW CLAPBOARD SIDING.
FERIOD SHRUBS & LARGE LAWN MAPLE, ALL LAWN AT CORNER.

A MR. BEEBE, GRFANDFATHER OF VIRGIMIA SMITH, LIVED HERE. LATER, MR
DEARDORFF LIVED HERE & USED THE GRREAGESBARN FOR RAISING CHICKENS.

4
Inu. #402 House (1938), Secondary, contributing
Address: ¢ 209 SOUTH SKINMER ‘
Map #1& 03 22 Z4 Tax Lot #5100

Current Quwner: : ZETTA GUSTAFSON
: FO BOX 145 COBURG #7441

Date: : 1938

1~-5STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH JERKINHEAD ROOF & EXFOSED EAVES.
BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY, NARROW CLAFEOARD SIDING, PROJECTING JERKINHEAD
FORCH WITH NARROW BOXED POSTS. &1 UNEQUAL BUMGALOW WINDOWS TO
FRONT; 11 DOUBLE HUNG ON ENDS. SHED ADDITION TO REAR WITH ADJACENT
JERKINHEAD GARAGE OFF OF SIDE STREET.
METICULOUS LAWN WITH PERIOD PLANTINGS. FENCED TO ALLEY & SIDE WITH
GARDEN.

2 SMALL CLASSIC BOX HOMES EXISTED ON THIS SITE FREVIOQUSLY, FACING
DELANEY STREET THE GRAY FAMILY LIVED IN THE EASTERW (ORHE.
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Inu, #403 ' .
T mme o " Cow barn (c. 1940), Compatible,
:?SPZTT:HL iianOUTHTSHlsng a0 non-contributing
a & He S22 & a0 [a(hs sy

Current Quner: : CONNIE SWINSON
FOOBOX 071 COBURG #7401

Date: : C.1940

ON BACK OF LOT, OFF ALLEY: | 1-2-STORY RECTANGLE WITH GAMEREL FROOF;
WOOD SHINGLES & EXPOSED RAFTERS. SHED ADDITION TO SIDE IS ENTRY FPORCH, )
HIFPED ADDITION ON END. SHIFLAP SIDING WITH 8/8 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS
& 4 PANE CASEMENTS. GABLED ROOF GARAGE. ATTACHED AT SIDE (IN UNETABLE
CONDITIONY . '

BUILT AZ & “FANCY’ COW BaRN éY MRS. SHAW IN THE 405,

&
Inv., #404 House (1906), Primary, contributing
Address: @ 248 E. DIXON .
Map #1& 03 33 24 Tax Lot #7000
Current Owner: : LEM& GEORGE

BOx 81032 COBURG,OR 7401

Later: ¢ 190&

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH HIPFED ROOF ,GABLED DORMERS aND
GABLED PROJECTION TO DIXON STREET. BRICK CENTER AND END WaLL CHIMNEY
TGO THE NGRTH. EXPOSED RAFTERS AND LARGE OVERHANG. SHIFLAF
SIDING WITH FISHSCALE SHINGLES ON DORMERS AND GABLES. 3-SIDED
WRAPARCGUND PUORCH WITH TAPERED POSTS AND LATTICED SKIRT. SEVERAL
SMALL BAY’S - 971 D.H. WINDOWS. 2 GABLED OUTEBUILDING/GARAGES.

FENCED LAWN WITH MANY FLOWERS, SMALL TREES AND PERIOD SHRUES.

THIS FINE HOUSE WaS BUILT FOR SIR HUGO HALLIN, SUPERINTENDANT OF THE
BOOTH KELLY MILL, BY CARPUS GR&Y & EARL SIMMONS. THE INTERIOR WOQD
WS HAND SELECTED & IS COMPLETELY INTACT EXCEFT FOR KITCHEN. 1IN 1914
THE MORRIS FaMILY MOVED IN, &ND THE MCNABES WHO OFERATED THE FIRST
SERVICE STATION, BOUGHT THE HOUSE IN 1925,
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Inv, #4055 ea g
sddress: @ 233 E. DIXON STREET Building (C. 1955), Non-compatible,
“ap H#14033224 Tax Lot #7500 non-contributing

Current Owner: : GUS NORDQUIST
RT 2 EOY Z4%E EUGENE

Lzt

1733

H e

L

c;gu FITCHED 1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS & FLYWOOD
SIDING. '

Inu. #404 . House (1913), Primary, contributing

oddress: ¢ 308
-
RiecRhe)

SOUTH SKINNER
“ap #1& 03 33 24

Tax Lot #7501

Current Owner: : GUS & M.L. NORQUIST
: RT 2 BOX 34%B EUGENE

Oate: 1 19213

1 1/2-5TORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GAELE ROOF, CORBELLED BRICK
CENTER CHIMNEY. SHIPLAP SIDING & 1.1 DOUELE HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED
HGODS. HIPPED FORCH ROCOF WITH TAFERED EBOXED COLUMMS & SOLID RAILING.
ITELIAGNATE ELEMENTS SUCH AS PALLADIAN WINDOW ON 2ND FLOOR & NARROW
SQUSRE BaY TO SIDE STREET. GAEBLED &DDITION TO REAR ATTACHED TG FLAT
ROOFED SHOP (#2333 E.DIXON:

ADJISCENT LAWN WITH GARDEN & SEVERAL MELIUM TREES.

CLIVE TAYLOR WAS & MILLRIGHT AT BOOTH-KELLY. HIS BROTHER CLARENCE
LaS & TELEGRAFPH OPERATOR AT THE RAILROAD STATION, & LIVED IN THIS
HOUSE FOR SOME TIME.
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Inv. #407 House (1912), Primary, contributing
Address: ¢ 347 S. COLEMAN
Map #16& 03 22 24 Tax Lot #8200

Current Owner: : RICH&RD & MaRY MJISIER
347 5., COLEMAN COBURG,OR

Date: ¢ 1912

1 172 STORY WOOD-FRAME RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROCOF, LARGE OVERHANG
AND GABLE END BRACKETS - BRICK END WaALL CHIMNEY a&ND CENTER CHIMNEY.
NARROW CLAPBOARD SIDING. SEVERAL BUNGALOW STYLE WINDOWS; UNEQUAL
LEADED 1/1 D.H. TO STREET. PROJECTING CROSS GABLE TO STREET WITH
STUCCO FINISH QVER RECESSED FORCH WITH HEAVY BOXED FPOSTS ON CAST
STONE BASE. SHED ADDITION TO REAR. DETACHED GABLE GARAGE. LAWN
WITH SHRUBS - ADJACENT LOT HEDGED WITH 2 LARGE STREET M&PLES.

BUILT BY LOCAL BUILDER EARL SIMMONS; BOUGHT BY MR. TOMESSON WHO CaME
FROM CANADA AND QFERATED & FEED STCORE IM TOMN.  JaCH aMD LEONA GREEN
THEN BOUGHT IT AND LIVED HERE FOR MaNY YEARS. ‘

Inv, #408 House (1906), Primary, contributing
Sddresss: ¢ 317 E. DIXON . )
Map H1A0Z332324 Tax Lot #7800

& MELIMDAS WARBURG

Current Qwner: $PET
21 E. DIXON COBURG,%7401

tm

Date: : 120é&

1 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ADDITION TO REAR,
ATTACHING TO CROSS GABLED PORTION. HIFPPED PORCH TO DIXON STREET
WITH SIMPLE POSTS & RAILINGS. ESHIPLAP SIDING WITH 11 D.H. WINDOWS,
LARGE FLAT SKYLIGHT. C[DETACHED GABLED GARAGE. THICK HEDGE WITH THREE
VERY LARGE MAFLES.

THIS HOUSE WaS BUILT BY CLIVE TAYLOR AND HIS WIFE EVELYN FOR HIE
MOTHER IN L&t ALICE BALCH.
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Inv., #40% . . .
Lborenes . z=5 DIXON House (1907), Primary, contributing
Mlap #1& 03 233 Z4 Tax Lot #7700

Current QOwner: : JIM HANSBROUGH
F O BOX &8z44 COBURG #7401

o

. o=
ter ¢ 1707

w

1 172 STORY WOODFRAMED L FPLAN TO CORNER WITH GABLE ROOFZ. COREBELLED
ERICK CENTER CHIMNEY.GABLED ~DDITION AT REAR AND WEAF ARIUND FPORCH. N
SHIPLAF SIDING; 1/1 D.H. WINDQWS WITH MOLDED HOODS. SFIMDLED GUEEN
~ANNE DECORATION ON GABLE ENDS, PORCH EAVE AND TURNED PORCH FOSTS.
CLIPFED CORMER. GABLED PROJECTION TO REAR. ~ DETACHED GAEBLED GARAGE.
LAWN WITH PERIOD PLANTINGS AND 3 LARGE STREET MAFLES. OCRCH&RD
FARTIALLY REMAINS ON WEST SIDE OF HOUSE

MaRRUIS WAS A LOCAL BUILDER AROUND THE TURN OF THE CENTURY, THIS WA&S
HIS MOST ORNATE HOUSE. BUILT FOR WALTER &RD ETTA IH 1707 WL TER
CAME TO COBURG WITH HIS PARENTE IN 1894, HE WORKED IN THE BOOTH
HELLY MILL AND MARRIED ETTA ALFORD IN 1705, WALTER LIVED HERE UNTIL
HIS DEATH IN 19352, ETTA UNTIL (%732, AND THEIR &0ON CURTIS DNTIL 1783,
EEING IN ONE FAMILY FOR OVER 7S YEARS, THE HOUSE HsS OWNLY MINOR
ALTERATIONS & THE INTERIOR IS VERY IRT&IOT.

Inv. #4410 A .
Address: 254 E. DIXON House (c. 1900), Compatible (remodeled
Map H1&QZZZZ4 Tax Lot #&700 c. 1950), non-contributing

Zurrent Twner: 3 ROBERT & A, F. Kl SER
: P O BCOx 8527 COGEURG 27401

Tate: @ C.1900/ ALTERED C.1%S0

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ROOF. NORMAN STYLE GAHELE PROJECTING
TO STEEET WITH BRICK END WaLL CHIMNEY. WIDE SHIWGLE SIDING WITH
ZLAPBOARD SIDING ON GABLE ENDS. 272 HORIZONTAL D.H. & & PANE FIXED
LITNDOWS., GABLED ADPDITION TO SIDE WITH OCTAGONAL WINDOW & FLAT
FOOFED CARFORT. LAWN WITH LOW STONE WALL & VARIOUS SHRUEBS,

THE CEMTRAL PORTION OF THIS HOUSE WAS EXISTING ON THIS ZITE IN 1905,
IT HaS BEEM ZIGNIFICANTLY REMODELED SINCE.
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Inv. #410 B House (c. 1930), Secondary, contributing
Address: 3 235 8. COLEMAN
lap #14023324 Tax Lot #4700
Current Cwner: ROBERT & A. F. KAIZER

P O BOX 8527 COBURG 7401
ate r CL17320

<

2,2 HORIZONTAL D.H. & &

SHINGLE SIDING, Z
LOW DECORATIVE FENCE AND SHRUB

ROOFED CARFORT TO SIDE.

inv. #411 " House (1950),
~ddrecss: ¢ 340 E. DIXONW -
Map #148032324 Tax Lot #4200

MIKE QLSON
B 2042 COBURG,

Current Qwner:

o]

CF

7401

*

Date: 1980

SHED ADDITION AMD
BRECHETS.

1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH\GQBLE FOOF.
WITH CONCRETE BASE AND SMalLL DECORATIVE

TO REAR. MNARROW SHIMGLE SIDING. TIGHT E&UVES. SIMF
STREET. WITH VARIOUS SHRUBS. '
Inv., $#412 House (1977),

DIXON
Tax

330 E.
33 z4

~ddress:
Map #1486 03 Lot #&90Z
HERBERT HORNEZTRA
PG BOX €173 CORBURG,

Current Owner:

7401

4

D 1977

te: :

1 374 STORY WOODFREAMED L-PLAMN WITH GSHELED RUGFS,
CAST STONE FOUNDATION WITH WNATURAL SHIPLAP SIDING.
QUEEN ANME FISH SCALE SHINGLE SIDING. 171 D.H. %
RECESSED PORCH WITH NARROW SQUARE POSTS. LAWN WITH

THIS SITE WAS THE ORCHARD BEHIND THE JOHWAS

STORY WOOD FRAMED L PLAN RECTAMGLE WITH GAEBLED ROGFS.
LITE PICTURE WINDOW.

2 GAELED
‘LE R&IL FEMCE

WIDE
FLAT
Sl

Compatible, non-contributing

FORCH TO STREET
ADDITIONE
TCO

Compatible, non-contributing

SET BACK FROM STREET.

FOLYGONAL BAY WITH
_HbEMENT WINDOWS.
YOUNG TREES.

HOUSE TO THE WEST.
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Inv. #413 House (1907), Primary, contributing
~ddress: 1 210 E. DIXON
fiap #14033224 Tax Lot #4500, €903

Current Cwrner: :JIM & SUE TREZOMA
310 E. DIXON

Late: ¢ 1907

1 1/2 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GAELED RUOOF. GAELED ELL TQ REAR ATTACHES
TCO GABLED REAR BUILDING AND FLAT ROOFED CARPORT. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH v
171 D.H, &'ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS. GABLED DORMER TO FRONT & G&BLE
ROOFED PORCH WITH DOUBLE POSTS. SMALL SHED PORCH TO SIDE STREET WITH
SIMPLE POSTS & RAILING. CLIPPED CORNER. SEVERAL LARGE TREES aND
VMARIOUS PLANTINGS IN LAlN.  ADJACENT LOT USED AS GARDEN.

CARFUS GRAY BUILT THE 1 STORY ELL AND LIVED IN IT WHILE BUILDING THE
WEST FACING PORTION. THE CANTRELLS LIVED THERE FROM 1708 TO 1919,
WHEM ARTHUR & BERTHA JOHNCS MOVED INj; THEY. LIVED HERE FOR S0 YEARS.

|
Inv. #4314 House (1910), Compatible (altered in part),
~ddrees: @ 208 SOUTH SEIMNER _ contributi ng
Map HiE (03 23 Z4 Tax Lot &#5200

Current Owner: : C.H. & DARLEEN BOYER
-5EOLE-

Dater 1 1910

1=STORY WOOD FRAMED SOUARE WITH TRUNMCATED HIFPFED ROOF. GABLE ROOFED
~ADDITION TO SIDE.  ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH FALSE SHUTTERS. WIDE
CLAFEORRD SIDING. SHED ROQF FORCH WITH SCROLLED METAL FPOSTS. SEFARATE
GAELE ROCFED GARAGE.
2 LaRGE STREET MAFLES.

FORMER CITY COUNCIL MEMBER GERTRUDE WILLIAMS WELCH WAS BORN HERE
IN 1700.
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inv. #4135 . 1935 d i i
et reT. S35 EAST DELANEY House (c. 1935), Secondary, contributing
Map #1e 02 23 29 Tax Lot #5400

Zurrent Owner: @ ALYVIN & M. BYRUM
1 —ABOVE-

I R

iy
e
1
[ X2
on

()

1=2TORY L PLAN WITH GABLED ROOFS & EXPOSED RAFTERS. WIDE SHINGLE
SIDING WITH SCALLOPED VERTICAL BOARDS ON GABLED ENDS. ALUMINUM SLIDPING v
WINDOWS & FALSE SHUTTERS. SHED FORCH WITH TURNED POSTS & EASTLAKE ’
BRACKETS. GABLED ADDITION TO REAR & GABLED GARAGE AT BACK OF SITE.

SEVERAL SHRUES & 3 LAWN FIRS.

SITE OF A VERNACULAR GOTHIC HOUSE OWNED BY THE NELSONS, WHO OWNED
THE BIG HARDWARE STORE OW WILLAMETTE STRET. TORN DOWN IN THE 3075 &
FRESENT HOUSE BUILT.

. . House (1950), Compatible, non-contributing
Inv. #41&
&ddress: @ 335 DELANEY ¢
Map #16 0323 232 24 Tax Lot #5500
Current Twner: @ DRISEY BELL CURTIS

1 3&79S GLRSER DR. SCIG

1 172 STOGRY LWOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GAEBLE ROOF & EXFUOSED RA&FTERS.
CARVED GARELE ERACKETS. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING WITH LaARGE SINGLE PANE
WINDOWS. OFFZET GABLED FORCH WITH HEAVY BOXED FPOSTS ON ERICK PIERS.
GABLED GARAGE-/SHOF AT BACK OF SITE WITH EARN TRACK DOOR & WOOD RAMPED
FLOOR.

MISC. SHRUBS & LAWN BIRCH.

inv. #417 ) ' House (1924), Secondary, contributing
“address: @ 347 DELANEY
Map #1& (3 33 24 Tax Lot #5&00

Current Owner: : WM. & RZ., WILLIAMSON
PO BOX 8102 COBURG %7401

Dat : 1724

1

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED BOX WITH GABLE ROOF & EXPOSED RAFTERS. WIDE
SHINGLE SIDING; 272 HORIZONTAL DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH FALSE SHUTTERS.
SMalLl FROJECTING GRELE PORCH WITH BOXED FPOSTS. GABLED ADDITION TO
REAR. GRBLED GARAGE AT BACK OF SITE OFF ALLEY.
UARIOUS SHRUBS & LAWN DECORATIONS.
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trw. ®alsg o _ House (1932), Compatible (T-111 siding),
Address: @ 223 8, COLEMAN . non-contributing in present
Map #16033329 Tax Lot #5&500 condition.

Current Owner: : HOWARD KEEFE
: PO BOX 8302 COBURG, #7401

1 172 STORY WDOD FRAMED RECTAMGLE WITH GABLE ROOF. CONCRETE BLOCK
CENTER CHIMNEY. GABLED ADDITION TO NORTH END & GAEBLED GARAGE ADDITION
TO SOUTH. SMALL ENCLOSED GABLED ENTRY. WVERTICAL T-111 SIDING &
ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDWS. 3 LAWN SHADE TREES AND STREET FIR.

Irnu. 8419 " " House (1940), Compatible, non-contributing
sddress: @ 207 COLEMaN T4 '
Map #18033324 Tax Lot #3700 .

Current Owner: 1 HENRY & JaNICE BROWN
%40 ECHO HOLLOW EU EUGEMNE
to 1¥40

Dat

hY
L

1 STORY WOODFRAMED SQUARE WITH HIPPED ROOF AND COMCRETE EBLOCK CENTER
CHIMNEY. SHED ADDITION TO SIDE. WVERTICAL SIDING, &1 DH & ~LUMINUM
SLIDING WINDOWS WITH DECORATIVE SHUTTEREZ., SMaLL HIFPED PROJECTING
PORCH WITH SOLID RAILING. PICKET FENCE & SEVERAL SMALL TREES.

sUILT BY MARGARET JONES DAUGHTER & HUSBAND, THE CLAUSSENS.

Inv. #420 House (1945), Compatible, non-contributing
~ddress: : 3358 DELANEY
Map #16 03 33 24 Tax Lot #1901

Current QOwner: : HELEN CHURCH
: 3746 VAN DUYN  EUGENMNE

1 1/2-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTAMNGLE WITH GABLE ROCGF & LOWER GABLE
ADDITION TO REAR, TIGHT EAVES. VERTICAL SIDING, HORIZONTaAL ON GABLE
ENDS. UNEQUAL 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS FROJECTING FLAT PORCH ROCF.,
HEDGES & SMALL LAWN TREES.
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Inv. #4721 Building, Non-compatible, non-contributing

Address: @ 344 DELANEY

Map #1& 03 22 24 Tax Lot #1800

Current Qwner: :C CINES WIWVIAN CO0K
' : C BOX S0Z  EUGENE

Date: 1 -

1-STORY RECTANGLE WITH VERY SHALLOW GAEBLED ROOF. HORIZONTAL &
VERTICAL METAL SIDING. FROJECTING FLAT PORCH ROOF WITH SCROLLWORE 5
FOSTS. ‘
GRAVEL PARKING IN FRONT, GARDEN TO REAR.

Inv., #4Z2Z & - House (1948), Compatible, non-contributing

Rrodresst @ 142 S0UTH SKINMER s
Map #16& 03 23 24 Tax Lot #2000 .

Current Qwners : BR&DLEY HEALOMN
~NBOVE-

1 ~STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTAMNGLE WITH LW FITOH GABLE ROOF. ATTACHED
GAELE ROOFED GARAGE CFF SIDE STREET. WIDE SHIMGLE SIDING WITH VERTICAL
EOARDS AT PORCH. ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS & FLAT ROOFED PORCH AT
ELEOW WITH GABLED EXTENSION.

LARGE WILLOW AT DRIVEWAY.

Inv., #422 B House (1958), Compatible, non-contributing
Address: ¢ 324 DELANEY
Map #16 02 33 29 Tax Lot #2000

Current Owner: : BRADLEY NEALON
162 &. SKINNER RD. COBURG

Date: : 1950

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & CROSS GABLE TO STREET. FLAT
ROOFED CARFORT & ENTRY FORCH. WIDE SHIMNGLE SIDING.
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Irnw. #423 House (c. 1890), Primary, contributing
Address: @ 144 SOUTH SKHINNER
Map #14 032 33 24 Tax Lot #2100

Current Owner: : MAX & WaVA FOSTER
:+ PO BOX €322 CCOBURG #7401

nt

te: 1 C.18%0

Tk

[}

1 1/2-STORY RECTAMGLE WITH GABLE ROCF & 1 STORY GAEBLED ELL TO REAR.
SHIPLAP SIDING, REMODELED ALUMINUM WINDOWS; GAELED PROJECTION PORCH
WITH TURNED POSTS, SHED FORCH ALONG ELL TO NORTH. UPPER DOOR ON GABLE
END REMODELED TO WINDOW. '

Z LaRGE STREET MAPLES.

& VERNSCULAR GOTHIC FARMHOUSE MOVED TO THIS SITE.

Inv., #4249

e e 30 SOUTH SKINNER House (1979), Compatible, non-contributing
Map H16 03 33 24 Tax L&t #2201 )

Current Cwner: MARK & PAMELS JOHNSON

-ABOVE -~

sa a»

- L IR ek R
var 1773

D

» -
. 3

1-STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW FITCH GABLE ROOF & ATTACHED GARAGE aADDITIOM
TO SIDE. NARROW CLAFBOSRD SIDING; ALUMINUM WINDGWE WITHOUT TRIM;
EUBBLE SKYLIGHT & EBOXED IN WOCOD BURMER FLUE.

Thu., #425 House (1920), Secondary, contributing

“ddress: 3 124 SOUTH SKINNER
Map H1& 03 33 24 Tax Lot #2200

Zurrent Owner: : DALE & S.Aa. ARNDERSON
: PO BOX 8402 COBURG #7401

Dates: 1+ 1920

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF, EXPOSED RAFTERS &
GABLE END BRACKETS. LARGE CROSS GABLE TO STREET WITH MINOR GABLE FOR
FORCH ROOF. BOXED PORCH POSTS & RAILING. NARROW CLAFEOARD SIDING.
CONCRETE BLOCK SIDE WaLL CHIMNEY. GABLE ROOFED GARAGE ADDITION TO
SI1DE & REAR. :
LARGE STREET MA&PLE, & GARDEN TO NORTH.

THIS HOUSE WAS MOVED TO THIS SITE; Wws LIVED IN BY HARRY & SUSIE
EISHOF & AT ONE TIME WAS USED AS THE METHODIST PARSONAGE.
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Ty, #426
Address: : 331 EAST PEARL Open space - unrated
Map #1& 03 38 24  Tax Lot #1700
Current Owner: 1 JOHN BARTH

RT 2 BOX 505 EUGENE

Cate: @ -
FLOWERS & UEGETQBLES WITH ONE MEDIUM MAPLE TREE.
Thu, #4327 House (1948), Compatible, non-contributing
~ddrecss: 41 PEARL
Map H1é6 02 23 24 Tax Lot #1701

Current Twner: : JOHN BARTH
RT 2 8U> 05 EUGENE #7401

Liate: : 1748
1 -STORY WOOD FRAMED SOUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIFPED ROOF. TIGHT EAVES
CONCRETE BLOCK CEMTER CHIMWEY. WIDE SHINGLE SIDNG. & PANED S6°S STYLE
WINDOWS . HIFFED FROJECTING FORCH WITH TURNED POSTS. 1 (/Z-STORY GAELED
GARAGE ATTACHED. '
SHRUEBS TO STREET.
Inu. #428 House (1945), Compatible, non-contributing
~ddress: 237 EAST FEARL
Map #1646 03 33 24 Tax Lot #1a&00

Current Owner: : MELISSA ANN PRICE
-~&BOVE-

iate: §+ 1949

1 172 STORY WO0OD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLE ROOF & BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY. STEEF GABLED PROJECTING FORCH ROOF TO STREET WITH DOUBLED
FOSTE. SHIPLAP SIDING WITH TIGHT EAVES. LEADED & HORIZONTAL z/2
DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS. GABLED ADDITION AT REAR.

THICK HEDGE TO STREETS. SEVERAL LAWN BIRCHES, FENCED REAR YARD.

S TR e e e P T RtICA IRy - SRS U e
LR : R Lo PRI i s PN SR SERRSe _::.} ?‘Vo CTEFAEGOTE
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Inv. #429 House (1905), Primary, contributing
“ddreser o 112 N. SKIMHMER
Map #1148 02 33 21 Tax Lot #&8700

Current Owner: : RAY C. BRUCE
1P1E13 MARCOLA SPRINGFIELD

[rate: @ C.1%205

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED SQUARE WITH LOW HIFFED ROOF AND HIFPED EXTENSION
TO REAR. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. SHIPLAP SIDING. 1/1 D.H. WINDOWS . Y
WITH HOODED TRIM. ATTACHED HIP ROOF PORCH TO FRONT WITH THIN POSTS,
SHED PORCH QFF ELL TO S0UTH SIDE WITH EASTLAKE BRACKETS. LARGE LAWN
WITH SHRUEBS aND 3 LARGE STREET MAPLES. '

FRANK COLEMAN, & BACHELOR, LIVED HERE. HE WAS THE OLDEST CHILD OF
EMOCH AND MARY ANN COLEMAN, WHO CAME TO THE COBURG AREA IN 1220 aND
FAISED CATTLE ON THEIR 3,000 ACRE RANCH 5 MILES NORTHEAST OF TOWN.
THE WaRM HOSPITALITY OF THE COLEMANS TO. COBURG CONTINUED THROUGH
SEVERAL GENERATIONS. ENOCH & MARY anN RESIDED HERE AFTER RETIRING
FROM THE FaRM; ENQCH DIED IN THIS HOUSE. ¥

Inu. #420 House (1963), Non-compatible, non-contributing

Address: 227 LINCOLW STREEET
tiap Hl1S 032 338 21 Tax Lot #4701

Ray C. BRUCE
133794 WILDWOOD HARRISEURG

Current COwner:

Date: 1 1563

A LONG 1 STORY RECTAMNGLE STRETCHING FROM STREET TO STREET, WITH
LOW PITCH GABLE 'ROOF, WIDE CLAFPROARD SIDING. ALUMINUM WINDOWS AND
GOORS FACING WEST. ROOF OVERHANG WITH SIDEWALK SERVES A% FORCH
GRAVEL PARKING aMND GRASS TO WEST.
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Inu. #4351
sddress: @ 347 LINCOLN STREET House (c. 1925), Secondary, contributing
Map #16 03 33 21 Tax Lot #6400

Current Owner: : CLIFFORD MILLER
131744 BOTTOM LF COBURG, OR

Date: ¢ C.1925

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GABLED ROOF aND HEAVY SHINGLES. FROJECTING
GABLED DORMER TO STREET. GABLED AND FLAT ROOFED ADDITIONS TO REAR.
SHIPLAP SIDING. UNEQUAL 4/1 D.H. WINDOWS & &/1 PICTURE WINDOW TO
STREET.. RECESSED PORCH WITH “BLOATED’ TURNED POSTS AND SHIPLAP
FAIL. CURVED EAVE RETURNS. 2 SMALL STREET BIRHCHES AND VARIOQUS SHRUES.

HOME OF HARRY COLEMAN & NELLY (BEESON) COLEMAN. HARRY WAS SON OF PIONEER
ENOCH COLEMAN; HE WAS A MEAT CUTTER BY TRADE AND RAN THE LOCAL BUTCHER
ZHOP UNTIL THE DEPRESSION FORCED HE & HIS FaMILY TO MOVE QUT OF TOWN
FOR WORK.

@

iny, #432
~ddresss

113 N. COLEMAN House  (1890), Primary, contributing resource
Map Bl16 03 23 2!

Tax Lot #4500

Zyrrent Owner: 1 HOR&CE FP&AEES
F O BOX 8274 COBURG #7401

Ozte: 1 1890

1 172 STOQRY T PLAN LITH GABLED ROOFS AND GHELED DORMERS TO NORTH & EAST.
GAEBLED ELL TO REAR (S.). HIP ROOFED PORCH WRAPS ARQUND 3 EAST SIDES
WITH EOXED POSTS AND NO RAILING. SHIPLAP SIDING. 171 D.H. WINDOWS
WMITH MOLDED HOODS. DETACHED GABLED GARAGE OFF PEARL STREET. VARIOUS
SHRUES, TREES AND MATURE STREET MAPLE.

GEQRGE DIFFENBACHER, SON OF GR&NDFA FRED DIFFENBACHER, LIVED HERE IN
THE EA&FRLY 1500°8. '
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Inv., #433 House (1920), Compatible (enlarged),
“ddress: 1 104 N. COLEMAN non-contributing
Map #1& 03 22 21 Tax Lot #&200

Current Owner: : SHARON WEAGEL
:P 0 BOX 8021 COBURG, 97401

b

o
m

z 1920

t 8TORY RECTANGLE OF STACKED 4X4°S, WITH JERKINHEAD ROOF AND 2ND
STORY ADDITION ON 1/2 WITH CROS5S JERKINHEAD ROOF. HIFFED ADDITION TO
FRONT WITH ENTRY DOOR, NO PORCH. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING AND ALUMINUM
SLIDING WINDOWS. FLAT ROOFED GARAGE/SHED OFF PEARL STREET WITH SHIP-
LAP SIDING. SIMPLE RAIL FEMCE AND HEDGE WITH 2 STREET M&FLES.

ORIGINALLY A ONE-STORY RECTAMNGLE FACING COLEMAN STREET. SHARON
WERGEL PURCHASED FROM COLLINGWOOD FAMILY IN 1966,

‘ k]
Inu, #434 House (c. 1910), Primary, contributing
Address 430 EAST FEaARL
Map #1& 03 33 21 Tax Lot #H&Z01

Current Qwner: ¢ BILL & MarY SIBSOMN
-&BOVE-

Date:r ¢ C.1%10

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED SQUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIP ROOF. LATER EBRICK SICE
Wall CHIMNEY. HIPPED EXTENSION TO REAR. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING WITH 541
FIXED PANE WINDCUS. GABLED ENTRY FROJECTION TO PEARL STREET. | 172
STORY DETACHED GARAGE<SHOP WITH HINGED DOORS OFF LINCOLN STREET. LOW
FICKET FEMCE ARQOUND PROPERTY WITH UARIOUS SMaALL TREES. LARGE STREET
MAPLE.
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Inv., 8425 . . .
Sddress: @ 434 EAST FEARL House (1981), Compatible, non-contributing
Map #1& 03 33 21 Tax Lot #&6Z00
Current Owrer: :DOLGLAS & TERESA CLINE

FO BOX 85203 CORURG 974018

{1

te: 1 1951

Z-STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW GABLE ROOF & MINOR GAELE FROJECTION TO
STREET. BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY. WIDE CLAPBOARD SIDING. ALUMINUM h
SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM, INCLUDING QCTAGONAL & POLYGONAL SHAFES.
RECESSED PORCH WITH PROJECTING HIP ROOF; SIMPLE POSTS & RAILING.
Z2-8STORY VERANDA PORCH AT REAR. GABLED GARAGE TO REAR OFF LINCOLN ST.
WITH METAL SIDING,
47 CYCLONME FENCE AROUND LOT; SMaLL LaldN TREES.

Iny . #8436 Open space -‘unrated

11 NORTH MILLER

T 21 Tax Lot #4400 ¢
Cyrrent Guwner: @ Do & T. CLIMNE

FQ EOX &S503 COBURG ¢744d

GRASS AND GRAVEL PARKEIMNG LOT 7)) WITH GaARDEN TO MNORTH. SH&DE TREE.

A VERNACULAR GOTHIC HOUSE IN POOR CONDITION ON THIS SITE WaS
DEMOLISHED IN 1720. IT WAT ONCE THE HOME COF ESTER DIFFEMEACHER.

Inv. #4327
Addresss: : 110 NORTH MILLER ST.
Map #1& 03 =23 21 Tax Lot #4100

House (1915), Secondary, contributing

Current Owner: : VIRGIL & L. LOONEY
FO BOX 415 LCOBURG %7401

Dates: 3 1?15

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH JERKINHEAD ROOF. NARROW CLAPECARD
SIDING WITH 2/1 EUNGALOW STYLE DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM.
1-STORY JERKINHEAD EXTENSION TO REAR WITH VERTICAL EOARD SIDING &
HORIZONTAL 171 WINDOWS WITH NARROW TRIM. SHED FORCH TO FRONT PROJECTS
FrROM ROCOF RIDGE; HEAVY PUSTS & CLAFECARDED RAIL. SMALL JERKINHEAD
SHED TO NORTH WITH TINY 272 WINDOWS., GARDEN & FRUIT TREES ON EAST
SIDE. ENTRY GATE & MATURE FIR & MAPLE TO WEST.

LEE EFPERSON LIVED HERE FROM 1937 UNTIL HE DIED IN 1572. IMHERITED
e THE oo s o COCrR T (S I e
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House (1979), Non-compatible,

inv, #4zZ8
Address: ¢ 530 LINCOLN &T. non-contributing
tap #16 03 33 21 Tax Lot #3700

Current Owner: : THOMAS & ETHO B&TES
’ RT 2 BOX S1% COBURG 7401

Date: : 177%

1-STORY RECTANGLE WITH LCOW GABLE ROQF. HORIZONTAL ALUMINUM SIDING
WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS & FALSE SHUTTERS. FRONT DECK, NO ROOF.
GABLED GARAGE WITH METAL SIDING.
Z MATURE LAWN TREES.

Inv. #439 House (1910), Primary, contributing
“ddress:s 1 520 LINCOLN ST.
Map #16 03 23 21 Tax Lot #SE200

CROWMOVER

Current Owner: : L
EOx 520 COBURG #7401

H.
: RT

&

Date: : 110

1 =STORY W0OOD FRAMED RECTaNGLE WITH HIFFED ROOF & 2 EBRICK CENTER
CHIMNEYS. BEVELED T & G SIDING WITH WIDE FASCIA. 171 DOUBLE HUNG
WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM. PROJECTIMG HIF FORCH WITH SIMPLE FOSTS,
GAELED GARAGE WITH EXFOSED RAFTERS ATTACHED EY SHED ENTRY ADDITION
TO WEST.

SMaLL TREES & PERIGD FPLANTINGS.

CROWNCVERS BOUGHT HOUSE FROM MR.& MRS, DIFFENEACHER IN 1939,

Inv. #440
FAddrese: ¢ 448 E. LINCOLN STREET
Map #1&6 03 33 21 Tax Lot #5402

Current Owner: : RICH&RD HOUGH
: P O BOX 8422 COBURG %7401

Date: : 1925

1 172 STORY SGQUARE WITH GABLE ROOF, WOOD SHINGLES. SHIPLAF SIDING
WITH VERTICAL BOARD GABLE ENDS. 11 D.H. WINDOWS WITH MEDIUM TRIM.
sMALL FROJECTING GABLE PORCH WITH SIMPLE POSTS. ATTACHED GARAGE WITH
FLAT ROOF AND MATCHIMG SIDING. TALL FEMCED BACK YARD; FEW SHRUBS
AND LOCUST TREE.

House (1925), Secondary, contributing
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I'mv, #441 House (1952), Compatible, - ibuti
Addrecs: : 444 LINCOLN (1952) patible, mon-contributing
Map #16 03 23 21 Tax Lot #5401

Current Owner: : CLARENCE LUCKEY
: P O BOX 8525 COBURG 97401

»

1 1755

r
Uy
lad
T
ra

1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW FITCH GABLED ROQF. WIDE SHINGLE SIDING
WITH VERTICAL BOARD GABLE ENDS. PROJECTING GAELE PORCH WITH ANGLED
RAIL SUPPORTS AND CONCRETE STOOP. 671 BUNGALOW STYLE WINDOWS TO
STREET. DETACHED GABLED GARAGE. WVARIOUS LAWN TREES AND FLOWERS.

Inv, #4492
ddress: @ 4
Map #1& 02 Z

= LINCOLN STREET House (c. 1905), Primary, contributing
i

Tax Lot #S400

Current Owner: @ M&RION LEMCH :
23 SakaH LN EUGENE #7401

~=
HY

]

zter ¢+ CL1905

L]
iy

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED SRUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIFFED ROOF ANMD COREBELLED
SRICK CHIMNEY. RIFPFED EXTENSION TO REAR WITH SHED &CDDITION TO SILE
SHIFPLAF SIDING WITH 121 DLH WINDOWE AND 571 BUNGALOW STYLE WINDOWE
TO STREET. HIPPED FORCH WITH CHSMFERED PDOTS. DETACHED GABLE GARRGE.
LARIOUS FPERIOD SHRUBS ANND FLOWERES ARD LA, POPLAR AND &PRLE.

M SIMONSON, A MILL WORKER, LIVED HERE IN 1915,

Inv. #443 House (1899), Primary, contributin
sddress: 1 418 LINCOLN STREET ouse (1899), s 9
Map #1& 03 33 21 Tax Lot #5300

Current Owner: : ERENIE & CHAaRLENE GEMT
(SZR0Y GENT JUNCTION CTY OFR

Date: : 1399

1 1/2 STORY RECTAMGLE WITH GAELE ROOF AND INTERSECTING GAREBLE.
CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. HIPPED ROCF PORCH AT ELBOW WITH SIMPLE
FOSTS AND SPINDLED RAILING. SHAKE SIDING WITH CORNERBCOARDS. HORIZONTaAL
D.H. WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM. DETACHED GABLED GARAGE. WIRE FENCE TO
STREET WITH THICK SHRUES.
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Inu. #4434 House (1899), Primary, contributing

~Addrecss: 1 40

0g LINCOLN STREET
Map #1& 03 38 ZI

Tax Lot #5200

Eufrent-owner: : MARGARET JONES
: 408 LINCOLN COBURG, 7401

i

™y
it

t u_":; A?

Y
(3]
—
f

1 172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GAELE ROOF AND NaRROW 1 STORY GABLED ELL
TO SIDE. CONCRETE BLOCK CENTER CHIMNEY. 2 SHED ADDITIONS TO REAR v
WITH EXPOSED RAFTERS AND ROUGH SIDING. SHIFLAFP SIDING WITH 171 D.H. '
WINDOWS. ATTACHED SHED PORCH WITH SIMPLE POSTS aND CARVED BRACKETS.
SICKET FENCE ARQUND YARD WITH 4 LARGE FIRS TO STREET.

SIMILAR TO MANY OTHER VERNACULAR GOTHIC L PLANS, BUT & DISTINCTIVELY
SHMaLLER AND MORE “COMRPRESESED. WERSION OF THEM.

Inv, #4445 & , House (c. 1890), Primary, contributing
~Addresess @ 342 LINCOLN STREET R
HMep #1646 02 23 21 Tax Lot 84700

Corrent Owner:s ¢ JEFFREY WHITE
348 LINCOLN ZCEBURG, #7401

i

1}

ater 1 CLI1E%C0

lid

[y

172 STORY RECTANGLE WITH GAELE ROOF AND 1 STORY ELL TO SIDE. HIFFED
FORCH WITH CHAMFERED POSTS ON SIDE OF ELL FACING STREET. SHED ROOFED
GRRAGE TO NORTH.  SHIPLAF SIDING. DOUBLE 171 DL.H. OhN ZMD FLOOR;
FOLYGONAL BAY ADDED BELOW. TALL FENCE AROUND YaRD WITH CONTEMFPORARY
LAMDECAPING AND SHRUEBS. UVERY SIMILAR FORM AND FPOSITION AS #3224 LINCOLM
ADJIACENT . )

WINNIE ALLINGHAM LIVED HERE, EBROTHER OF POSTMISTRESSES LOLA AND ALMA
ALLINGHAM .,

Iny., #4455 & House (c. 1970), Non-compatible,
addressr 1122 N, COLEMAN non-contributing
Map #1& 03 22 Z1 Tax Lot #4%00 -

Zurrent Cwener: ¢ JEFFREY WHITE
43 LINWNCOLN CORURG, #7401

Date:r :+ C.1970

1 STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW PITCH GARBLE ROCF, VERTICAL METAL SIDING
AND ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS. FALSE SHUTTERS. ATTACHED FLAT ROCF
FORCH WITH METAL SCROLLWORK POSTS. FALSE BRICK SKIRT. TalL FENCE

- ! 1tTTL O™ OATOOrMT D e 4 I Al il T80
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Inu. #4444
“mddresss @ 324 LINCOLN STREET
Map H#1& 02 23 24 Tax Lot #4500

current Qwner: 3 ROBERT SCHRONK
: BOX 2072z COBURG, OF 27301

Date: : C.18%0

1 172 STORY WO0OD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GAELE ROOF AND

SIDE. BEVELLED T & G SIDING WITH WIDE FASClA. 1/1

House (c. 1890), Primary, contributing

STORY ELL TQ

WINDOWS AaND v

SINGLE PANE CASEMENTS. SMALL ORIEL BAY TO STREET. SHED PORCH OFF ELL
FACING STREET. GABLED ADDITION TO REAR .AND SHED ADDITION TO WEST.
SMALL DETACHED GABLED GARAGE. FICKET FENCE AROUND YARD WITH THICK
BIRCH SCREEN TO STREET. WERY SIMILAR FORM AND FPOSITION AS #3458

LINCOLN ADJACENT.

MARVIN WAS & BROTHER OF GECRGE DRURY, WHO RaN THE COBURG MERCANTILE

STORE.

v

Inv. #447
FAddress:

: 142 N, SKINNER
Map #1& 03 33

z21 Tax Lot #4700

DARRELL & HATY ULM
142 N, SKIMNNER COBURG, CR

Current Cuwner:

Date: : C.1%00

House (c. 1900), Compatible (T-111 siding),

non-contributing in present
condition. '

1 STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH HIFFED ROOF AND INTEGRAL GARAGE
OFF LINCOLN STREET. METAL CENTER FLUE. VERTICAL T 111 SIDING.

HORIZONTAL WOOD SLIDING WINDOWS WITH MNARROW TRIM.

RECESSED FPORCH

WITH CONCRETE STOOP. 2 SMALL GABLED OUTBUILDINGS TO NORTH. PICKET

FENCE AROUND YARD. 2 STREET MAFLES AND FIRS. 2 LAWN

SHADE TREES.

ORIGINALLY A 2 STORY CLASSIC BOX WITH ITALIANATE DETAIL, THIS HOUSE
WAS LOWERED AND EXTENSIVELY MODIFIED ABOUT 1955, THE MORRIS FAMILY

LIVED HERE BEFORE MOVING INTO THE HaALLIN HOUSE IN 1914.
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Inv. #448 House (c. 1905), Primary, contributing
“ddress: ¢ 457 EAST MCKENZIE
rlap 814 02 22 21 Tax Lot #SS00

Turrent Cwner: (RODMNEYEEATHRYN SFRAGUE
- B0 E -

Dater ¢ C.170S

1-STORY LSOD FRAMED ZQUARE WITH TRUNCATED HIP ROCOF. METAL CENTER
FLUE., HIPPED EXTENSION TO SIDE WITH SHEN ADDITIONS TO NORTH & SOUTH. -
SHIPLAP SIDING WITH LARGE LATER ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS; NARROW TRIM.
SHED PORCH OVER HANG WITH METAL SCROLLWORK FOSTS. DETACHED GABLE
GARAGE WITH NaRROW CLAFBOARD SIDING OFF MILLER STREET.
FLANK FENCED YARD WITH HOLLY & LARGE FIR TO EAST.

inv. #44% " House (1944), Compatible, non-contributing
address: ¢ 132 NORTH MILLER . . i
Map #16 03 3232 21 Tax Lot #8000 '

Current Guner: : STEUEWN RINALDI
: RT 2 S519-A EUGENE #7401

Uates: 1 1944

1—-STORY WOUD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GABLED RGOF & JERKIMNHERD TO
MILLER STREET. GAEBLED EXTENSION TO SCOUTH COMNMECTS WITH -STORY GRELED
Z CAR GARAGE. WIDE SHIMNGLE SIDING WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS.
GAELED ENTRY FPROJECTION ON END. SMALL GAELED SHED TO EAST.
UNMAINTAINED LAl WITH SMALL SHRUBS, LARGE LALWN FIR.

SITE OF KOCH HOUSE, A CLASSIC BOX TORN DOWN IN 1744 70O EUILD THE
EXISTING HOUZE.

Inv. #4350 ' House (1979), Non-compatible, non-contributin
Fddress: ¢ 531 EAST MCKENZIE
Map #1686 02 323 21 Tax Lot #8001

Current Cwner: : V., & B. VAN DAWARK
: PO BOX 415 COBURG 9740t

Date: @ 1979

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH CROEE GAELED DCQUEBLE GARAGE TO
STREET. BOXED END WaLL FLUE., WYERTICAL BOARD SIDING WITH ALUMINUM
SLIDING WINDOWS WITH MEDIUM TRIM. <SHED QUVERHANGING FPORCH.
CONCFEETE DRIUE WITH CONTEMPORSRY | ANDSCAFIMNG .
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Inv. #451 ' Open space - unrated

~Address:

Fiap H14 03

Zurrent Owners:s + E0 & RUTH COL™MTTeAD
: PO BOX &2z14 COBURG %7401

Dater ¢+ -
GR&S55 WITH SEVER&L OLD FRUIT TREES, ADJACENWT TO FIELDS.

Inv. #45Z2 _ House (1907), Primary, contributing

=ddress: + 214 NORTH MILLER | i

Map #14 03 33 21 Tax Lot #IZ00

Current Owner: : ED & RUTH OLMSTEAD
FO BOx 2Zi4 COBURG 7401

o

Y

te: ¢ 1907

1 1-2-8TORY RECTAMGLE WITH SAELE ROOF & FESR CROSS GA&BLE TO SIDE
STREET. BRICK SIDE wallbL CHIMMHEY. 1-STORY GABLED GASRAGE EXTENSION TC
REAR., LARGE HIFPPED ROCF COVER CONCRETE FPORCH WITH METAL SCROLLWORK
POGSTS., WIDE SHINGLE SIDING

-t

G WITH 11 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS.
3 LARGE LAWN TREES WITH MISC. FLOWERS & LARGE GARDEN TO NORTH,

o

RUS & CAL (CLARAY COLEMAN LIVED HERE. CaAL WaS A& DAUGHTER OF COBURG
PIONEER ENOCH COLEMAN; RUS WORKED AS A& CATTLE RANCHER. RUS & CAL ARE
FEMEMBERED DRIVING BY IN A MODEL-T FORD & LEAVING FPRESENTS OF CANDY
IN THE MAILBOXES OF NEIGHEQRIMG CHILDREN,
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Iny. #4553 . . . .
sddress: : 454 EAST MCKENZIE House (c. 1900), Primary, contributing
Map #1& 03 22 24 Tax Lot &2ZB00
Current Owner: : LEE & EELLE FR&TER

' : PO EBOX B411  COBURG $7401

Cate: : C.1900

I 172 STORY WOOD FRAMED KIFFED GAELE L PLAaM TO ;GRNER, WITH CORBELLED

ERICK CENTER CHIMNEY ON. ANGLE. NARROW CLAPBORAD SIDING WITH {71 DOUBLE
HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODS. 1| ROOM HIFPED EXTENSIONS TO ALL 4 SIDES
WITH BUNGALOW STYLE UNEGUAL 11 WINDOWS. 2 SHED FORCHES TO STREET

TO STREET WITH SIMPLE FOSTS. DETACHED DOUBLE GaR&GE WITH LOW GABLED
ROOF . .

METICULOUS LAWN WITH FLOWERS & 2 OLD STREET MAFLES, SMalLL ORCH&RD

& 4 FIRS TO NORTH. :

EOUGHT FROM THE FARLEYS IM (754 BY THE WYGLE FAMILY, WHICH HaD 11
CHILDREM. THIS STRUCTURE WATS & MULTI-UNIT RESYDEMCE &T ONE TIME.

v

Inu., #45< :
Sddreses: 1 24% N. MILLEFR House (]910), Pr‘imary, contr‘ibuting
Map #14& 032 23 21 Tax Lot 822040

Current Quwner: : JOHN MHWN}ZHP
RT 2 BOx SzibB COBURG, OR

ater: 1 19710

1 STGRY WOGD FRAMED RECTAHGLE WITH HIFPPED ROOF AND HIPFED EXTEMNSIONG
TO EAST AND WEST SIDES. SHIPLAF SIDING WITH 171 D.H. WINDOWS AND WIDE
TRIM. WRAPAROUND PORCH TO CORNER WITH TURNED FOSTS AND VERTICAL
BEOARD SKIRT. DETACHED GAEBLE GARAGE WITH SHIPLAF SIDING. SMALL TREES
~iND GRRDEN TO 50UTH; LARGE STREET M&FLE.

CLAYTON ALLUMS BOUGHT THIS HOUSE FROM MRS.PRITTLE IN 19223, LATER,
GLEN ANDERSON, COBURG MAYOR FROM 1937-42 LIVED HERE. IRWVIN & HELEN
HIHITAKER ALS0 LIVED HERE, IN THE 40°5¢?),



ety el e e T e e e e . B P S

" NPS Form'10:900:a A7 T T e ST e I R e T ID 7400187
382) Expftes 10-31-87

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet COBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT Item number 7 , Page 87
Iru., H4SS House (1909), Primary, contributing
~ddress: v 250 N, MILLER
fzp #1& 02 22 21 Tax Lot #2500

Turrent Owner: @ LILIAN TOWLES
250 M. MILLER

o o
Tiater 2 1RO

1 12 STORY RECTANGLE WITH HIFFED ROOF, & HIFFED DORMERS mAND CARVED,
EXPOSED RAFTERS, LARGE CORBELLED ERICK CENTER CHIMNEY. I 1’2 STORY
=1F ROOFED SQUARE WITH HIPPED DORMERS ADDEDR TO REAR IN 197%. CLAF-
S0ARD SIDING WITH 1271 D.H., WINDOWS. RECESSED FORCH AT EORNER WITH
TRIPLE BOXED POSTS AND SOLID RAILING. JOR INTERIOR ALTERATIONS.
~ALSE FRONT GARAGE OFF SIDE STREET (PQOOR CONDITIGMN). HEDGE TC MILLER
STREET WITH VARIOUS LéabWN SHRUBS AND PLANTINGS.

m

~ THE ORIGINAL FRONT HOUSE, FOSSIELY & “KIT HOUSE', WAS SHIPPED IN
Ih THE RAILROAD & BUILT BY JACK HEMDERSOM & HIS SON LLOYD.  GEORGE

S MARY MEATS BOUGHT IT FROM MR. GILLETTE IN (%28, OFalL JARVIS &
“ATHLEEN STEWART,  COBURG GRADE SCHOOL TEACHERS, BOTH LIVED HERE
FATHLEEN WAS GRAND DAUGHTER OF COBURG FIONEER ENOCH COLEMAN; OPAL WAS
SRAMD DAUGHTER OF GOVERNOR WHITAKER, FIRST GOMERNOR OF OREGON. BOUGHT
EY TOWLES IN 196%?; REAR ADDITION ADDED IN 157% EY THEM.

Inv., #4548 House (1905), Primary, contributing
Adaress: 1 308 NORTH MILLEF
lap #1& (03 Z3 21 Tax Lot #zZz200

Current Owner: : JOHN & WILLA CAMTRELL
: RT 2 BOX 522 EUGENE

Dater ¢ 1905

1 1/72-STORY SQUARE WITH HIPPED ROOF. GAEBLED EXTENSION TO REAR &
SIDE WITH FEDIMENTED GABLES. HEAVY CEDAR ZSHINGLES & BRICK CENTER
CHIMNEY . CLAESICAL PEDIMENTED FORCH rFUJELTIﬂN WITH HEAVY BOXED
FOETS, LOW SRCH & SOLID RAILINGS. SHIFLAF SIDING WITH 10 LITE TRIFLE
& GOUBLE CASEMENT WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODE.

METICULOUS LaWN WITH MANY FLOWERS & SMALL TPEES. 2 STREET MAPLES.
GARDEN TO NORTH.

DELBERT & ALFHA CROSS & DAUGHTER THELMA MOVED INTO THIS HOUSE IN
SEPTEMBER 1912. THE MILLIGANS LIVED HERE BEFCORE THAT. DELBERT DIED
IN 1913; ALPHA OPERATED A SUCCESSFUL MILLINARY SHOF IN TOWN UNTIL .
1¥14 WHEN THE MILL CLOSED. IN THE EARLY 20°8, MR. T.C. MOUNTAIN,
SUPERINTENDENT OF THE 1911 SCHOOL, MOVED IN & IN 1924 CHANGED THE
LWINDOWS & PUT ON THE ADDITOM, WORK DONE BY REESE JaRNIGAN. IN 1933
EILLEEN & ELMER HARKINS MOVED IN WHEN MOUNTAIN MOVED TO HIS NEW HOUSE
~T 303 FEARRL. THE CANTRELLS PURCHASED IT IN 1241 FROM THE HARKINS,

& RAVE LIVED HERE SINCE.
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Inv. #4357 House (1977), Non-compatible, non-contributing
wddrese: 1 305 NORTH MILLER
Map #1é 03 23 21 Tax Lot #2100

Current Qwrer: @ LARRY & LINDA FOSTER
-&ABOVE-

b

te: : %77

by

1-STORY WOOD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH LOW GARELED ROOF, INTEGRAL GARAGE
& SUBTRACTED ENTRY CUT. NARROW WERTICAL BOARD SIDING. ACUMINUM _ A
SLIDING WINDOWS WITH NO TRIM. LATTICED ENTRY SCREEN WITH ERICK WALL.
VARIOUS SHRUBS & SMALL TREES. -

IN 1913, ARCHIBALD (BUD) SIMMONS LIVED IN A LARGE VERNACULAR GOTHIC
HCQUSE ON THIS SITE WHICH FACED MILL STREET. BUD & SON EARL BUILT MaNY
OF THE GQUALITY HOMES IN COBURG. EUD CAME TO OREGON ON THE BLUE EBUCKET
EXPENDITION OF 1848. THE ARNSPIGERS LIVED HERE IN 1%23, THEN ME. &
MRS, WILLIS, & LATER THE HICKMANS, THEY &80LD THE HOUSE & LaND TQ THE
FPRESENT OWNER WHO HAD IT BURNED & BUILT EMISTIMNG STRUCTURE.

*
inv, #4538 . . .
address: : 325 N. MILLEFR Housé (1984), Compatible, non-contributing
Map #1¢&6 032 22 28 Tax Lot #2014

Current Owner: : MARVIN STONEBERG
F O BOX 813& COBURG, OR

Date: : 1984

1 STORY L FPLAN WITH HIFPFPED GABLE ROOF AND INTEGRAL DOUEBLE GRRAGE.
CONCRETE FOUNDATION; BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING
WINDOWS., RECESSED ENTRY PORCH. SMALL GABLED SHED WITH SHIFLAFP SIDING
AMD LONG SHED WITH PLANE- SIDING. SMALL ORCrarD TO NORTH.
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Inv. #45% . .
sddrecs: :+ 250 N. MILLER House (1929), Secondary, contributing
Map #1s& 03 23 21 Tax Lot #2001

Current Cwner: : MARVIN STONEBERG
P O BOX 815& COBURG,CF

Lu]
0
~
l‘.‘l
e
41
[£X]
'

1 172 STORY WOCD FRAMED RECTANGLE WITH GRELE ROGF; SHED DORMER TO
NORTH SIDE. CLAPBOARD SIDING WITH 171 D.H. WINDOWS. LATER SHINGLE v
SIDING & 12 LITE FEXED WINDOW. DETACHED GAELED GARAGE WITH CLAFEOARD -
SIDING AND 4 LITE WINDOWS. PROJECTING HIPPED PORCH WITH EXPOSED
RAFTERS &aND CONCRETE BASE. 4 MATURE LAWN TREES.

THIS HOUSE WAS FORMERLY AN ANNEX TO THE METHODIST CHURCH; LOCATED
JUST EAST OF THE 1904 CHURCH, IT SERVED AS A MEETING HaALL UNTIL THE NEW

CHURCH WaEs BUILT IN 1948, IN 1¥4%?, HEREBERT P&ID Tu MOWE IT 70 I7E%

FRESENT SITE, A% & WEDDING FPRESENT TO HIS 20N MARVIN, WHO REMODELED IT
TO A RESIDEMCE WITH HIS WIFE WELMA.  SITE WAS tLtLTED, S0 THE STRUCTURE
COULD BE MOUVED EAST ALCNG VA DUYN STREET & H“UID POWER LINES

Open space - unrated

inwv. #8440
F“ddresss @ 340 NORTH MILLER
Map #1é 03 35 z21 Tax Lot #2000

Current Owner: : GRA&CE CLARK
: PO BOX 524 COBURG <7401

OPEN FIELD RINGED BY BLACKEBERRY HEDGE
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Inv. #3481 House (1902), Primary, contributing
addrees: ¢ 340 NORTH MILLER Barn, Primary, contributing
Map #16 03 28 00 Tax Lot #400 , €02, €05 Sheds (2), Primary, contributing

Current CGwner: 1 GRACE CL&RK
: PO OBOX 524 COBURG #7301

te: + 150Z

D

P

1 172 STORY RECTAMGLE WITH GAELE RIOF & GRELE CENTER DOGRMER. GABLED
ELL TO REAR WITH CORBELLED BRICK CENTER CHIMNEY & GRELED DORMER
TC SOUTH. SHED FORCH TO SOUTH CFF ELL. SHIPLAF SIDING & TRaACK DOORES.
LARGE TIMBER FRAMED BARN WITH VERTICAL SIDING; GARBLED SHED; MACHINE
SHED IN POOR CONDITION; CHICKEN COOF CONVERTED TO RENTAL UNIT.

RAVEL & GRASS BA&RN vA&RD TO EAST. TALL FIR ON SOUTH EDGE, 4 CLD MARFLES
TO WEET. ’

THIS VERY INTACT FA&RM WaES BEGUN INW 1%0Z BY JASFPER WILKINS, SURVEYOR,
F&RMER, & STATE LEGISLATOR FROM 1870 7O 1207, & SECOND SON OF COBURG

;dNEEP MITCHEL WILKINS. THE ORIZHARD WAT FLANTED FIRST, OWNE EWD OF
THE PRESENT BARN, THEN THE HOUSE. J=3FER, WIFE CLAIR WILDA SEAVY &
CHILDEEN MOVED IN THaHESGIVING DAYy, 1782, THE FRONT DOCOR FAC:S'
& LIAS APPROACHED ON & WALKIMG PATH EXTENDING EAST FrROM UaN Dl\h
THE LARGE MAFLES WERE I THE FRONT YARD. JASFER DIED IN (%07 &
MARRIED CATTLEMAN DOUSLAS WASSOM IN 1910. SO0ON AFTER DAUGHTER
MaRRIED HORSE TRAINMER EILL CLaRK & AFTER LIVING OM THE FAaRM TIHL 1:
MOVED TO CALIFIRNIA.  THEY RETURNED IN 1%3Z; CLAIR WILKINZ-WAZZOM D’”E
IN 1565, GRACE LIVED IN THE HOUSE UWTIL SHE DIED IN JULY 1984,

G’
el r' n ,>-<
L I Hln
€1 N
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Inv., #3sz House (1915), Secondary, contributing
Address: 1 43% EAST MILL
Map #16 03 2 1 Tax Lot #3000

Current Quwner: : JIM & FAT BROUGHTON
: RT 2 BOX 528 EUGEHKE

Date: : (%15

1 1/2 STURY RECTANGLE WITH GAEBLE ROOF, WIDE FASCIA.GABLED ADDITION TO
REAR & TO SIDE. RECESSED PORCH WITH FLUTED POSTS. SHIPLAP SIDING
WITH 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH MOLDED HOODS. CARVED FRONT DOOR
WITH OVAL GLASS, TRANSOM & FLUTED CLASSICAL TRIM. GARAGE TO SIDE
VARIOUS SHRUBS & SMAaLL TREES TO SIDEE & REAR.

THIS WAS & VACANT LOT INTO THE 2078, THIS HOUSE WAS BUILT OR MOVED
HEFE AEBQUT 1923, RANDOLPH ALLUM LIVED THERE IN THE EARLY 30°S; THE
BEEBE FAMILY FROM 1935-39, & THE WIGGINS FAMILY IN THE 40°S. JIM
BROUGHTON WAS A RECENT COBURG MAYOR.
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HOUZE LIKELY BUILT BY FRED DEFFENBACHER.

FROM MARTHA STASS (A DIFFENBACHER) .
MARY MOSIER REMODELED
BATH, & UTILITY ROOM ADDED.
COBURG

IN 1920

FIR TREES 1920°S & 1940.
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E &T ONE TIME &ND HAS A WALL MADE OUT OF OLD
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HERE FROM 1523

#2500

EOE & JaCEIE BRYSON
s BT 2

BOx 527 EUGERE

172 STORY RECTAMGLE WITH GAEBLE ROOF,
SHIPLAP SIDING WITH 171 DOUBLE HUNG WINDGOIS & MOLDED
ATTACHED SHED PORCH WITH SIMPLE POSTS & SPINDLED ERACKETS,
172 STORY GABLED GARRAGE OFF SIDE
METICULDUS LAWN WITH FLOWERS, LARGE ELM &

AP SIDING WITH 1/1¢
FLAT ROOFED CARPORT ATTACHED. : .
FEMCED YARD & GARDEMW TO LARGE APFLE

I”ED HERE IN 1713,

House (1911), Compatible (roof altered),
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MOSIER FAMILY BOUGHT HOUSE
MOSIER FAMILY PLANTED
IN 1938-3%,

Primary, contributing
Barn, compatible, contributing
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Inv., #4483 . : :
Addreec: : 353 EAST MILL House (1910), Primary, contributing
Map #14 03 23 21 Tax Lot #3400

Current Cwner: ¢ DAVID OFSTHUN
: AEBOVE

Gater ¢+ 1910

1-STORY SQUARE WITH HIPPED ROOF & HIPFED EXTENSION TO REAR. EBRICK
CENTER CHIMNEY. SHIPLAPPED SIDING WITH 11 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS, PORCH
MIZESING. GARBLED GARAGE WITH ATTACHED SHED.
2 LARGE CYPRUS TO STREET. -

FFUEHEHI BUILT BY DEFFENEACHER FAMILY WHO OWNED mOsT OF THE BLOCK
AND BUILTY FAMILY HOMES ON THIER PROFERTY. LAURA DEFFENEACHER WEAGLE
LIVED HERE. MR, & MRE. C.W. FITKIN LIVED HERE FROM 1%747-30.

Inv. Ha&s | : I
Gddress: : 348 EAST MCKENZIE House (1974), Non-compatible, non-contributin
Map #16 02 33 21 Tax Lot #2300

Current Quner: 1 JAMES STENKLYFT
ABOVE

I
[

te:r @ 1974

l]_l

1-STORY RECTANGLE WITH LOW GABLE ROOF & INTEGRAL DOUBLE GARAGE.
VERTICAL BOARD SIDING WITH ALUMINUM SLIDING WINDOWS WITH WIDE TRIM,
FROJECTIMG GABLE PORCH WITH SIMPLE POSTS.
LARGE MAPLE & 3 MEDIUM FIRS ON LAWN.

SITE OF MINNIE SCOTT S HOUSE, TORN DOMN C.1920. MINNIE WAS A LOCAL
TELEPHONE OFER&TOR APPROX. 1910
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Inv. #3447 - House (c. 1890), Primary, contributing
Sddress: 207 NORTH CoOLEMAaN
2 1 Tax Lot #2400

current Owrer: : MUCHMORE/LICHTY
: SBOVE

Dates @ £.18%0

1 1/2-STORY RECTANGLE WITH G&ELE ROOF & GAELED FPROJECTION TO STREET.
GABLED EXTENSION TO REAR; GAELED SCREEN PORCH TO SIDE. SHIPLAP SIDING
WITH 1/1 DOUBLE HUNG WINDOWS & SINGLE FANE CASEMENTS. ATTACHED SHED
PORCH WITH CHAMFERED POSTS & SIMPLE BRACKETS. 1 1/2 STORY GARAGE/BARN
WITH GAMEREL ROCF & TRACK DOOR. FLANK FENCE AROUND LOT WITH L&RGE
ELM & LARGE STREET M&PLE. N -

BUILT WITH MILL ENDS A5 & RENMTAL FOR MILLWORKERS. LIVED IN BY
YAk I OUs TRANSIENT WORKERS OMER THE YEaRS.



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below . o
___ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ... community planning ____ landscape architecture ___ rel.lglon
____1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic - conservation e taW - science
__1500-1599 _X_ agriculture ____economics __._ literature —— sculpture
__1600-1699 ____ architecture =~ ___ education - military —_ soclaI/. '
___1700-1799 ___art ._ .. engineering ___ music humanitarian
X _1800-1899 ___ commerce _X_exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater '
X 1900- ___ communications __X_ industry —___ politics/government ____ transportation
] ____invention ~ ~ ____ other (specify)
Specific dates 1880-1938 Builder/Architect Anonymous, largely; Archibald & Earl

Simmons, Carpus Gray, local builders.
Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)
The Coburg Historic District, in Lane County, Oregon, is Tocally significant
under National Register criterion "a" as a cohesive, historic agricultural
community which remains in its environmental context much as it was at the close
of the historic period of significance. Standing resources in the district
reflect the period 1880 to 1938, the period during which the town was platted and
the Southern Pacific Railroad and local Tumber mill created a period of growth
and prosperity before gradual decline upon closure of the Booth-Kelly Mill in
1914. The historic period of significance is extended merely three years beyond
the normal 50-year cut-off date, but the extension is justified by construction
of two fraternal halls of exceptional local significance and a number of houses
erected in the late 1930s which continued the building traditions of the
community. The period of significance was ended conclusively by a fire in 1938.
Coburg is an exceptional resource in Lane County as a closely-knit historic
agricultural community unified by grid-iron plat characteristics, mature street
tree plantings, generous yards, absence of sidewalks, homogeneity of building
scale and vernacular architectural character. The buildings, predominantly
houses which are simplified versions of Rural Gothic, Italianate and Bungalow
styles, are additionally linked by their historical associations.

The essential historic character of Coburg has remained in its layout,
development, landscaping, buildings and in its small-town rural atmosphere. The
legacy of the mill development continues to shape attitudes concerning the
retention of historic mill sites and railroad sites as open space and/or their
sensitive development. Comprehensive planning reflects long term goals to retain
and enhance the historic areas of the city. Intertwining opens spaces .and
structures, large maple trees lining streets, wood and wire fences, alleys,
outbuildings, building additions and no curbs or sidewalks are characteristic
patterns of Coburg that have given it its special flavor throughout history and
are retained and valued today.

Jacob Spores and John Diamond, drawn by the Donation Land Act which allotted 320
acres per person or 640 acres for a married couple, came together to Oregon in
1847. Marking the beginning of the pioneer-settlement era, John Diamond made the
first claim on the site which is present day Coburg, then known as Willamette
Forks. John Spores settled on the north bank of the McKenzie River bridges
approximately 2 miles south of Coburg. Later he ran the well-known ferry across

the McKenzie River where the present steel bridge is located. Spores' original
home still stands today.l

The Mitchell Wilkins family, who traveled with the Diamond expedition, arrived in
Oregon in 1849. The post office for Willamette Forks was located in their home,
3-4 miles north of town, until 1884. Other early settlers were Isaac Van Duyn,
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Vaughns, Thomases, Jones, Teals, Colemans, Cawthornes, I. S. Swearinger, J. C.
Mansfield, Fergusons, Manaweather Brown, R. B. Cochran, H. A. David, Millers,
including the famous poet Joaquin Miller, J. C. Macy, George R. Ward, Murches,
Sam Smith, G. W. Adams, John J. Brown and F. Deffenbacher.

Coburg was established on the northeastern bank of a tributary which flowed
northward out of the McKenzie. The Coburg hills to the east create an
amphitheater like setting for the small valley town. The land along the hills
was settled first as the valley floor remained wet most of the year. The early
community was agriculturally based, providing mainly grain and cattle as food
source. Beans, potatoes, berries, nuts and a variety of other vegetables were
grown in large quantity.3

The tributary had excellent capacity for water power and the bountiful forests of
timber along the river banks created a natural setting for the lumber mills to
come. Spores erected the first sash mi1l in 1855 which was purchased by Zack
Pollard. Isaac Van Duyn purchased the donation land claim owned by John Diamond,
who was more interested in exploring road building than farming.4 A winter
flood in 1861-62 swept the mill buildings away. The mill site was purchased in
1862 by J. L. Brumley and a one hundred by thirty foot structure was erected
including a water wheel of turbine pattern. Outbuildings to the east were the
planer and matcher driven by separate water wheels. In 1876 the mi1l was sold
twice again to Horace Stone_and then Hiram Smith. The Coburg Milling Company
purchased the mill in 1883.5

The first store was established in 1854 by Ritz and Hovey and in 1855 Isaac Van
Duyn purchased the store. The first blacksmith was Charles Payne in 1865-66. In
that same year, Payne named the City of Coburg for a "locally owned imported
stallion from Coburg, Germany." Coburg was well known for its fine horses.6

Early community 1ife was centered around church activities. The first meetings
in 1853 were outdoors and were led by Elder Pearne, a Methodist. Other
denominations soon followed including Christians and the Church of the Open
Bible. Community social 1ife expanded with the building of the Free Hall and the
Grange Hall in 1874, The original West Point Lodge, I.0.0.F. was organized in
1878. The first school building was one room and was located near the site of
the present school, though the date of construction in unknown. The school
building was replaced in 1888 by a two-story, four-room structure.

In 1881 the town plat, consisting of 9 blocks, the railroad depot site and
grounds, was completed by Isaac Van Duyn. It was located between Locust Street
and County Road (Pear1 Street) and between Water Street and Skinner Street. The
narrow-gauge railroad to Coburg from the north, depot, grain elevator and
hand-powered turntable were completed at this same time and marks the beginning
of the railroad era in the town.8

The Coburg Milling Company purchased the mill in 1888 and the previous
agricultural community expanded its Togging interests further. In 1890 large
scale logging drives gegan. "Trees cut in winter were stockpiled until the
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swollen rivers of spring drove as much as 15 million board feet downriver." J.
C. Goodale of the Coburg Mil1l employed this method. The method continued to be
used 8nt11 1904 when more modern means such as the railroad was used to transport
logs.

The purchase of the mill in 1909 by the Booth-Kelly Lumber Company ushered in the
Coburg Golden Years (1895-1915). Coburg is thought to be the leading sawmill in
the county during this time. The town was booming and very proud of its two
sawmills, grocery and mercantile stores, bakery, drugstore and the weekly
newspaper, the Coburg Journal. There were four daily trains and a motor coach
known as "the Skunk™ which took care of overflow passengers to Eugene and
Springfield. Coburg had a hotel which proclaimed it was the most centrally
located in the_city and served meals for 25 cents or 50 cents with

entertainment.

Coburg was incorporated as a city in 1907, That same year the glass factory
started by a man of Norwegian descent was opened and 8 Norwegian artisans came to
Coburg to produce jars, lamp chimneys, mugs, paperweights and other souveniers.
The jdea was 111 conceived due to the fact that the materials for glass blowing
had to be imported and the workers were 1fresponsib1e. The products were
inferior and the factory was soon closed. 1

Yet another industry started in Coburg during its Golden Years was skunk fur
farming. The skunks, however, reproduced so rapidly that they caused a kind of
air pollution in the area. The fact that other furs were plentiful and more
valuable than skunk combined with the enyironmental hazards were major factors in
the subsequent failure of the business.

Perhaps the best description of Coburg during the mill town era was written by
Herbert Cox of the Booth-Kelly Lumber Company. Arriving in 1910, this was how he
characterized Coburg:

Coburg was a typical one-street, Main street town. In the first block was
the Town Hall and Bastile, also a lean-to shed housing the Fire Department,
which consisted of a fire alarm bell, a man-powered hose cart and two
Tadders. Next, a two-story affair, with Nelson's Electric Theatre
downstairs, presenting once weekly a program of one silent movie,
accompanied by two love songs rendered on a long-horned Victor phonograph.
Upstairs was Rathams Pool and Recreation Parlour, at one end of the Parlour
a Soft Drink emporium, some of them not too soft for customers who came
properly vouched for. On the next corner of the same block was the Van Duyn
home with grounds taking in half a block. In the next block, directly
across from Van Duyn's was the Meda Hotel, which operated on the American
Plan, a rate of $1.00 per day for room and board, that is, excepting
commercial drummers and lumber company officials, who were directed to the
"Commercial Table", the service being identical as the "Regular Table,"
except for adornment of a dish of assorted nuts and oranges, and the rate of
fifty cents per meal.
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Alongside the hotel was Doc Jarnigan's Drug Store, then a Yiddish dry goods
store, an instjtution operated by one owner after the other in such rapid
succession that their names never reached the town "Who's Who" directory.
Next was a confectionery and soft drink establishment, also housing the Post
Office, another daily gathering place for the cream of the town femininity.

Next came the Nelson and Cook hardware, furniture, sporting goods, plumbing
and undertaking parlor, and in the next building was housed the town's
financial institution. (This was the Coburg State Bank which was
short-1ived due to inability to pay a mortagage payment on real estate
holdings.)

On the next corner stood Jim Pirtle's Market. This was one of the most
traveled and popular corners in town. Back of Jim's place of business was
located the "Gallon House," the Home Bakery and the Tast and largest
building in town which housed the 0dd Fellows Lodge.

To the right of Pirtle's Butcher Shop was a grocery owned by Jim's nephew;
next the residence of Charles Powers, an elderly gentleman and carpenter of
sorts, who held the only paying job in town, that of Night Marshall.

Alongside the Powers residence was the Town Barber Shop, housing the only
public bathroom in town, equipped with running water, both hot and cold.
Leaving the Barber Shop you found George Drury's General Merchandise Store,
and next to him, the local voice of the Press, known as the Coburg Journal;
a weekly sheet, owned, edited and operated by Charles P. Poole.

On the opposite side of Main Street was located the Sawmill, with its
planers, railroad tracks and lumber piles. Next to the lumber yards and at
the end of the street was the Livery Stable, with the now extinct aroma
where horses and buggies abound.

Last, but not least, was the Railroad Depot, a place where small boys were
wont to loiter, enchanted by the clicking te1e?raph instruments and day
dreaming of becoming an Engineer or Conductor. 3

The four-room school building was replaced by a ten-room school bui}ding, Coburg
High School, which served both grade and high school until 1911-12.14

The ending of river logging in 1912 and the closure of the Booth-Kelly Mill 1in
1914 began a period of decline in Coburg. Between 1915 and 1945 those who had
come to work in the lumber industry moved out of town, sometimes taking their
houses with them. The downtown fires of 1915 and 1938 brought further despair.
The population decreased ad businesses closed.. Coburg became a more
rural-agricultural based community once again.1

With freeway proximity to Eugene and Springfield the population has slowly but
steadily grown. In 1964 the Coburg High School was replaced by the new
elementary school which was built as part of the Eugene public school system.
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The City is encouraging new 1ight industry to locate in the area between historic
Coburg and the freeway to the east in an effort to preserve the nature and

quality of the historic area which remains much as it was in its earlier days.

Footnotes

1 Nolan, Edward W., Coburg Remembered, Eugene, Lane County Historical
Society, 1982.

2 "Short History of Coburg," Coburg Countryman Newspaper, Golden Years
Addition, 1972.

3 Ibid.

4 Hurd, Stuart W., "The Coburg Story," Lane County Historian, Vol. 10, No. 4.
5 Walling, A. G., Illustrated History of Lane County, Oregon, 1884.

6 Hurd, op. cit.

7 Ibid.

8 Ibid.

9 Nolan, op. cit.

10 Hurd, op. cit.

11 Nolan, op. cit.

12 Hyrd, op. cit.

13 Notan, op. cit.

14 Hurd, op. cit.

15 "Short History of Coburg," op. cit.
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Please see continuation sheet

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county N/A code

state N/A code county N/A code
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District Boundaries - Overview

The boundaries of the Coburg Historic District reflect the careful consideration of a

wide range of factors with particular emphasis placed on historic, visual and physical
factors. Surveyed lines or lines of convenience, comprehensive plans, goals and priorities
citizen input and socio-cultural factors were also significant in the final boundary
determination.

Visually and physically, the boundaries chosen emphasize the major gateways or entrances
to the City, open spaces, landscaping and vistas to the Coburg Hills and the surrounding
context. A variety of types of opens spaces and Tandscaping intertwined with structures
have characterized Coburg's rural environment in each era of the city's development.

The supportive relationship between sites and structures adds to the continuity of the
district and is a highly significant aspect of the district's identity.

The district is composed of a concentrated mixture of residential, central business and
park, recreation and open space zoned properties. Each historic era of development is
well represented in the properties with the greatest representation from the mill era.
Within the boundaries is the historic center of town between Locust and Pearl Street on
Willamette, the surrounding residential area which supported the commercial area, the
site of the Booth-Kelly Lumber Mill and operations, and the Southern Pacific Railroad
tracks and station site.

Coburg Historic District - Boundary Criteria and Description

1. Historic Factors

A. Boundaries of the original settliement or early community

The 1882 original town plat and subsequent early plat additions were given high consideration
in determining boundaries. The area of Coburg that was developed by 1914-16, the time of

the closure of the Booth-Kelly Mil1l and the end of the mill era, expanded the area of
earlier development and is included in the boundaries. Areas of the city developed

between 1916-1937 were also considered but received somewhat lesser priority. A few
properties developed between 1937-1940 received consideration particularly those in the
downtown commercial core that replaced structures burned in the 1937 fire.

B. Concentrations of early buildings and sites
Areas of Coburg that had a higher concentration of historically significant buildings and
sites generally including open spaces and landscaping received priority over those areas

of lesser concentration. Coburg has a high percentage and concentration of open sites
that were determined historically significant.

2. Visual Factors

A. Edges determined or influenced by architectural survey

Boundaries were influenced by the contiguousness of concentrations of significant properties
and the supportiveness of those properties to the continuity of the district as a whole.
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The proximity of the northern and southern residential areas around the commercial core
and the buffering of that core by the historic mill site creates a visually compact and
well-connected district.

To further enhance the district the Lincoln, Miller and Mill sections were included for
visual continuity as one moves through the streets of the district. In addition to
meeting all other criteria, the area acts as a strong buffer between the city limits and
future development to the east. The area culminates at a scenic vista of the Coburg Hills
where a cluster of significant farm buildings marks the northeastern most corner of the

district.
B. Edges which create a strong visual image and define a concentrated historic area

The districts major entry and exit points by automobile, pedestrian and bicycle were
visually surveyed, and such points influenced the boundary edges. The area near the
intersection of Dixon and Willamette Streets marks the southern entry into the City with
its notable street trees forming a visual gateway. Structures at this southern boundary,
though non-compatible, were included as a buffer zone for future development to the.
significant structures just to the north. The Coburg Elementary school and the Issac

Van Duyn residence mark the northwestern most corner of the district. The large undeveloped
site of the Booth-Kelly Mill marks the western edge of the district.

3. Physical Features

A. Roads and railroads

Arterial roads, Willamette Street and Pearl Street, provide the major access to all other
roads throughout the district, thus their inclusion in the district was of primary
importance. The old Southern Pacific Railroad tracks and the open site of the old
Southern Pacific Railroad Station provide special potential within the district for a
centrally focused park and pedestrian and/or bicycle thoroughfare.

B. Physical features: natural features, waterways, open spaces, etc.

Natural features such as the mill slough and the open spaces that have never been
developed in Coburt's history mark the western and northern edges of the district and
provide a natural physical delineation for the district. Open spaces within the district
such as the above-mentioned Southern Pacific Railroad Station site and the sites located
between IOOF Hall and the Grange Hall, are essential components in retaining the rural
and open-air setting of Coburg. Coburg has long been characterized by its core of
commercial and residential structures surrounded by open space and industrial development
(historically the mill, presently light industry).

C. Major changes in land use - See land use map

Generally land use in the district is a mixture of single, multi-family, commercial and
open/agriculture. A major change in land use to public-owned occurs at the northwestern
most section of the district where the public school is Tocated. Beyond the northeastern
most corner of the district, a change from residential to open/agriculture {zoned Tlight
industrial) occurs . At the eastern boundary, there is a change from residential to
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open/agriculture. Thus, to a large degree the district boundaries are aligned with
present land use.

4. Surveyed Lines or Lines of Convenience

A. Legally established boundary lines (City Limits and Urban Growth Boundary)

A1l areas considered for inclusion in the district were within the city 1imits and urban
growth boundaries, though boundaries chosen are within the city limit lines. City limit
lines and tax lot Tines provide convenient specific boundary delineation. City limit
lines are used, for example, at the northwestern boundary of the district where primarily
open-agricultural space exists beyond. In some cases, tax lot lines are used to create
edges particularly where small concentrations of significant properties exist such as in
the Lincoln, Miller and Mill Street areas.

B. Precise boundary definition - See Coburg Historic District map

5. Comprehensive Plan - See com. plan map

A. Historic District boundaries were chosen with great sensitivity toward the goals as
set forth in Coburg's Comprehensive Plan. The district is in compliance with all goals
but expecially supportive of the planinthe following goal areas:

0CDC Goal 5: To conserve open space and protect natural and scenic resources.

Coburg Objective: To encourage the retention of open space, the
protection of scenic and historic areas, and the promotion of a
healthy and visually attractive environment in harmony with the
natural landscape.

LCDC Goal 8: To satisfy the recreation need of citizens and visitors.

Coburg Objective: To guide city development so that homes and
businesses are interspaced with attractive natural landscape and
nearby parks in which persons of all ages may find a place for
indoor and outdoor recreation.

LCDC Goal 9: To diversify and improve the economy.

Coburg Objective: To designate enough buildable land for residential
use and to assist Coburg residents in the rehabilitation of existing
housing units at affordable prices.

LCDC Goal 10. To provide for the housing of the citizens of the State.

Coburg Objective: To designate enough buildable land for residential
use and to assist Coburg residents in the rehabilitation of existing
housing stock and to insure adequate number of housing units at
affordable price ranges.
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B. Plan elements and development priorities

The Historic District boundaries support the direction of the elements and development
priorities with particular sensitivity to land use, housing, and the historic element
of the comprehensive plan. Land use priorities call for "efforts to maintain, conserve
and rehabilitate the existing housing stock." The intent of the plan is to "discourage
further strip commercial development along arterial streets" and "to encourage the
utilization of existing lots ot promote a compact urban form." The historic district
creates an aesthetically and economically attractive area for commercial and residential
rehabilitaiton as well as compatible commercial development in the core section of the
city. The historic element calls for the preservation and protection of identified
historic, archeological and cultural resources. The historic district is an excellent
tool for identification of historic and cultural resources.

Attractive community appearance and the retention of parks and open space are important
plan priorities as well. The inclusion in the district of a high percentage of land-
scaping and open space reflect this concern.

6. Citizens, City Planning Commission and City Council, and Coburg Heritage Committee

The ideas, suggestions and recommendations by a wide range of Coburg citizens was sought
through public presentations, the volunteer survey effort and news articles. City Planning
Commission, City Council and Coburg Heritage Committee were all consulted during the
process of determining boundaries.

7. Socio-cultural

The cultural and social atmosphere in the city is integrally tied to the multi-faceted
Coburg Elementary School and adjacent open space. Local shops, cafes, markets, lodge
and churches are especially important to the social welfare of a small rural community,
and are Tocated in the heart of the district.

Beginning at the southwest corner of 16 03 33 22, Tax Lot 400, proceed east along the
southern boundaries of Tax Lots 400 and 300, crossing Harrison Street and along the
southern boundary of Tax Lot 201, and crossing the 60 foot Southern Pacific Railroad
right-of-way to the west boundary of parcel 16 03 28, Lot 500; Thence south along the
western boundary of Tax Lot 500 to the southwest corner of Tax Lot 500; Thence east along
the southern boundary of Tax Lot 500 to the eastern termination of Van Duyn Street;
Thence south along the west boundaries of 16 03 33 21, Lots 900, 800, 801, 1000, 1600

and 1700, across Mill Street and continuing south along the west boundaries of Tax Lots
3900, 4000, 4200, 402, 4401, and 4500 to the southwest corner of Tax Lot 4500; Thence
east along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots 4500, 4600 and 5000, across Coleman Street
and continuing along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots 5700, 5600 and 5501 to the
southeast corner of Tax Lot 5501; Thence north along the eastern boundary of Tax Lot 5501,
across McKenzie Street and along the eastern boundary of Tax Lot 2701 to the northeast
corner of Tax Lot 2701; Thence west along the northern boundaries of Tax Lots 2701, 2700
and 2600 to the northwest corner of Tax Lot 2600; Thence south along the western boundary
of Tax Lot 2600 to its southwest corner; Thence west across Coleman Street and along the
southern boundaries of Tax Lots 3400 and 3300, to the southwest corner of Tax Lot 3300;
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Thence north along the western boundaries of Tax Lots 3300 3600, across Mill Street to
the southeast corner of Tax Lot 1800; Thence east across Emerald Street to the southwest
corner of Tax Lot 1901; Thence east along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots 1901 and
2000, across Coleman Street and continuing east along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots
2101, 2101 and 2103 to the southeast corner of Tax Lot 2103 to the northeast corner of
Tax Lot 2103:; Thence west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 2103 approximately

50 feet to a point opposite the southwest corner of Tax Lot 201; Thence north across a

12 foot alley right-of-way and continuing north along the western boundary of Tax Lot 201
and along the western boundary of 16 03 28, Lot 600 to the northwest corner of Tax Lot 600;
Thence east along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 600 to the northeast corner of that Tot;
Thence south along the eastern boundaries of Tax Lots 600 and 602 and continuing south
along the eastern boundary of 16 03 33 21, Lot 200, crossing a 12 foot alley right-of-way
and continuing south along the eastern boudanry of Tax Lot 2200, across Mill Street and
continuing south along the eastern boundary of Tax Lot 2500, across a 12 foot alley
right-of-way and then continuing south along the eastern boundary of Tax Lot 2400, across
McKenzie Street and then continuing south along the eastern boundaries of Tax Lots 6001
and 5900, across Lincoln Street and continuing south along the eastern boundary of Tax
Lot 6100 and across Pearl Street to the northern boundary of 16 03 33 24, Tax Lot 100;
Thence west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 100, across a 14 foot alley right-of-
way and continuing west along the northern boundaries of Tax Lots 200 and 300, across
Miller Street and continuing west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 601, across a

12 foot alley right-of-way and continuing west along the northern boundaries of Tax Lots
1400 and 1500 to the northwest corner of Tax Lot 1500; Thence south along the western
boundaries of Tax Lots 1500 and 1200, across the Southern Pacific Railroad right-of-way
and Delaney Street and continuing south along the western boundaries of Tax Lots 600 and
5900, across a 12 foot alley right-of-way and continuing south along the western boundary
of Tax Lot 6600, across East Dixon Street and continuing south along the western boundary
of Tax Lot 7800, across a 14 foot alley right-of-way and continuing south along the
western boundary of Tax Lot 8400, and across Maple Street to the northwest corner of

Tax Lot 8902; Thence west across Coleman Street and along the northern boundaries of

Tax Lots 8800, 8704 and 8705, and continuing to the northwest along the northeastern
boundaries of Tax Lots 8705 and 8702 to the northeast corner of Tax Lot 8702; Thence

west along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots 7501, 7500 and 7400 to the southwest
corner of Tax Lot 7400; Thence north along the western boundary of Tax Lot 7400 to the
northwest corner of that Lot; Thence west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 7300,
across Willamette Street and continuing west along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots
4700, 4600 and 4500 to the southwest corner of Tax Lot 4500; Thence north along the
western boundary of Tax Lot 4500 and across West Dixon Street to the southwest corner of
Tax Lot 4201; Thence east along the southern boundaries of Tax Lots 4201 and 4301 to the
southeast corner of Tax Lot 4301; Thence north along the eastern boundary of Tax Lot 4301
to the northeast corner of that Lot; thence west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot
4301 to the northwest corner of that Lot; Thence north along the western boundary of

Tax Lot 4200 to the northwest corner of that Lot; Thence west along the southern Boundary
of Tax Lot 4100 to the southwest corner of that Lot; Thence north along the western
boundary of Tax Lot 4100 to the northwest corner of that Lot; Thence east along the southern
boundary of Tax Lot 4000 to the southwest corner of that Lot; Thence north along a line
connecting the western boundaries of Tax Lots 3801 and 3900 and continuing north to the
northeast corner of Tax Lot 4000; Thence west along the northern boundary of Tax Lot 4000
to the northwest corner of that Lot; Thence south along the western boundary of Tax Lot
4000 to the southwest corner of that Lot; Thence west along the northern boundary of
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16 03 32, Lot 1701, to the northwest corner of that Lot; Thence south along the western
boundary of Tax Lot 1701 to the southwest corner of that Lot; Thence west along the
southern boundary of Tax Lot 1700 to the southwest corner of that Lot; Thence north and
northwest along the western boundaries of Tax Lots 1700 and 201 and the southwest boundary
of Tax Lot 300 and across Bottom Loop Road; Thence north along the western side of Bottom
Loop Road to the southwest corner of the intersection of Bottom Loop Road and Van Duyn
Street; thence northwest along Coburg-Harrisburg Road (Van Duyn Street) to a point directly
south of the southwest corner of 16 03 29, Lot 3800; thence north across Coburg-Harrisburg
Road and continuing north along the western boundaries of Tax Lots 3800 and 4000 to the
northwest corner of Tax Lot 4000; Thence east along the northern boundary of Tax Lot

4000 and across Coburg-Brownsville Road to the western boundary of 16 03 , Lot 500;
Thence south along the western boundary of Tax Lot 500 to the northern line of the Coburg
City Limits; Thence east along the northern line of the Coburg City Limits, across
Willamette Street to the western boundary of 16 03 33 22, Lot 401; Thence south along the
western boundaries of Tax Lots 401 and 400 to the southwest corner of Tax Lot 400, the

point of commencement.
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